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M1 statsmencs contassed hareia. as well as statemants wads in press
Telesess nad oral statewmnts that eay be sade by we or by officars, directsrs sr
ewlonu m!q oa our b.nu that sre net statesemts of histariesl fart
stat withio the weuning of the Private
Socurities litigation Refore At of 1395. Such forward-lookisg stetemests
duovolve knows sud unknows risks, uacertaioties aod other factars that cowdd
cavas our actual resnlts to be matsrially differemt from Alsterical reseits or
from any future Tesults expresses sr impliad by such -latkiag &
dnoog the fsctore that could eamse cur actual resilte to ¢iffer materially are
the following: a total or partial lose of one er more satellitss dus to
operatioma) faflures, spuce dubriu or othervise; delays ia the comarruction of
our ssvesth, sighth or miath satellitas; as uwnsuccessful deploymest of futurs
satallites; inability to sertle ouxstanding claims witk imsurers; a decrsase in
sales of Mginl .'an-nv. mmd volated mervicas to intaznatiomal @irect-to-home
ia DISK subarrihey growth: an incroase inm
s an i i» subacriber acquisition costw; an inability-
to abtain certain retracsmiseion coasents; our imsbility to retain pecsssery
aurborizaticms fyom the IXC; e» imability to obtsin patest licemses from dolders
of istallectsal pxoperty or redesigs our products te aveid patest lnfrisgemast)
am incrsase in competition frow n)l: 88 & result of digital ceble or otharvise,
direct Droadcast satsilite, otber satellite system opcratony, asd other
[ u iption television services: the introduction of oew
chmologi 4 iato the swh jou televiaion businwes: a changa
ia the n..mu—. govarning tha talevigion service induscry; the
out.coms -:-:Llinpun la -M.eh e may be javolved; genernl tusipess and
ione; and other risk factars descrided from timm te tims 1o owr
reparcs aad statsmenta filed with the Securities and Exchange Comuiesica. In
additiss to statewests that explicitly describe wuch riske end wacestaistiea,
s wrged to ® thar inrluda tha tearms “believes,*
*expacre, * 'pluu.' 'nutclpn-.' “incands® or the liks to be
a and & Al) cautinnary stetemants wade harsin should bs
resd a» being spplicable ta all forward-loaking statewents wherever they apper.
1n this comsection. {avestors should consides the riska descrided hevein and
should pot place undus reliance on any £ looking st

IT™ 1. sUsINEAS
CRXERAL

Ooy commom stock and serias € preferved stock ars publicly traded oo
the Nesdag Nations) Karket undsr the sywbols °DISN™ and °*DISUP*, respectivaly.
®s conduct substamcially all of cur opereticne through our subsidiaries. We
operate three business wmits:

© The DISH Batwork -- a direct broadcest satellite sudscriptiom
telaviaian acrvice, vhich we refer to as DBS, is the Duited Stares.
As of December 31, 2000. wu kad sppruximatsly $.2¢ millicn PIRW
Wetwork swbecribers.

o e Ny Soro fom e fa the dasign,
development, distribution and sala of DAG set-top baxss, zntennaa
and other digital squipmemr fer ¢he DICE Becwozk, which we Tefer to

as BchoStar recsiver sywtema, the ‘uip. dnlmut asd
nuunnuan of similar fox digecc-to-hone
satellite and cther systems, which we rafer to sa DTN, sad the
provisica of wplisk ceatsx desSgm, CORSTXuctiom oversight end othar
geuiect’ imtegration servicss for {coal DIW

© Sstellitc Sarvices -- engaged im the delivery of vidso, Awdio and
dete services te buaimess talevieica customers and other sacsllice
users. Those services msy ioolude sstellite wplink serwices,
satellite transpocder spacte usege, billing, cuatomer service amd
ocher sexvices.

DIGR XETWORK

We etartad offering subscription televisioo sarvices :. ore
Network ia turch L9SC. A- -( 3%, 2004, 1 -uxu-
hausehel do ibed k servicas. now bave six Dag
satellites im orbit vud ...ue us te u!lot ovar 500 video nﬂ Mo annxl.
togather wich data 1 aund bigh joa and intaructive TV services, to
cousesers acives tha coutisestal Usited Ststes through the wse of & swall
satellits diah Since we use sany of thees channgle for local prograsming,
particular consumer could subscribe o all 500 chamals, tut all are -v-ﬂubu
suall 18-28 iach consuner dishas. Ser °--Ouvarsment vegulatiom®. We
believe that cthe DISE Network offers programming pechages that

[P,
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have a better “price-to-value® relatiocnship than packages currently offered by
most other subscription television providers. As of Decesber 31, 2000,
approximacely 16 million United States households subscribed to direct broadcast
satallite and other direct-to-home patellite services. We beliava that there
continues to be significant unsatisfied demand for high quality, reasonably
priced television programming services.

COMPONENTS OF A DBS SYSTEX

In order to provide programming services to DISH Network subscribers,
wve have entered intc agreements with video, audio and data programmexs, who
deliver their programming content to our digital broadcast operaticns center in
Cheyenne, Wyoming, via commercial satellitss, fibar optics or microwave
transeissions. We nonitor those signals for quality, and can add prowotiomal
mesgageq, public service programming or other information. Bguipment at our
digital broadcast aperations center than digitizea, compresses, eacrypts and
combines the signal with other necessary data, such as conditional access
infornstion. We then *uplink® or transmit the signals to one or more of our DBS
satellites where we then brosdcast directly to DISH Network gsubscribers. :

In order to receive DISH Wetwork programming, a subscriber needs:

© ~ a satellite antemna, which pecple sometimes rafer to as a "dish,”
and related components;

¢ an integrated receiver/decoder, which pcople sometimes refer to as
a "satellite receiver® or ‘set-top box®; and

6 a-television set.

Set-top boxes communicate vith our auchorizatfon center through
telephone lines to report the purchase of pay-per-view movies and other events.

Conditional Access Syatem. We use conditional access technology to
encrypt the programuing 8o only those who pay can receive tha prograsming. Ve
use wicrochips placed on credit card-sized access cards, or “emart cards® to
cantrol acceas to authorized programming content. BCC owns SOt of NagraStar LLC,
a joint venture that provides us with swart cards. NagraStar purchases these
smart cards from Nagra Plus SA, a Swigs company that owng the other 50t of
NagraStar LLC. These swart carda, vhich we can update or replace periodically,
are a key element ‘in preserving the security of our conditicoal access system.
When a consumer orders a particular channel, we send a meseage by satellite that
instzucts the smart card to permit decryption of the programming for vi by
that consumer. The set-top box then decompressed the programing and sends it to
the consumer‘'s television. B

The access cantrol systemw is central to the security petwark thar
prevents unauthorized viewing of programming. It is illegal to create, sell or
otherwise distribute mechanisms or devices to circumvent that encryptica.
However, tbeft of cable and satellite programming has been widely reported and
our signal encryption has been pirated and could be further campromised in the
future. We continue to respond to compromises of our eacryption system with
measures intended to make signal theft of our prograwming commercially
unecanonical. We utilize a varicty of tools tu continue to accomplish this goal.
Ultimately, Lf otber weasures are not successful, it could be peccssary to
replace the credit card size card that controls the security of each comsumer
set top box at a material cost to us. If we cannot prowptly correct a cospromise
in our encryption techmology, it would adversely affect our revenue and our
ability to contract for video and audic services provided by programmers.




Prograesing. Ic e & 'uln'luuc' in the
and pricivg of prograsming packages swailahle from the DIGN Watwoxk, For
exapls, W currently u:n oar entry-Jevel *Amsrica‘s Top S|
pachage, vhich aacludes 5¢ of che wom populer ceblie
¢igita) toxrmat for $31.99 pe:r sonth. e eatimare ceble cperators ch.rp over 9)0
pex momth, tm svemmge. fax their eatry-lews] expanded basic waxvice thet
Cypically of 1y 58 amalog 1s. Be Deliews that ‘our
*Amarica‘s Top 180 CB* which we 3y sell for $30.9%
per mosth, alsc anml !a—nblv toe unﬂu cabla® t‘lwlcla programing. Ne
bellevs that onr Matrica‘s Yop 100 CD package is similar te an expanded basic
cable pacimge plus ¢ digital music earvice. Based om eable lodustsy statiscice,
ws estimate that cable opermtors would typically chargs in exceas of §4¢ per
acnrh for a aiuiler packsge. Ta sddition to the above meatiened progrswaing
packsges, duripy April 1000 wa Lstroduced Sur “america’s Top 130° programming
mmnlnmmmu‘mmn 2008, we introduced our Amexica's

“Everything® Psk, stich comtrimes our Aserica's Top 15¢ programming puhp and
81l four prewism wovie pachsges for $63.90 per soath. Ne believa that thees
expended offoriage will belp ua incresse our aversge rewenue per subscrider.

Por an additional $&.59 per month, we cap add satsllits-daliversd major
Jocal netvork chaseels ts sy of the sbovs packages for coammers in 3 of the
largest marksts ia the contineatsl Daited States. Echoftay VIX snd SchoSter V1LY
will be aquipped with epoc-bsse tachuology that, evst vith the iwpoaition of
‘eust carry* requiressats, will sllow us te offer lecal chasncle 0 move tham 30
sajox wesbets scross the Daited Bratss without reducimg our currest astiooal
prograssing offerings. "

3 mmnuy offer four prestue movie packiges which {mclude wp to ten
L\ﬂutly can sehecride to & aiogle

wovie taa movie shamsls for oaly §18.9% per wooth. We

bolim » u!!lr m preaium -nlo chunnnle than cable at a comparsdle prica.

Currently we offer sere than SV Kogeism-) taclw
Spanieh, Arabdic, h‘l:h Mladi, ussisn, Oreck sad sthera. ¥e alec offer

- foruign-languege proy! 59 packages. For en-:lm e believe that out 016X

latino® peckags, mu heldaun:hn PTOPT y
chaonels for 3318.98 par month, is ths most ) dsh-1

svailshla in the United Statss. 1z edlition, Anrh. Octoder 2008 we intraduced
*D15Y Latimo Pos®, our N)lqul mgn-dq package, \N:i includes wore thas
20 Buglish and mors then 2 o pogramisg ch 1 (hl‘m-”'-'
sonth. -ahum-aa-uvnmm: foreigo-1

nun:n in the Onited Statas ac ths best valvs. ¥z elas believe-

is a valuable niche product that attzacts & sumher
af new -h-:ih-n who sxe seable to get similar progrssming alscvhere.

Interset sod Righ-Spesd Oate Services. Se axe espanding our offerings
to include lntaraative, Iatesmat and high. opoed data undeu. Buring the first
balf of 3001, we intand te offer DISN digital
recpiver with a built-in havd dish drive that will p-nn vimn to pausms and
recerd live progrems without the need for v.td-u nyo. We also intend to effer
sct-top dones with ¢ wide ity of uhviaicn sexvicaa

_and applicetians,

ie 4 ’ tn ions (formsxly
Qilat-To-Noms), we huul ott.d-. consumars two-wxy, high-speed satellite
Intsrust acosss along with DIEN Wetwsrk estellite talevision progranming via a
aingle dish in Bovesbsr 2¢08. We belisve this tackmology is particwlarly
well-suited for arens withour ctable or DSL infrastrwcturs. Two-way sstallite
servics offers sigaificast benafite for consumers, imclwiing & persistent o
“slveys an® comection that seves tias Over disl-wp dethods sod eliminstas the
paed for 2 second phona lime. RISE Natwork cuatomers will seod em cblowy dish,
approxcisatsly 24 inches by 34 inches, and othe; mwuhﬁmuwal

two-way Internet eatsllite sexvice. We lv atfer
hardware acd ssxvices solutinc for b a4 sccess with DIsg
Petwork q.mmwumm-mu-pumulmu

htwamrl—lqumu—u o one yesr af
the d far C443 and 3 stindavd profassional
Sastallacion starts at O!”. %o currestly offer s bundled price ef §99.29 per
wonth t-z mu—a wubecy She ta both DISE Nerwork's Mmarieats Top 180

and the swrvice.

In Raych 2000, wy juovested §30 milllon for e less then 208 iateress in
Nildhlue Cosmunicatioms (formerly 1Sky. Inc.). a compasy that mxpects to offex
high-speed date earvices at Tutes &f Wp I0 1.3 Mops, begicniog ia mid-3002, to
cuatomers throughout the coatisental U.€. % hawe signed an agressant whereby we
may jointly develop @ simgle receiver shich will allow a custoser te receive
both DISH Metwark video prograsming and Wildhlus lmtersat acress. We ars alse
-ukﬁx-:luml ways to wapewd our lateruot and Mg-lp-d dats sarvices that
aay ul




but are not limited to. partaerships with third parties whe have particular
expertise in the high speed transmission of digital inforsation, Although there
can be no assurance, we believe we will be able to increase our subscriber base
and our avexage rrvenue per subscriber by offering these and other similer
services.

¥hile Xa-band spot beam rechnology is currently in ics infancy, and tke
tecmology might not develop to the point where it is viable, we beljeve that
Spot beam Ka-band satellites could become a cost effective way to offer
consumers high speed two way broadband access in ths future. Remetration would
probably be highest in rural and other areas where high speed DSL and cable
modem service is not available. Thus, Ka-band technology aight play am important
role in spanning the digital divide. We believe the service might algo be
successfully offerad in urban and suburban areas as well.

In an effort to continue to position ourselves to exploit this
potential opportumity, during November 2000, one of our wholly owned
subsidiaries purchased a ¢9.3% interest in VisionStar, Inc. VisionStar bolds an
PCC license, and is constructing a Xa-band satellite, to launch into the 113
W.L.. orbital slot. Together with VimionStar we have req ed PCC approval to
acquire contrel over Vigiomsrar by increasing our ownership of VisionStar to -
90%, for a total purchase price of spproximately §2.8 million. Two companies
have £iled oppositions to our PCC application alleging that VisionStar has not
met its PCC mandated schedule for comstruction of its satellite, that our
transaction with VisionStar constitutes prohibited trafficking in bare licenses,
and that our trensaction with VisionStar constitutes a premature tramefer of
cantrol of the license, among other things. There can be no assurance that the
FOC will mot revoke VisionStar's license, rendering our investment worthlees.
The FCC could also demy our application Co acquire comtrol over VisienStar, or
take other action that will be umfavorable to us. .

We bave provided loane to VisionStar totaling less than $10 million to
date for the construction of their satellite and expect to provide additional
funding to VisionStar in the future. We are not obligated to finance the full
zeraining coet to comstruct and launch the ViasiomStar satellite, but
VisionStar's PCC license currently requires camstructiom of tha satellite to be
copleted by April 30, 2002 or the license could be revoked. We currently expect
to contigue to fund loans and equity contributiona for comstruction of the
satellite in the nmsay term from cash on hand, and expect that we may spend -
approxinately §79.5 million during 2001 far that purpose subject to, among other
things, FCC actioh. In the future we way fund comstruction, launch and insurance
of the satellite through cash from operations, public or private debt or equity
financing, joint ventures with others, or from other sources.

EchoStar Receiver Systems. BchoStar Yeceiver systeas imclude a small
matellite diah, a digital satellite receiver tbat descrasbles sigmals for
televigion viewing, a remote comtrol; and other related components, We offer a
mumber of set-top bax models. Qur standard system comes with an infrared remote
control, ap on-screen program guide, and tbe ability to switch between DISE
Retwork and off-air local programming using the remote control. Our mid-level
wodel has all of the basic features but mlse includes a UHP reacte control that
allows subacribers to control théir Echogtar receiver systea from up to 150 feet
avay through wallg, and a high-speed data port. Our premiim model includes
additional features such as on-screen callar identification capability, event
tizers to automatically tune into or record selected programming and one-touch
VCR recording. We also offar a variety of specialized receiver cystems such ag
HDTV receiver systems. receiver gystems that include a VCR player and receivers
capable of receiving Internet TV services. In sddition, we offer a low cost
“bare boues' receiver designed as a secondary unit for wultiple televigiom
locations. DIEH Network reception equipeant is incompatible with competitors'
@ystens in the United States.




Although we intemny dn-iyn lnﬂ engineer ocur receiver systems, we do
Bot manufacture ti Y e the manufacturing process to
high-volume costract eleetmacl -snunctmn. 8CI Tachuology, Inc.
sanufactures the majority of our recsiver aystems. Two other companies account
for the mamifacture of the balance of our receiver systems.

Installation. While mamy consumers bave the akille necessary to instell
our equipsent in their homes, we balieve that most installaticus sre bast

perforzed by professzionals, and that en time, gualiry installations are Pa—

important to our swccess. Couscquently, we are coatiouwing to expeand our
installstion business, conducted through our DISH Metwork Service Corporation
subsidiary. In additien to expanding ocur faternal {nstallariom capahiliry, we
are also lategrating business partners as extersal installatice provaders. Our
exteznal installation business pertaers ars held to DISH Retwork Service

Corporaticn sarvice dards to to sach DISH Natwork customer
receives the same gquality inatallation ud service. Our offices and external
business partoers will be gically 1 ¢ through the coacipeatal

United States, in order to emable us to provide service to a greater number of

. DISE Network custowars throughout the country. Although there can be o

assurance, wa believe the continued expansion of our installation dusiness will
decrease wait time om mecvice cells and now inlt-.uutm and belp us to better
accommodate snticipated subscriber growth.

Custoner Service Ceaters. we ly owa and op 7] service
Centers in Thoranten, (olerado, Littletom, Coloxado, NcKeesport, Pennsylvania, El
Baso, Texas, Christisneburg, Virginia emd Blusfield, West Virginia. These
canters field all of our customer service calla. Potestial and existing
subscribers can call 2 siogle telephone number to receive assistance for
bardware, programming, installation and technicil support. Dus to rapid. .
subscriber grovth and Fecent marketing promotions, sowe customers sre currently

- axparieacing longer than desired wait times. We eon:im tO work [0 antomate

siwple phooe responses, sad intend to i e based
asslatance in tha futura, in ordar to better manage cu:tcnc: service costs.

Digital Scosdcast Operations Cemters. Our principal digitsl hroadcast
operations s fo O , Wyoming. In 1895, we scquired a wecond
digital brosdcast operations conter in du.b.rt.. Arirona. During 2000, wve
compleced the *build-out* of cthe Gilbert lnciur.y for use ss & hn:t up fw our
main digital brosdcast operutions center in-Chey Upon ian
of EchoStar VII and Bchoftar VIII, we plam to aleo beglx utilizing :ho Gilbert
facility as a primary digital broadcast operatioms center. Almost all of the
functions necessary to provide satellite-delivered sorvices occux et the digital
broadcast operstions Center. The digital broadcast cperatiocns centsr uses {iber
optic lices and dowmlink antcunas to receive prograsming and othar data &t the
center. Tha digitel broedcsst operations center vplinks programming coutent to
our IS satellites via large uplink antoonas. The digital bromdcast operations
cmu: also saintains a nusber of large uplisk muteunes end other equipment

to wodulate and demodulate the progriesiog and data signals. Equipeent
u our digitel brosdcast operations center performs all coqnnm and
encryption of the DISK Hetwork's programainog signals.

Subscribex nmug-mt. Ye presently uss, and are depeadent om, USG
Systems lncorporated's software system, for all DISW Setwark subscriber
aanagesent and billing functioms. -

Sales and Marketing. Independent dealers and élstributers, rotaflers
aod consusar electronics. stores currently sell BchofStar receiver systems and
DISH Network progrumaing services. Whila we alsc ssll receiver systeas and
prograsming directly, icdependent dealers are rreponsible for mosc of cur sales.
Those independent deslars are wlnzﬂy local retailers who specialize in TV end
home entertainment systens. -

%o intend to enk of our ducts by continuing
to forw alliances wirh natinnally recognised d.uttumtm of other consumer

electronice products. We have formed a strategic alliancs with JVC to distribute

our receiver systems under its label v.hrougu caruln of ite naticowide
rutailers.

e = eeee = ciem s e - = - . ———
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we offer our distriburors and rerailers a competitive residusl .
comnission progran. The progras pays qualifisd distributors and retailers sa
activation boous, and pays active retailers a fixed wonthly residusl cosmission
depepgent on cantitmied comsumer subscrTiption to programming.

Ve use regians)l and national broadcast and print advertising to promote
the DISE Retwork. Me also offer point-of-sale literature, product displays,
denonstratfon kiosks and signage for retail outlets. We provide guides to our
dealers and distridutors at matiomwide educational seminars amd dirsctly by
®ail, that describe DISH Network products and services. Our mobile sales and
marketing team visits retail cutlets regularly to reinforce training amd ensure
that these outlets guickly fulfill point-of-sale needs. Mditiomally, we
dedicste one DISH Retwork chasnel and provids s retailer apecific website to
provide informmiiom sbout special services snd proactions thit we offer frow
time Lo time. .

Our future success in Che subscription televielom industry depends om
our ability to acquire and Tetain DISH Fetwork subscribars, ameng othsr factors.
Beginaing Iﬂ 1996, to stimulete subscriber grovth we reduced the retail price
charged to consumers for EChoSTAr receiver sSystems. Accordingly, since Asgust
1936, we heve subsidized the cost of our roceiver syst te DIGE W ck
subscribers. The sspunt of the subsidy varies depending on many factors.
Periodically we also provide varying levels of other subsidies snd incentives to
artract custowers, including free or subsidized installations, eotesnas,
programning and other itoma. We developed this warketing strategy to rapidly.
build aur subacriber bmse, expand retail distributiom of our products, and build
consuser awareness of tha DISN Wetwork brand. This marketing strategy esphasizes
our long-ters business strategy of mximising future revanue by aelling DISK
Netwock programming te the largest possible subscrider besc and rapidly
increasing the size of that subscriber base. Since we subsidize the consumer
up-froat coste, we incur significant costs each time we scquire & mew
subecriber. Rltbough there can be mo assurance, we belisve that we vwill be able
to fully récoup ths up-fronr costs of subscriber acquisition from future
subscripticn television services revemns. .

During July 2000, we the of cur bigital Dynaaite
promotion. The Digital Dymamite plan offers four choices to consumsrs, rangivg
froa providing consumers tbe use of cme EchoStar receiver systen and tha
America‘s Top 100 prograsming package for $3S.99 per month, to providing
consumers two Bchoftar receiver systems and the America's Top 15¢ prograsming -
package for $45.99 par month. Witk esch plan, consumers recelve in-home service,
BuSt agree TO 8 Ohs-yesr Commitmsnt and pay §49.%8% up froat, which includes the
first month's programming paywcnt, .

We base our marketing promotioms on current coumpetitive conditions.
Currently, ve offer prosotions Lueluding free equipsent and froe installstioa.
These promations are desiguad to entice subscribers to certain othar pay IV
services to become DISH Network customers, If competition incrsases, or we
determine for mny othar reasen that it is cecosssry to increass our subscriber
acquisition coste to sttract mew customers, our profitability and coets of
operation could be advarsaly affected.

Satellites. We presently have six DBS satellites in geostatiooary orhit
approximataly 32,500 miles above tha equator. Satellites ars located im orbital
positions, or slots, thst arve desigosted by their longitude. Ao orbital positica
describes both 1 physical locatjon snd an assignment of spactrum in the
applicable frequency band. The FCC has divided each orbital poeition into 32 .
frequency channels. Bach transponder on cur sstellites can exploit ote frequency
chansel . Through digitsl cempressica techmalogy, we cen currently tramomit
between eight end nine digital video charnels from each tramsponder. The PCC
}ice:::d =A to operste $6 DBS frequencies at various orbital positions

neloding

° 21 frequencies st the 119 degree orbital location m‘.”
fregquencies at the 110 degree orbital loceticn, both capahle aof
providing service to the entire comtipental United States;

o 11 trequencies at the 61.3 degree orbital location, capable of
providing service to the Bastern and Central United States;

o 24 frequencies at the 148 degres orbitsl location. capsble of
providing service to the Hestern United Btates;
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L'y 12 frequancies at the 176 degree orbital location, capable of
providing service te anly the It western portion af the Gulted
States: Sem °-- Covermmewt reguletion:® asd

. 1) additionsl ss yet wmassigned Exsquancies, likely to be made
availadle at the 175 desres orbital locatiee, but culy if cartein
Tegulatery hurdlas are aet_ fas *-- Bovermseot ragulatico.®

LchoGear I and EchoSitar I3 each dawve 16 Lransponders that opersta ac
130 watta Of powsr. Subject 1o the ancedliss descyibed below, Bchastar 111 and
Behoftar IV eaeh lan 32" tramspondars that cparate st spprorisately 120 wacts
pey chacmal, switchable to 1 u—p-hu upmthg st over 230 -:u pex

channel. Mr v Ml 3 P at y 110 watts
pax to 16 do ing ot sp 4 ‘" 220 watts
pet chasoel. Schoftar VI bas 31 ¢ pood that ut 1y 120
saccs per ol ble to 1¢ 4 iy 260
watta par ch 3| t multipls amm video, audio

and dets chuuh l-ch of our uuuin- has & ainimun desigs Vife of 13 years.

Moot of eur core 4 h‘ v from Bab 1V and
V1 at the 113 degree orbital locmtics. %e curreatly are utilizing the 118 degras
orbltal Jocatiom, where RchoSter V 12 located, to snbancs revamss a'poﬁ-nlthl
vith new valus added services for our currsat and (uture swbecribders.

Duripg the sacond Quartar of 2009, twe Cranspooder peirs oo Schostar
111 malfuactissed. Incledisy the three transpondsy pairs that malfunceioosd
tnrm 1994, tbese sncmalies have rasulted iw the t-uuu ol e total of ten
on the satellite to date. ¥hile o t can be
mnul at any tiss, the setellits wes squipped with o unl of a4 cnup-un
to provids redecdescy. Aa a result of this redumdsscy sod becavss we sre coly
ucuudw tha PCC tO operate 13 trangpondsrs at the €1.5 desrec cxbital
ly has oot 1o 8 losa of service to dats.
e uuxuu mamufacturer, lockhaed Kartin, 2as advised uws that it Delisves it
has identified the root cause of the fallures, and that while further
are poseible, m“thmmmmmlu

- tratepouder failures
canfiguration ot m uuntu. Lockheed Marzin does mot balieve it A: likely

that the af Bch 113 will be reducad belaw

transpoaders. Lockneed Wertis also belisves it ia walikely that our ablifty to

oparate at lsant ths 11 liceased frequamcies on the satellite will be affectad.
We will contizue to evaluate the performancs of EchoStar II1 and ey be xequired
to modify onr loss assstssant &8 aw BVEnts OT CiXCUNSLABCES davalop.

mdtdﬁ-hdmdlﬁdmﬂulummumwm
and the tdlm of 20 transpoaders to date, A mavienm of epproximstsly 14 of the
4¢ transpomders an EchoStar IV are available fox use at this tiws. Dee to the

fallures, IV has (! lnn-tu- -!!a:n-' its therma] systems
and propulsion systew. Conssguestly. the tota]l yemainiag useful li{c of Bchaftar
IV is curzeatly spproximstsly thres years. There caa be no sssurance that
further asterial degradacion, or total loss of use, um:v-mm
occur ia the iwsediate future.

Schoftar I, which has bcn -w-l to u' 1648 degres orbital location,
will acon be used 1o offex M and othes services to the
Cantral and mestarn United States u-u.u to those nund primmrily to the
Eastern aad Ceatral Dnited Sates from Echodter LI,

satellites undex Comstrwotiom. BchoStar VII. expected to cperate from
assufactured by Lociheed dartis

'mmd-maomulmun is dalng

VIII. wvhich is ampectsd Lo operate at thm 110
degres -Mul lu:ntu -a Schostar IX, which (s expectsd to opersté At the
121 degroe corbital loc-uq. are baing mammtacturad by Space Systema/lotal.
BchoStsr VIZ aad Bchofitar VIII will eack be capidle of cprrating 11 DBES
transpondscs #t (39 watte eack, switchable-to 16 DB§ Cressponders wpweatinmg ot
348 wetts sveh, Reth will Soclude spot-Beas techanlogy which covld allew BISX
Betwork to Offar Jocal chamnels or othex velus added serviess ia wowe thaa 3¢
sarkets .au.u-mlud:znu.mmtmmm fac cach satsllite have
bewn dasigoed to work the mmber of locsl epot marhets
oerved acrons the Goited Gtates, -ule providing wstual backup to otfer

Sncreased rellability to custamsrs. Eowever. wea cf wpot Deams will reducs the
suaber of trsnsponders thet cas be weed to provide nationwide cuversge BchaStar
12 will be capohle of operstiss 33 Kw-besd tranepomders at 110 walls sach. im
addition to & Ka band puyload. Se slsu wxpsct in the near forure to commence the
constrection phase for BchaStar XI. We axpect thac IchoBtar X will beve a
combinsd C-band, Fe-band sndt Xa-bomd peyload snd expect to operate it from the
83 degres sThital location.
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Satallite Ourieg

wath Loshhood Mastia's uu—n—-l Coameh | l-vi-n diviaion to n—th Lasmen

foc the vxx ot vux u n.l- taciedas
optioms for jeamcs 1 40 enp
ta |_nn-tmp-w-tnu-.w-m.mnx lawnch
wehicle teom Copa la. 1 4 to Jeunch during tha
2irex quarker of 2063 = a uhmulmmhmthulw
Commiivens is Exssihotam.

e fizt commrcisl ilea I3IA launch Ly ewrried a
yload 18ty QUOWyRCATORODS TIERLET CIBIt dursop Mey, J98¢. Thc Atlas (KX
1sench yuhicle tu wvellahls 12 & gingle sngine custour Atlss ITIA cemtiguratios
»d wich the dual sagins ewstwor Aklus IIIB eved{gurstion that Schatrar wiil
wtalies. ic i enpected thet wur sstellite leumch will be the (irwt flight Zec
the Atlas [IIN. As 3 Xasult of tha ESRILAXITY Of Che ATLeS 1118 To the Arlss
IIIA ant v Otneq RCAS¢ lamen wAizlas, snd fax & Wrlety of olieT ressons, we
baliswe che risk sssscisted with the sniden Akles JLIB fliges s n,ux-x;

Jameary 2000. This chamgs 4 anpcaue iscd by we duaing
u-n-‘-h—i-n. N'lby-—l-ul,l!.ldln- w vill
[YY mmy wadify sur less

fravse Lictes far -
leh‘l-m-rhd&hl.ml.hh,—nhnnaunhni -
=y

Swmapizad to DoYoSET wa ualass ve ecowps theis effar te settls the BchofStar IV
elain far $00 allliom.

Saowd an the carviers® ectimms, we Aove adied comses of Actisa 10 Our
Tehalrar IV deuand for arbitrstios fur hasesk of the dery af pood faick sod feir
dosling, sud wntoir aleis prestices. Additivaslly, vo have ((Jed & Lowwuie
ogeiast the fnverenca essrviers is the Buited Slstes Bistsiet Comt for Bha
Bistrict ef Calarmdo sssarting assses of Istien fexr vielstien of Feders] amt

Sataliftes rerTastly 1S Grit. %e Gave [zecarad BOFWAL 804 CUALOWALY lewmch
Sehmtter VI, This polisy tor
of 8223.0 milliem, The Scluter Vi lovech fasurwnen poiloy cxpisee in July 2¢02.
zre y salt-imsurisg r I, SshoSter 11, BcheStar IILl. Behaficax
IV and BchoStar ¥. Buring 3004. te sstiafy Imswmmace toveneste ralsted to the
eTax - B0tel, wn retlasellist the duprucisted coat of
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CONPETITICN POE OUR DIGN RETWORK RUSTNRARS

Our industry is highly cowpetitive. Our competiticn inclules cowpanics
thet offer video, sudic, dars, programming and other entertainment services,
including. cable tdnl-in wireless cable, direct-to-Boms uuun-. other DRE
copanies and cospsaies that are devaloping oev technologiss. My of our
compatitors hive ccess to mbstantially greacer financisl #0d mar!

Tesources thao we have. We dalieve that quality and variaty of video, nudla and
date ’royc-hg. quality of picture and service, sud cost are the kvy basws of .
conpetition.

Cable Televigion. We encountar substaatial cowpetities im the
subscription televiaion marker fxom Cable television end Other land-based -
epstems. Cable talevisios operstors have a largs, established custowsr bese, and
-Inn nignificaot Lovestuants iz, and sccese ta. programing. Cable

svision sarvice $a currently evailable to wore than 30V of the appromimstely

100 aillion Unitad lum talavision h b and | ly 684 of total

Unitad States M 1y to cable. Cabls talevisica
operatars ly have an ady relative to us by praviding sarvice to

sultiple televisiom sets withie the -n- ho-nnll at mo saditicval cost tor the

. Cable say ok
thair smaleg video ssrvics with olnnhd digital 'unu services daliversd
terrestcially or vis satellite, efficicok Z-way high opeed data trsuswiseiom,
avd/or talephone service os eable o ocws cable
conpanies now offer Aish speed Internet access over theizr upgeaded cable ex
tidey optic systews. and ATET PIovises Celephobe saTvice over Cable Bystems,
Recently. sose cahle companies have heen offering fres digitsl cabls equipwent
and iastallaciom, togethar with ae much as §580 cash, to eutite consumsrs £o°
svitch from satelitte to cable. Phile wu have st Sesn any asterial ispact co
our business as a xasult of thess hountiss ta data. dus to these and other
factors, mhmﬂm«onnﬂn-thahummuw
our subscriber hase or to cable talevimian
aperatars.

In addition, sntities such as 1004 8 sa, which are
11ksly to hawe greater rescurces than we have, are isplemanting and svppoTting
digital vided cospressica Over sxisting telephans )inss and digitsl ‘wirslsas
cable.® Jolot » g alliances sscag franchise,
wireless ot ninu cable television oparstors, regicval Bell cparsting
conpeaien and sthers wmy vesult 3a providers capable of offeriog buodled cable
television and telecewwuaications servicss im cospecition with us. For izstance,
ATEY soguired cable sparstoxs ¥CI amd —Mm

Ginoe a subscriber wesds & dirsct lime of wight ws the —u]llu w

Mnmm:ﬂmmblbmmhmanmi-nmhm
ng-dTn- t of vearby buildinge, trees or ether obsiructions
Additiosally, the cost required to receive D1EE Network peogzssming oo multiple
televizsion acts may dcter some pocestial cwniowers troe switching co OlAX
Network servies. Pux . cable operstory pey sehstaniially lower royalry
rates log ihe 3 of discast. . Jocal atfiliate amd
superetstion signale tham we do.

Othay £Ba and Direct-to-Soms Satallite Systmm Opesatoxs. Several other
have DBS 14 uﬂ can compete with we for hone matellite
ecribers. Our pri . DivecTV, operatas [ive DGS satellitss and
has 46 fregummcies at achital n'u that provide coversqs to the entirw
cost insnte) Onited States, DirecT¥ currantly offers mcowss Lo sore than 231§
chantels of .combined video aad awdio programming and, s of December 31, 2000,
tad appromimately 9.5 nillion subscribers. Direcl¥ (s, aod will be Cor the
toresesahls futurs. in am advantagecus positiom with regard to sarket estry,
pan—:q. .-cl u DirecIV's exclunive sports pnlu“-lno M poswibly,
ng offers. and
is md-hlo faz sels iz Circuit !!.l.y, Bust Bay and Radio Ehack. Our
qz;m-!- ‘mot availahle at thasa, or most othar lazge consuwer elactronics - .
shatns. Mditianslly, DirecTV offers owt of warhet WFL, MBA, WNL and other .
oports prograsming that is met availadls o cur subecribers.

Yhare have beas recent reporce of d. ione and tiaci
iovalviog & possidla werger between G and The Mews Carpozation Limitad. Rews
Corp. is ome of the -uxll's largest medis eompenies wich divezsified slodal
wenuun iocluding the production aod distrilution of eotion pictures end
ng: talevisld sacellite and cabla hmhnhu m effect
suchi a sarger would have oo cospetician 1a uncless.

Othar companies bave cooditicosl parmits £or & conparstively small
susber of DA frequency ascignments that could be uwsed to provide ssrvice to
portions of the United States. 1f the sumber of D35 Uperucass imcrussme ia the
fucure, or if the vumber of DAS freguency assipmescts to ouwr existing 0B
aepatitars 1 2 ¢ growth could be wdversaly
aftecead. ‘
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VRF /UBF Srosdcasters. Most areas of the United States can geceive

truuuml terrestrial VHF/ UHF television brosdcasts of between three and ten

ls. These brosdcasters are ofteu low to wediua power operstors with a
limited coverage sres and provide local, petwork and syndicated programming. The
local content niture of the programming way ba important 10 tbe congumer, and
VEF/UBFP progrwming ia typically pravided frese of charge. The FCC has allacated
addirional digital spectrum to licensed broadcasters. At leasst during
trausition period, esch existing televisicn station will bs sble to retain ite
present amalog frequanciss and alec rransmir programming on a digital chaanel
that asy permit muitiple prograoming services per ¢

BCBOCTAR TECENOLOCIES CORPORATION

Eaployses of EchoStar Techmologles Cocrporation, ote of our wvholly-cwned
wsubsidiaries, internally design and epgineer BchaStar receiver systems. Our
satallite receivers have won mumerous awards frow the Consumer Electromics
Manufacturers Associatioca, deslers, retallers, and {ndustry trade poblications.
¥e outsource the smnufacture of BchoStar receiver systems to third parties who

the ivere in a with our specifications.

We crested our ETC division in Congection with the development of the
DISH Botwork. Me believe that we have an opportunity to grow this hwusiness
furthar in the future. The same employees who design EchoStar receiver systews
for the DISK Network are also involved in desigoing sat-top boxes sold to
isternational TV customers. Our satellite receivers are designed around the DVB
scandard, which is widely used in Burope snd Asis. Cossequently, internatioaual
ETC projecte say result im iwmprovesents in desigd and sconomies of scale in the
production of BchoStar receiver systems for the DISH Betwork.

In adfition to supplying RchoStar receiver systems for the DISH
Network, ETC supplies similsr digital satellite receivers to intervational
aatellite TV service operators and » variety of digital and analog receivers to
congumers through our laterasticmal distribution natwork. We believe that
direct-to-howe satellite service is well-suSted for countries withouk extensive
csble imnfrastructure. We also offer comsulting and iutegration sarvices to
developnent stasge, intermationsl direct-to-howe satellite cparatora, which mey
result in sales of receiver mystems to these customers. We are activsaly -
soliclting nev business for RTC, but we can not pmxd- any assurasce 1o that-
regard.

Ouz two major internstioos) customers sre Vis Digital, s subsidiary of
Telefanica, Spain‘s largest telephons company, and Bell Rxpress¥u, a subsidiary
of Bell Canada, Canada’s largest telephome cospany. Our future revenus fn this
ares depmnéa -.lumly aon the success Df these cperators. smhich in tutn, depends
oo other factors, such as the lavel of consymar acceptance of direct-to-home
satellite TV products end thae i ity of ition for internstional
subscription television subscribers.

P

ETC's busipess also includes our Atlanta-based Prhoftar Data Betworks
Corporation and our UK-based 3ldun Technology Limited subeidisries. Echoltar
Dots Networks is a supplier of technology for distriduting Internet and other
content over sacellire networks. Eldon ‘l‘-clnnlog desligns 1 v-z'm. c:-pmanu of
digital televisions snd set-top bozes, ing our
capabilities for satellite recafvers and incegrated televisions in both the
internaticnal asd United States sarkets. °

COMPETITION FOR OUR STC BUSINESS

vith & ia} ot foraign and ie {ex
wany of -uch have significantly greatar resources, financial or othsrwise, than
we bave. Ws expect new competitors to enter-thls market because of rapidly
cnngug :mxugy mr abilicy to anticipats these technologicsl changes apd
expeditiously will be a significant factor im our
.nn Lty to remain compecitive. 2xisting competitors® sctions and new emrants
way have s matarial adverse impact oo our revenues. We do not know if we will be
able to fully introdh new ducts and technologies cn a timely baais
in order to remsin comperitive.

10"
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SATELLITE EKRVICES

Our Satellite Services business unit primarily leases capacity om our
satellites ta customers, including imternstional services thar broadcast - -
foreign-langusge programsing to our subscribers, and Portune 1080 companies that
nee our businesa televisicm service to icats vith employees,
dictributore, and suppliers located around ths United States.

COMPETITION FOR OUR SATELLITE SERVICES BUSINBSS

We compete with a number af other companies, including chose using -
sisilar and differant tacimologies, to provide sstellite maxvices. Manmy of these
cospetitors have subscanclally greater financisl and vtber resources than we
have. Our principal competitors include, othar satsllite system operators, cable
television system operstors, Internet sexvice providers, and tele
companies. While there can be no assurance, we Deliave that we can cospete with
thess other companies based on our Inoviedge and experience im the
direct-to-home satellite TY and DBS industry, our technological lesdership and
nev capabilities, the quality of our video, audio and data
transuissions, the quality of service provided, and cost.

COVERNMENT REGULATION

The follawing summary of regulatory developmests and legialstion is mot
i ded to 4 iba all p and proposed go regulution and
legislatian affacting the vidao prograsming distributicn iadustry. Coverrment
regulaticas that are curremtly the subject of judicial or administrative
pruceedings, lagislative bearings or adainistrative propocsls could changs our
industry, in'verying degrees. We cannot predict either the outcome of these
proceedings or-any potestial impact they might have on the industry or on our
operations. This section sets forth a brief -susmary of regulatory fssues
pertaining to our operaticna.

%o are required to obtain sutborizations and permits from the PCC and
othar similar foreign regulatory agsucies vo comstruct, launch and oparate our
satellites and other components of our DRE systes. Additiopally, 2s s privete
operator of & Onited Stetes satellite system, we are subject to the regulatory
authority of the FCC and tha Radio Regulations prosulgatsd by the International
Telecommunication . Union. We also have to obtein import aod general destinaticm
exporc licenses from the United 8tates Department of Comuerce to recsive and
deliver componante of direct-to-howe setellite 7V rysteas. In sddition, the
dalivery of satellites and related technical Lnformatica for the purpose of
launch by foreigs launch services providars is subject to strict export comtrol
and priar approval maquirersnts.. . .

FCC PERNITS ASD LICINSZS

The RCC bas jurisdiction and review powar over tha following genersl
arees: . .

0 assigning frequencies and avtborizatioas)

© ensuripg complience with the tarms and conditions of such
assignmente and authoricaticns, including required timstables for
construction and operation of sacellites and other dus é&iligance
requirements; : . . _

© suthorizing individusl satellites and marth statioms;
© avolding imtarference with other redio frequency cmitters; and

© ensuring cospliance with applicasblc provisions of the
Cosmunications At of 1334.

A1l of our PCC authorizstions are subject to canditions as well as to
the FCC'# Autbority to modify, cancel or revoks them. 1n addition, all of our
authoxigations for matellite systems that ars not yet operaticnal ars subject to

ion and prog obligstions, wilestomes, reporting and othar
requiresents. The FCC has indicated that it way revoks, terninste, conditiem or -
decline to extend or renew such suthorizations if we fail to corply with
applicable Commmications ACt requiresemts. Our conditional license for &
Xu-band satellite system is subject to pending petitions for recongideration and
cancellstion. With respect to our license for the Xa-band system, the FCC
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rcoeatly authoriscd our opesatios of imter-satellite links for the system sud
ase;goed milestone regquirewacts for the cecsrruction, launch and opersciom of
the patallite system. [f we f3il to tllec ad or te

in the ioo of ocur sstellite uyue- the FCC has stated chat
it may cancal our awthorizstions tor thase Systems. Our license for eur Xa-band
systaw allows we Co wse oaly 500 Mis Of Ka-band mpectrum if @Ach dAiractiom.
while ether 11 have besa d to wee 1,800 iz in sech directiom.
Me have recwstly f£ilad a wndificstion applicstics to allow us Lo wse »dditionsl
spectrun, bul W canoot be sese that the PCC will not demy or ethervise fail to
grant that applicerion. We have pot filed, ur u-ly 2iled, al} ug\inﬂ raports
or other £ilings, snd soms of ourx have in
coanection vith our authorised systems m.n u- PCC. Se cammot be certain
wvhather or not the FCC -uu cascel our nunﬂuu--. thils we Bave £iled with
the FCC t s for’ izatione that have ve
cannot be sure how the PCC will nhuthu Toquasts.

The FCC {ssuss DBE licenses for ten year pericde, which is leas tham
the usstul life of a healthyy DB satellite. Upon expirstion of the faitial
liceose terw, tha PCC Mas the optisn to renev a satellite Operator's licemse or
FatOXize 80 ODEYATOI O Gperata for & period df tims om special vespoarery
sthozity, or Gscline to rensw the license. If the FCT declined to resev tha
Gparator s licasea, tha sparstor weuld be required to cease Operaticas and the
Irequancies would revert te the FOC. The PCT usmally grants special tewporary
euthorizatioas for periods of up to 190 dayy. These swthoritatlons are vsually
sebject o several otber cosditions. We also wust obtals PCC swthorimation to
Operate our eaxth statioms, including tha SAXth scaticns. oecessery Lo \plisk
programming 10 our satallitea.

Wwe nave 1{ T aod 11 st tha 119
degres ordvital locatien, uﬁ& hoch expira ia 2006, A licwnse Lo oparste 31
traquancias on fchofter III at the €1.§5 degres orbital lecaticn, which sxpizes
fa 2008 sod authorisatioms to lewnct and operste for 10 years Echoftar V and
SchoBtar V1 at tha 110 degres and 113 degres orbiral locstioss, respectively.
Ouwr authorizaties ax the 146 degree oxhital location yequires us to comstruct &
satellite by Decembar 20, 2404 snd to wtilise all of our PC-allocated °
{requancies at that locatian by Decewber 20, 2002, or risk losing those
frequencies chat we are not uaing. At the €31. Segres srbita) lacation wa
utilize certain sddicicusl chancels beyond vur licensed chanmels, under special
tengorary auchority, which the FCC may refuss to ramav, and which is subidect to
sevarsl restristive cenditiens. We alse wots that tha FOC xecently extended the
perunit of anather cowpany (s joint vemture of Loral) to comstruct emd lemnch &
satellite that would wse wost of these additicna)l chammels. If cur special
TeNDOTATY AUrboTity 1o Use the Cimmmals sasigned CO that OIREr cONPARY dowe Dot
expire sooner. it will certainly de ed it that pany docs ectually
CORSTTUCT ARA JAuncD & satellits to the €1.5 dagree orbital locatiom. Tnirxd
pactine Bave appesad, Bnd we @Pect’ them t4 Contimse to oppass, eome of our
autborizations or pesking and fwturs reguests to the FCC for extensicea,
woditications,’ vaivers and approvals.

ia confunction with cur plan to previds loosl-imte-local brosdcast
service ss well as cable programsing fros the 11¢ Oegres OTtdtsl location. we
wmoved SchoStar IV to the 119 degree orbital location im sarly 2006. The sowe has
dllowed us to transition some Of thw [ X 1 and EchaStar
11 to EchoStar IV, which cas provide servics to Alaska and Bswaii from the
orhital location. Is commectios with that plaz. we bave mlso patitionsd the FCC
uwmmtnnvn-t our dus diligenes cblipacions for the 1dd degres
ordital 1 5 ivaly te sxtend the Decesber 20, 2084 milestooe for
mlmpn.ktmolmmwtumzmnn‘ is oo
sasurance that it will be granted by the FUC. If our requast is ot grented by
the PCC, owr license For the 148 dogree arhital locaticn say bw revoked or
canceled,

Vi wae ly 1 4 derisg July 2008, oqht-l
tasting at the 148 degres prbital lcud.- and has h- m to ite luul 1e
dograa orbital locetica. Ve bave received PCC auth
IV snd RchaSear VI at that locatiou. lhhunoolwumm! £xom the lu
degree orbital location to the 148 degree orbital locatics. Bchoftar VI
cormmanced commercisl .sexvice during Dctobec 2000. In gemexal, .our plans have
involved aad still izvolve the relocstion of satellires sither withis e
slightly ewraids the *clustax® of ¢ lar orbital 1 1 ox from cus
orbital louueu to Am:hu‘ where we have various types of anthorizations. Theae
rec . azd w8 Cannol be swse that we vwill receive sll
ssedss approvals for oux eutnlt and futurs plans. Purchsrwora., the staces of
uuh-lu-vdlbmn‘undmﬂznsq.nm‘lu-—mnc-n tor
RchoStar VI, relatimg £O certaia aspects of our sexvice such as prices snd
oqu.lmm While che PUC denisd thuse requests for cocaditicas, it cawtisoed that
it may iwposs similar requirements as » result of & pnﬂhg rulessking. Such -
nquj.n-ul te could de very omervas for us. Ia gemeral, the states of Alasks and
Eawai
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v axpresesd views that cur mervics to thass states Lrom various orbital
Jocatiens doss sot comply vith our POC-Inposed chligaticns te serve those
states, and va canoot be ewre thet the FTC will sot acospt these views. t-d:
actions would-heve @ material sdverse atfoct an ewr busi

we camact wmst the geographic service requiremests fros the ul degres -:mu
location. we hed to request aod obtais & comditicoal weiver of these
mrv—\uunmnﬂntwo!mulxunxm M & result, owr
BchaSTar I at the 148 dugree orbital I-u:.l-
is subject to srvera) calalum ThEt may De onercus.

Ia & vocant decision, ths PCC a fer of msjority control
over 3-Gat, & mos-gcostatiomary mabile satellits scrvice licesse from us o
asother company, but warpad that this approval is withoud prefudice to ite
imvastigetion of cartain complaiats relsting to 2-Sat. We canaot be sure shether
any such investigetion will have igplicarions far B-Sat, in which we mov have a
wisority interest. .

IN-CEBLIT AUTHORIEATIONS

The telewsiry, tracking amd control operatioms of BchoBter I are Is an
area of the spactrus called the °C-hand.* Although the PIX granted us
conditicnal suthority to wse these les for tel

conexol, in Jesuary 1996 a foveigm go zsised am biects

1's use of thase frequencies. Ba ceouct be certais whather that ahjectiom will

wrmnuunlh«himmolmc-humuctu
and 3

are io the ‘exteaded® c-n-i Nr n:h:mﬂou
to use :hu. treguancins expized op January 1, 1999. Although we hawe timsly
mnd for exteaatas of that authorization o Sovesber 2006, we camnot b sure
that the JUC will srast our zequast. If we lose tha ability to use thess
frequencies FOT Controllisy either satellsts, wm would )ose the sstallite.
Receatly, the AOC ralessad a ruling ia & zulemsking proceading that will allew
w—ml mmuhl services asd hasper futwre -.nmn opstations in the
ded® C-dand ¢ cl This ruliey might heve segative ieplicatioos for

LB

OuZ DSBS systam also sust comfore tO the IV in-lunuq sstsllice
servica plan. 1If any of our cperstioms sre not eomsistant with this ’1-. the

IV vil) mmly provid o & son-1
sucoesatul -uu:-um of the plen ox thy agresmmme of all affected
adninlecrscions Co the mon-conforsisy operaticas. ccurdimgly, waless wod watil

the I70 wodifies its hroadcasting satellits sarvice plan to inclode the
tecimical persmeters of DBS applicants’ cpexatisos. our uuultu. slong with
those of other DES operstorw, sust oot cswse harmful electrical & to
other assignescts that are iv conforeance with the plan Perther, D2S satellites
are pot pressatly satitled to any protsction Irom Othar satalljtes Chat are is
couforwsacu with the plaa. We believe the' tuu‘ Gratea go-n-o-t bas filed
wodificstion regwasts with the I7U fox 71 snd m.
The ITU has vequasted cerzais tochsical hhllldnh-iu to process the
requested endifications. e have with the
PCC i the oo of ite to the m rwnm. We camot predict
vhen the ITU will act upon these requasts tor sadificacios or if they will be
sraated.

We alsc have coaditione] suthorizstions fer soveril other DIS and fixes
service sacallitss thar are sot opersticoal. Cos pexmit for 10 wnapecified
smatern frequescies was uzuwu-nn-ur. u. xns. no-..n-gu.d.
timely sxtemaion request, the #CC bas d
mmrw;mlnunruxmuluuumr:utmn.mmmm
yst 1 d to that permit becawss i 1933 it hald chat
we had Dot “‘ ing tor thasa - the Cirst prowy
ot the required diligesse - and sskad ws to sudmit amended comtract
Gocusentatics. Althcugh we submitted swch docummcacian. the PCC bas not yst
ruled en this matter, and ve Comoet be surw that tha ICC will ruls in our faver.

¥e also have s conditionsl permit for a total of 11 vestars Crequencies
at the 178 degres orbital )nu:.:u that -:uh-u 3 Muv. 15, 1895, Thet

expirstion Gate is d by the PCC's Intermatiosal
Burss: fn 3936. That miu -u sebject ta the osaditics that we amke
significant oward ton and oparation of & UBS system

substantially in u:-pn.ne- .wdth, or ahead of, the enst recest timectable that we
wehmitted o the PCC. The PCC's lotwrnaticnal Buresu 2160 urged us to expedits
construction aod laumch of sdditienal sscellites for our DBE system st tbeee
frequencies. PriseStar, a DBS provifar that DirecIV acqoired ja
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1999, filed & request with the PCC that is still peoding requesting that the FOC
Teversa the laternatiosal Buress's great of as axtansios.

s 3lso have s cooditional peruit for 11 sdditionsl frequeacies at the
175 degres orhital locxtion, which was set to expire ou Bovesbesr 36, 1993. That
axpiration date was pursusst to s» sxtension granted by the FCC's Intszvatiooal
Boress im 1S5E. Wnes it gramted tha axtession. the FCC rassrved the rigiht to
cancel ths parsit 1f we tailed to progross toward operstion of the DES systes in
sccotdence vith Lhe timstable that wve submitted to the PCT. That exteasion aleo
is sudbject ta a stil) pending challenge by PrimeStar.

®ulle ws have tismaly filed requests for sxtemeion of all the westers
parmits, wa cannot be aure how the PCC will act with to thesa 78q

OTRER LICENEES AND APPLICAYIONE

Yo also have received comditiona) licensse from tha FOC to operate
satellices in the Ka-haod ld ln-hd aad bave an applicatios pending for &
vysten that would use d Te-band £ cles (althoush that spplicaciom
has Twwmiacd pending for yearsl. Use of those licenses and conditicosl
sutborisations are subject to certajn due teckntcsl aed due iligence
requirewents, iocludisy the to coastruct and daunch satellites. The
gramting of those licensss has been challenged by parties with fatarwats that
are advarwe to ours. Amobg other things, owr conditionsl license for a Ka-band
satellite syazea is swhject to still panding petitioos for recomsidaratiom and
cancelletion. The construction, complotion and lswach wileotonss for both

tu-bawd satellites hawva qh-l e have f{led a timely request for the
cxtension of theos milestones for Oux Ru-bamd system. With respect Lo our
licesse for the Xa-basd wystes. the FCC receatly anthoriked our operation of
inter-patellice lioks for the system and sesipoed milestone requiremsnts for the
construction, lswnch -d operatien of the sstallite system. 1t we faf) to file

o o o & in the
systass, the FCC has stated tbat is may caacel owr suthorisations for those
systeus. Our licesse for eur Ks-band syvtes eliows wa to wse oaly 500 MEs of

Xa-band {2 eech ai i while othar licensess heove been awtharited

to wse 1,000 Mz in sach ¢irsction, Be heve recestly filed & modiflcation -
apolication to allov us to use additicnal speCITs. Put W camot be sure that
the FCC will net dedy or etherwise tasl to gramt that applicicion

O¢ have also applied te thy FIC for harity to obtais 1 over
VisionBtar, Inc., & compmy that hae a licemss far a Xa-band matellite at
anccher axbital location. Certais pertics hevs o
application, sad we conaotl be eure cthet the PCC will mot dexy it. If we
succasefully constroct end lausmch Mu-bend,. axtended Ru-band and low Ea-beod
sskellites. wo wight De sbly to ww thowe satsllites to complement the DISX
Batwork. -lﬂlnﬂmaluﬁuml It is passible that the Ku-band and
Ta-bend locat jcas ted by us asd othars could permit construction
of satellites with sufficiant powar to allew ceceptics of sacallite aignuls by
ralatively small diakas. As thess projects ars is tha esxly steges ot
Sevelopment and are turzeatly being challenged by several companies with .
latersate adverse to ours, there ¢an e wo assursace that the PCC will sustain
these licatsed, Or grant the panding applicetions, or thet we will be able to
muccesafully capitalize om say reoulitzing dusipass ogportumitics.

REITLATICSS

ORS fules. Oocs the POC gramts a cenditicaal canstrectios permitr, the.
’-nitm mat procesd with dus diligence ia constructing the sysiem. Tds FCC

4 ‘specitic -l’ that wust be wet in order to retain the perwit,
nlou the PX & that as or vaiver is sppropriace. Paruittess
wnst file sewi-anmal raports on the status of thair dwe diligemce sfforts. The
due diligenca all Tequirs hold of coutitiosal peraits co complete

contructing for construction of thefr systems wiclin obe year of grant of the -
permic, Addicionslly, the satallites sust Dbe opsraticual within six years of
grant. For parmits izsuad afrer Jamuary 18, LOSE, peymittess wowt complete
comatrection of the fizst satellite ia their system withia four ysars of graat
of the piTeit. The PCC ales mey iwposs other conditicus on the graat of the
pornit. Tha Molders of uwew JOE asthorisstions isswed sm oc after January 39,
1996 wust alag provide DBS service to Alasks sod Kawaii Erow at least ces of
thair DBS -u.xum or they will have to relimquish their westara neeignmants.
Ve are presencly not able to sstisfy this requiresant fyom the 148 degree
ocbital lecatiom. With respect te the Rchostar I sarellite, we bave received &
waivar of thet raguirement subject to ssversl cosrous conditions. %e have 8)so,
requested 4 waiver of thet raguirensnt for Schoftar IV operaticm ac the 148
d::nlubhu 1 ™ iy st whe 119 degres
orbita .

4

ion of our satellits .
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locatlon. The stete of Mawaii bas reguested uany coaditions to such & waiver,
sud we have apposed serveral of thess conditions. 1z addition, we ace required to
oerve Alaska iod Hawvaif from the 110 dagree orkical location. Whnile we balisve
that our currest plan, wbich {avolwes the uas of our uvuuv st that lacation
tox locml-into-local hreadesst as well as othey programmang in cowplisnce
with that requireseat, mnmunn.mm;uumdu—-u-m-
plan a5 complying with the ruls, Jo gencynl, the states of Alaska scd Hawell
have anpresesd visws that our servics to these states Irom vagrious erbival
locations does mot comply with oux FOC leposad ohligations to serve those
otates, aad wa carmot be surs that the KCC will not accept thews vieww,

Subject to applicahle regulations govarniog non-D8E opersticns. 3 °
licansee say make unfestricted uese of its assigead frequemcies 10T son-DBS
parposss duxisy the first tive years o( ths m-p-r licenss torm. Aftar the
tirst five yaars, the 14 way to p noe-DBS service as loog
s at it dedicaten et Jeast ome-Walf of its total capacity st a given mrhital
locstion to prwvidisg DBS sexvice. Purther, the POC indicated its desire vo
stzesaline and revise its rules puverning (86 satellites. Be cannct be sure
about the costent amd effeCt any nev DBS rules might have om cur businese.

Certain Other € icatione Act Provisl 2 » distridu
ulMclou programming, ve are Also affectsd Dy nmamerous lsws and n,.uun-,
iocluding thy Commaicatisns Act..

The rCC lagoses éi2ferane rules for 4ped end “Sroadcast"
marvicea. Be helieve that hecamse we offar a suhecriprisa prograsmiog servirm,
we are not subject to many of the segulatory ahligutices lwposed wpom bryoadcest
licansess. Eowsvax, we cumnot be cartain vhether the FOC will find ifa the future
that we should comply with h,nlncq ou.-u... as s brosdcast licenses with
zespect to our fuxrent eed futwre oporstisom, and certain Partiss have requasted
that we be trested as a Mroadeastar. If tha PUC daternised that we are a -
brosdcast um. the ICC way mute ‘a8 to cowply witd &1l regulatary

nbligu&- upoa . which are geserally subject to
ion than ton' providers like ws.
Mrlnﬂn-ﬂ:u.:nmlolﬂ. the FCC jsposed public iarerest
1 @ direct d utduu licensees, wach an us, to sst antde
four p of 1y for d progTemsusg for

-uch-o-umm—-uhlo--eutnmudhrmanuynu
110- additional charges on subscribars. This cosld also displace programming
{ox which we could earn commrcial rates and could sdvarsaly sffact our | -
fisancial vessits. The FCT hat not teviewsd our methmiclogy for computiss the
chganal e-pxl:y--n.-gt mg-uruummnw that ws chearge
public xuumm snd we camaot De sure that, if the PCC ware Lo
roviav quu_ at would fimd them ln compliance with tha public
ipterest reqeirwsants,

Hu-ngd_;ntu-hln_mlmmd 1996, the PIC
nwmly iwpossd wecn broadcastsrs awd CerTAin wmlrd wideo
g us, th- ar ibility of ied na-
!cr wisually wuul i isvolves the' insertiom sote &
television program of marrated ﬁ-:xj,ptlm of settings and actions that ere sot
otbezvise reilected in the dialogwa, uu is typicelly prowided the
k aam April 13. 2002, aftected .
-nl;lén—l video progremming distributors like us wil) ba required te pwovide
viden deseription for 4 minieus of S§ hours par calandar. Quatier (roughly four
hours per weck) of prime timc and/ex children's prograssing on sach of aoy of
- ths tap five satiomal »on-broadcast petvorks they carry. Is sdditiom,
aistributors vlu u r—h-l to -,n- theough® sty video description they .

£rom & B oatwozk 1f the malrichamnel
video programming distributor has m :-m-s-: u'nbulw mecessary to do so
associated with the chaomel oo which it distrd with video

doscxiption. While the POC acknowled that p:o,l—i.lg potwarks, and aot.
sultichormel vidae progoweming d-ugunn. may actually descxibe the .
prograsmisg, it declared that for msse of enfarcemsst and wouitoring complisncse
it would bold distridators responsible for compliance. B¢ canmot be sure that
thses Tequiremsnts will sat fepose ap sxccssive burdas oo us.

mmhuw—-cdlmﬂkhunudnmuunulh-—lnd-
1ts zules {ng direct broad satallice
coucerns ssny oew possible direct broadcast satsllite mul. mn cun be ne
assurance sbout the centest smd effect of Any Dev w-a m-du-: -z:uxn
Tules paseed Dy the FCC, 31d tha new rules way
service yequiremaats for Alasks, Hawaii and Puarto Rico. The FCC ims zlso
recently relsased a motics of yproposed rulemaking regardiag the Cuxrent
restrictioms am the (lewibilicy of DBS conpanies to provide services other than
DBS, «nd may change Lhess restrictices.

1$
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Certain Other Rulemakings. The PCC recently proposed to allocate
additional *expansion* spectnum for DRS aperators starting ia 2007. nh:ec:‘_' bas
filed an application for a sstellite systes using thoss expansion frequencies.

Poreign satellite systems also are potantial providers of DS service
within the United Stacea. In May 199§, ir its DISCO 1I proceeding, the PCC
proposed parmirring foreign satellite systems to sexve the United States if the
boae country of the forcign-licemsed satellite offers open "effective
compatitive oppartunities® ip the same rype af satellite service to United
States licensed satellites. Ja the Pabruary 1997 World Trade Organization
Agreemest, tbe United States offer contxined sa cxewption from market opening
commitments for, mmong other thimgs, DB6 and direct-to-home satallits sarvices.
Io Wovember 1997, the PCC relessed new rules that mainteined the effective
competitive opportunities test vith respect to foreign-licensed aatellites
seeking to provide DBS and direct-to-howe satellite scrvices in the United
States. The FCC also establistied a strang presuwsption im fawor of awrhorizing
foreign-licensed satellites to provide services other than DES and
direct-ro-bome satellite io the United States. The FCC has also reached
bilatersl protocols allowing the provision of DBS service by satellites licenced
by Mexico and Argentina.

The PCC han proposed alloving von-groststiooary orbit fixed satellite
BOrvicas O OParate oo A CO-primary basis in the sims frequency s& DBS znd
Ku-based PG€ mervices. If the proposal is adopted, these satellits operutions
could provide global high-cpeed Gata services. In addition to possible
incerfareacs concerns, this would, among other things, creats additicmal
competition for satellite and other services. I tha ssme Tulemaking, the FCC
bas also requested commant on A rOGQUeSt That would allow m texxestrisl sexrvice
proposed by Rorthpoint Communicaticns, Inc. to rctranssit locel television or
other video and daca services to DBS subscribers or others in the same DBS
spectyun that we usa througshout the Uniced States. Purthermore, the Satellite
Hona Viewer Improvemant Act Of 1999 required the FCC to mske a determination by
Noveuwber 33, 3000 regarding liocascs for fagilities that vill ‘retrangwit -
broadcast signals to underserved markets by using spectrum otherwise allocated
to commarcial use, possidly iseludimg DBS spectrvw. Sorthpoint bas beso allowsd
by the PCC to conduct exparisental operaticns in Texas and Waphizgtom, D.C. We
have submitted oussrous pleadings jointly with DiXecTV to the FCC expressing
concern over the Northpoint requast, which in our view, mey causs pocential
bharmful and substactial interferesce to the service provided to DRS' customcrs.
DirecTV and we bave slso jointly couducted tests of Northpoiar's proposed
technology and bave pressnted our test results, which in our view show harwful
interference from Northpoint's proposed service, and Borthpaint tas filed
oppositions to our subwmissions. Purtherwore, other entities hava now filed
applications similaxr to the one filed by Morthpeint. 1f Northpoint, or other
antities become suthorized to use our spactrums, they could cause harmful and
substantial interference into cur service. On December §, 2000, ths FCC relesscd
& Report sand Ordar and Furthar Motice of Proposed Rulemaking in this proceeding.
Despite our objections, the FOC coocluded that @ terrestrial .
*point-to-mulcipoint® service Can ganarally share tha spectrua wich DAS on & o
interference besis - a canclusion that way bave s sigoificant adverse impect on
our operstion. At the same time, the PCC initisted a further motice of proposed
rulemaking to determine the appropriate interfersnce standards with which euch a
terrestrial service must comply. The FCC also requeated proposals om bow to!’
process applicstions for licenses for tbe tew service, snd temtstively propogsd
excluding satellite cowpanies from euch licempes. In addition, appropriations
legislation chat wae recencly enacred requires iadependent teating of tha
Rorthpoint technology, and creates rural loan guarantess for providers of
certain types of services. The Lndepend tests dsted by statute are
ongoing. The statute set a dssdline for completion af the tests, amd roc .
officiale bave reportedly stated that they expect testing to be cospleted beyood
the stetutory deadling. We cannot be swre vhothar and vhen these processes will .
result in the ‘licensing of Forthpoint and/or compenies proposing a mimilsr
service to operate in the spectrum licensed to us, what the interference
;r.ndnrdn will be, and bow significsnr the interference {nto our operations will
.

Oistant sod local Broadcast Sigoals. e baslieve that our ability to
deliver local programming vis sstellite into the markets from which the -
proguamning originates helpe us atCract subscribers who would not otherwise be
v¥illing to purchase satellite -{-uu. Although we have commenced providing
local network servica to eligible subscriders im various metropolitan centers,
fubject to certain conditicns, our ability to provide such 3 sexvice is limited
as detailed below.
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Satellite Sowe Viever Iwprovement Act and Retrassmisaion Conseat. The
Copyright Act. as amanded by the Sstellite Noos Viewsr Ywprovemsnt Act of 1999,
permits umuu.e retransmiseion of distant metwark chaasels omly to ‘waserved

a “‘mluuummﬁ(«mmﬂ
dx,..uu ive & distast de. ix part, on whether
that dou ‘mmlnn-iﬂd'ﬁﬂlhmiw‘u&twwuz
PCC. 13 Pebzusyy 1373, the FCT ralsased & report end order om these mattexs.
Although the P declimed to change the walues of Grade B istesatty, it adopted
4 mefhod far seasuring it st particular boussiolds. The ACC also endorsed o
sathod for predictiag Orsdu 8 intessity st pectiocular homseholds. la addition,
the Eatellite Nows Views:' Improvemest Ast emacted in Novesber 1999, instructed
the POC t0 establish a predictive mode]l based oo the modsl] it bad eodorsed in
Pebruary 1993, sod also Airsctad the FCT to ensure that iva predictive modsl
takes sccoust of terzain, building structures and other land cover waristions.
Tha POC recently issusd a veport and order that doss not adjust the model to
reflect such veristicms for any WEF stations. Fajlurs to account fox thess
waristions cvald hamper cur ahility te retracamic distast detwork sud
supecstation sigaals.

The Bstellite Home Viewar Juprovessnt At of 1939 bes slec established

mmmmﬁwtnhmhnlxdcudnw .
mn that this mun waive the so that the
iog sigaals by satsllite. 12 che waiver

Tequest is danied, the E-uxnn Boms Viewar Improvessat Act of 1993 entitles
the——numu-mmt.wmmcnumb,dthru
er tha b d statioc & es the 1ts. The
byuu-utu-mumym.lym-.mmmuhulnun-nym-d
quastioas sbowt bow we isplemsat that precess. ¥s cac provide no assurance that
the PCC will mot £ipd that oy ixpl ioo of Um i3 oot ia
compliance with thess rules. Purthernare, che FCT has recaatly dentifisd a
third p-n.y organization te axsmiss asd yroposa taster qualificacion amd ocher
scandards for testisg. ¥e sannot be sure that this decisiem will ant heve am
advarse affect ou our nbulty to test whatber » cossuser 10 eligible €or digvast
sigoale.

3a sdditioa, the uu&uu Noma n-u Improvesear Act of 1993 could
adversely affect us in several othar nmcu m lmnuuu pmuhlu ws from
carry. wors than two distant siguala fer each apd laaves
tha PFCC*s Grade B intemsity standasd unchaoged wilhoot lmm legislatian. The
PTC recently relemsed & repart recowmsnding that enly wisor changes b made to
the Grade § standard, & reCommendition Chat is unfavozable to us. Mhile the
Satellite fome Viewer lwprovesent Act of 1999 rwduces tha royalty rate that we
curreatly pay for swparstacion ‘snd distast metwork sigmele, it dirwcts the PCC
to require ws (vithia ens ysar froa Eovesbar 19, u”l ts delata substaatiad

ding sports ) from thess signals. Yhe PCC has
recently relsased rules ispl i0g that ve. vhick dave become
. Toese ¥ -y -uu!lunly hamper our ability to retransmic

distant metwork sad superstation sigoals, or wmy impose Murdans wpon ws that are
50 00sTOWS Lhat we msy be Eequired to m«umny altex, er stop
. Tetrenemitcing, sswy or all tha PFCC!s eports
* Dlackout requiressants, which' m]y o all dllr.nt m-ak aigoals, are vexy
evmbarecms and asy swquirs costly wpyredes to our systes.

for existiog customars the nev legislaticn 4186 permits hundreds of

Wiowsanns 6f consvmars to contirue to Tecaive iatant mstwork chagnels who would
ctherwxise be requized to be discosnected. The sev lav generally doas dok, .
howewer, perwit ConmmATY predicted to n:.in a sigasl of *Grads A* hu-uy
ta cantimus distaar la. AS & result, we believe lumareds

M.aﬂe—-—nhw.: could lose-socess te astwerk channels dy
sstellite. In waticipation of passsge of the legislation. and for other reasans,
we recently ceased po distant ta tens of thousends ef
custowsrs, These turn offs, howtt.h! with othars, —JO sesule 1:“:’;wo‘h;¢q

on our churm, revenoe, ahility to sttract new swbecyibers, abd our esioess
operatioms generaily.

The Bstellite Nows Viewer Imp Aze of 1959 1Ly givas
satallite ise @ " ewyn,h: I} <o - 4 lccal h&o—hcd
local network staties. Tairensnissice ara japor u ) :
decsuse 8 failure to ruach such with ! could have an ™

adverse effect 0u OUT Strategy to Cowpete with cable snd other satellice

. which provida local signila. The Sacallite tn— Vigwsr lmprovesmest
At of u” raquires broadcastarz to nagotlate
in good faith. In with the of tha Gatellite B- Viewer
Impyovessnz Act of 1999, tha PCC has prownlgated reles governing broadcasters®
go0d faith negociatism obligation. Yhecs rules allov sstellita providers to.file
complsiats with the POC .
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ogainst brvedcasters for wiclatiog the hty to segoti isuien
sgreements in good falth. Quizently, the degres to whick the rules will ke of
practical bensfit to ws in gur efforts to cbtain all necesssry retw: iom
agr s Tomain 1eax. Wafle we Aave besn able co reach
deaios “with most of the local metwork statious ve

curraatly carry, our .hnd soll-out 6f local chamnals in wors cities will

equire additional asd ve cannot be surs that ve will securs thass
agrcewments or that we will securs new sgroemsnts Won the exparatios of our
cuxTent retranswdssion cm-u sgrevwents,’ m e! ltid are shert ters. ¥e have
bamx wnable to 1 with the
XBC staciom Lo San runcu:n  and the ABC cut.tun 15 Basbwille and’ recently
dincontinued tysasmission of those channels as a reselt.

Kany othar provisiens of the fatallits Eows Viewer luprowemsst Act ot

1999 could sdwerasly affect us. Mmooy othar mq-, u- lav includes the
faposition ot ‘must carry® s oo DOE pr The “sust carry® rulea

1)y woul fre that & ia .r-unry 3002 satsdlite distributors
cazry all the local breadcest staticos im aress they choose te offer locsl
programaing, Dot just fouy major betvarks. Simce we bave limited upocicy. the
momber ¢f markecs in which'wa caa offer local would be d by
the ™wust carry® reguiremest o cacxy large awmbers of stations in each marXet
v serve. The legislation also iacludes provisions which could smpose ws o
saterial sonetary pecalties. and parasncat prokibiticns om the sale of all local
ond distant network chennels, based en what could be oocsidered even lesdverteat
viclstioss of the leglslstion, priocr lew, or the PCT rules. Jupositian of these
punalties would have & material sdverse effect oo our churs, revenus, ability to
attrace maw subscriders. aad our aperations ly. Consistent with
the nquu'—mn ot ue muun Some Viewex lsprovemsot Act of 1939, tho PCT
haa new 4 1 and huu-ﬂ nn -carry rules. jfocluding
abltnduu to nu nn'y '} wpon e
cansot ba mm:thmmuwtumhnnhnhtnﬁm-wuur
opersticns.

Wlitjn u Oux D-llury of Nu-nt Signals. Untfl July 1999, w
cbtained di ARC, NRC, CBS a»d POY) for
distridution CO Our customern through ruunu 2¢. In December 1935, ths Onited *
Gtatas District Court for the Esvtharu District of Florida emtered a maticavide -
pormnent injunction requirimg PrimeTime I4 to shut off distant uwtwork channals
u-qdium.cﬂhuluﬁu-cﬂﬂu-dn-nl-nm-h

wity in the {mjunction
lu October 1938. we filed o decl Judy action ABC,
#B8C, CBS end FOX 1n Derrver Pederal Conxt. I:nn‘mcm te enter a Juwdgeunt
Gaclaring that its wathed af prowiding distsst daid ot

violate the Satellite Homs Viswes Act and bence did mot A inirioge the aetworks‘
Wﬂwﬂg\n In Bowenber 1998, tha metwarke and their affiliace groups filed a

against us in Misai Pederal Court al othar thieys,
copyright Snfrisgement. The ceurt combimed zhbs‘uumﬂuh&hnh
wilh the casc iz Wiemi and cracefcormd it to the Missd ‘court. The cese remains’
tending in Misai. ¥hile the mecworks have mot sought scostary damsages, they have
sought ta Fecover attocmey fees if they pruvail.

1s Pebruary 1999, the mstwvorks £lled a *Wociea fox Tesporary
Bestrulning Order. Prulimisary lojwactioo and Contaspt Pindiog® agasnst DirecTy,
Inc, 18 Riani relatad to the ‘nnvuy of @istant metwork chsanals to DigecTV
custoners by satellita. Direc?V settlad this lswwwit with the networks. Under .
tha tarmg of the setilecwnt b ] sad the ks, sems DirscTV

were schadulsd te lose sccess to theis satellite-provided aistint
-ucmh chnnb by Naly 31, 1999, while other DirecTV customers were to be

4 by Decesber 31, L993. ly, PrimaTima 2¢ and substantislly

-.u providers of setellite-deliverwd ostwosk progresming other than EBchoStar *
2greed to this cut-off secheduls. although we do aot kmow 1f chey adhered to this
schedule .

1a Decenber 1998, the nnut- £iled 3 Motiom for h'-ulhuy
lajunction sgainet us i3 the Miami court, aad ashed the cowrt to emjoin wa frem °

providing metvork programming sxcepc wndet limited . & preliwdpary '
injuaction heerimg wes hald o= k”-b-r 31, 1999. The ovurt I.nk the l.-u—
undar advissmant to Ader the g (ur-'(' to,
boar live testimozy befors rulios wpos the t 20 haar

on wvhy the Betellite Nome Yiewsr Act nvb- munund awmy Dther

o March 2000, the networks filed ap emerpency noticm again nan m .
COMTT to jssus #m injuactios requiriog um to turs off necwark Pi to, -
cartain of its Custommrs. At that time, the netwerks also argued that our
campliance procedurce viclats the Satallite lowe Viewer Improvemant Act. Ww -
opposad the patworks’ msotice and agein asked the court to hear lfve pastimony
befors ruling wpon the nstwoxks' injwaation request.
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During Sepcender 2000, tha Court granted the Netvorks' motice for
F'u.-lnuy isjusction, demied- the Mooa'a awergeacy sotion and demied our

uu taot and . The unn s ui.gl-i ordar
‘e w_te rk H 1ib *vo lster
thay Pebruary 1S, 1993," and contained other uun which would be phymically
inposeidle to cowply with. The ozder iwposes restricticns oo our past and fature
male of distant ABC. WBC. CBS dud Fox chamngls similar to Chose feponed oo
Iriweties 3¢ (sad, we believe, on DirecTV aad otbers]. x- of these
zostrictions go heyond the requi d by the Satellite Homs
Viswgy Act axd the Satellite Nese Viewsr Isprovesest Act. Por those and other
reascns ve Melieve the Court's ordey ia, amtmg other things, fundamenrally .
flaved, uoconstitutional aad should be' overturned. Bowsver, it is very womsual
for @ Court of Appetls to overturn & lower court's ardey and there can be no
assurazce whaksosver that 1t will be Overturnad.

On October 3, J008, and apain om Ocradex 25, 800, tha Court amended
its ariginal) prelinimary iajuscties srder in an effart 10 fix some of the errars
in the original order. The twice smcaded preliminary snjusction ordexr re
us to uht otf, by rohnur s, :ln. all subscriders who are ineligible to

ming under the court's order. ¥e ave
the 3400 prel lon order asd the Ortober 1, 2000 amended
prelinicary inj ion erder. On 22. 2000, the Unitad States Ommt of
Appeals far ths Klevench Circuit stsyed the Florida Cowst's pralisimary
injunction order panding our sppeal. At that time, the Rleventd Circuit slseo
«xp lcl tion of our aw.al.

N lm 2000, we flled oux appesl ixicf with the Rleventd -

Cirewit. hurhg Dacewher 2008, the Satellite Srosdcesting and Cowmmicaticas
Aspocistioca submitsed an smicus briuf is support of our sppesl. Tha Consumex o
Podsretiom af Aeerica asd the Media Access Project have also mubuitted sz smicws
Prief 18 SUPPOTT Of U apPeil. Ths Petworks have respomded Co our appesl briaf
and ths awitus brisfe filed by tha Consumey Mnunul-nn-lmw
Actess Project and tha Sateliice i In
Decguber 1004, mwdm-um;—d-umm-&h
raspact te Dur comstitutions] chalisnge of the Satsllite Bowx Viewers Act, sad
the Bational Association of Proedcasters filad an smicus brief in swpport of the
Becworks® position in the appeal. Dirimg Jammary 2001, we flled cur raply sppeal
nn-rummnm mm:tunquum to the amicus
bml!udhythl" of and the brisf tiled by

tha Owparimsat of Jmla. Oa Jasuary L1, 3001, the Betworks sdvised the
Tlavanth Clirouit M&yumahjmumuuqlnmnum
saxional Assecietien of Brosdcsstera’ smlcus brief er th Dq-n—t of
h-ua s brief. On Jamwary 18. 2001. wx filed our \

ba Dwpartsent of Justice's brief. Om Jasuary 23, 2001, the m: of .

J-du filed a motion to strile our imlc-nm hflll ar ftor an nmnu.l:r to
reply to our supplesmutel drief. On 2, 2003, /—\\
Eleveath t lesued an ordey srriking our supplemental reply and ¢-yu- . ‘ k]
an opportuwnity to fils s sesponss to the Departnamt of Justics's sotism teo N 7
fotervesa. The Kleventh Circuit has 1y sst oral arg tor tha wesk of ~—
april 33, :ln We oEARet pradict vbes. the Klaventh Cirewit will yuls av our
appanl, but it could ba as serly as April 2003. Dur sppesl effort may not be
succesnful and wve swy be required to comply wdth the Court's prelimiwary
dojunction ordar so share morics, m num Alju#lu uldl !n!eg ws o

AMvery of &1 por of eux
u-mmmmwm -ﬁidamuu.n:nnmu:h-
surgcribers to cancel their subs: an to our other servicea. Suc

tsruizations would result in s small reduction in owr reported aw.'rlgl -m.nly
mwuherﬂ-nlmnnnl:hlmﬂhmmhm

mnum&emmw—mu. Ay chmsge iz the Cable Act

wad s POC‘s nl- that peruit the cabls cable-altiliaced
1 seri sgainst conpeting bua. . such as ours, im the

sals of p ‘- culd affect our sbility o acquire prograsming st
sll or to acquire pngr—mi an 2 ‘cost-clfsctive basis. Uodar the Cable Act aed
e ICC's Tules, cebla-atfillated L1y sust offer
they hxve developed Co all wulti-chasoal video pmg—h-lu.nrlumu
sou-diserininacery tarea and conditions. the Cable Act and the FCC's rules also
prohidit ome Cypes of n:hm-- programming contracts. We purciase &
from uhln-llnlund Prograsscrs.
Come of th-u nn:u:u- o2 Cable-affilisted programmers will sxpire in 2002
ualoss the ﬂnnl.thtsl-. Nh-lnnlunllﬂ"‘l«l cosplajars with

u-!wan-ghg lon, tusals te deal, we havs had -
lmwwhomw&nmtugm-uuul hs FCC has denied or
disaissed msry of oer aod ve beli has generally moc showm a

willingness te enforcy the progrsa access rules strisgently. As & result, we wey
be limited 1n our ability te abtain actess (ar mon-discrisinetory acesss] to
cahle-affilisted progresming. In addition, the FCC recemtly sodified uruln of
itm attridutjon rules that determing
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vbether a programmer is affiliated with a cable operator and therefore subject
to the program access obligations. We do not yet know the implications or impact
of these wodified rules.

PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

Many entities, including some of our competitors, now have and may in
the future obtain patents and other intellectual property rigbte that cover or
affect products or services directly or indirectly related to those that we
offer. In genersl, if m court determines that one or more of our products
infringes on intellectual property beld by others, we would be required to cease
developing or maerketing those products, to obtain licenses to develop and market
those products from the holders of the intellectual property, or to redesign
those products in such a way as to avoid infringing the patent claims. If a
competitor holds intellectual property rights, the entity might be predisposed
to exercige its right to prohibit ocur use of its intellectual property im our- .
products and services at any price, thus impacting our competitive positiom.

We cannot assure you that we are aware of all patents and other
intellectual property rightc that our products may potemtially infringe. In
addition, patent applications ip the United States are confidential umtil the
Patent and Trademark Office issues a patent and, accordingly, we cannot evaluate
the extent to which cur producte may infringe claims contained in pending patenmt
applications. Purther, it is often pot possible to determine definitively
whether a claim of infringement is valid, absent protracted litigatiom.

W8 cannot estimate the extent to which we may be required in the future
to obtain licenses with respect to patents held by others and the availability
and cost of any such licenses. Those costs, and their impact on net income,
could be material. Damages in patent infringement cases cam also include a
tripling of actual damages in certain cases. To the extent that we are required
to pay royalties to third parties to whom we are not currently making payments,
these increased costs of doing business could negatively affect our liquidity
and operating results. Various parties have asserted patent and cther
intellectual property rights with respect to cowponents within our direct-
broadcast satellite system. We cannot be certain that these perscns do not own
the rights they claim, that our products do pot infringe dn these rights, that
we would be able to obtain licenses from these persons on commercially
reascnable terms or, if ve were unable to obtain such licenses. that we would be
able to redesign our products to avoid infringement. We are currently inmvolved
in several patent infringement actions. Among otber things, TV Guide/Gemstar has
asscrted that we are required to obtain licenses for patents they own at rates
which would require us to pay them over $100 million for past satellite receiver
sales. Gematar also asserts tems of millions more in royalties each year
prospectively, together with, among other things, the righit to substantially all
future potential on screen programming guide banner advertising revenues..

EMPLOYEES
We had approximately 11,000 employces at December 31, 2000, most of
vhom are located in the United States. We are not a party to any collective

bargaining agreement and generally consider relations with our employees to be
good.

20




23

EXECUTIVE OPYICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
(FURNISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITEM 401(b} OF REXILATION S-K, PURSUANT TO
GENERAL INSTROCTION G{(3] OF FORM 10-K)

The folloving table sets forth the neme, age and oftices witk BchoStar
of each of our executive officers, the period during shich each eaecutive
officer bas served as such, and each executive officer's business experience
during the pack five years:

. Chatrem, Chiaf Bxsoutive Ofticer eed Bizacter
rresiemc and CAief Opsrstisg Offices
«a Sxaca.ive Wice fresident and Direcoar

“a Sovier Vies Prsuldont, Comgusl Cwimbal, Seaxetesy
208 Birecter
" tmscurive Vice Fresidest of BIRN Matwork

L Smiox Vice ot
oozt .
Rishmal 2. MoDsasall PR ” Senior Vioe Presidest sad thist Pinemciel Offieer
michoel Kablly..ccas.seiise 19 Semisx Vicm dant of i

Charles ¥. Ergen. Mr. Ergen has been Chalrman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Bxecutive Dfficer of Echoftar sioce its forwatlom and, during the past
five years, has hald varlous exécutive officer and director positions with
BchaStsr’s subwidisrics. Mr. Brgen, alasg wirh hiax spouse and Jeses Delfrsaco,
was & co~founder of EchoStar in 1980. R

Michael T, Dugaa. M. Dugan ia the President of EchoSTar. Ja that capacity,
Rr. Dugen {& rssponsible for, among other things, all opsratioms st BchoStar.
Until April 2000, be wes Presidemt of BchoStar Techonologies Corporation.
Previously be was the Senior Vice Prasident cf the Consumer Products Division of
BCC. Mr. Dugan bas been with EchoStar since 1990. .

Jases DePranco. Mr. Defranco, currently the Bxecutive Vice President of
BEchaSter, hes been a Vice President and a Director of BchoStar since ite
fornation and, during the past five years, has beld varjous exocutive officer
positicas vith BchoStar's subsidiariss. Mr. DePrance, aloog with Mr. RTrgem and
MWr. Ergen’s sp , was a co-k of Rchoftar in 1984.

Steven 8. Schaver. Mr. Schaver was nemod President of EchoStar

X Lonal T fom 3o April 2000. Mr. Schaver aleo served ss EchoStar's °
Chisf Pinancial Officer from Pebruary 199€ through Aungunar 2008, and served as
BchoPrar’s Chief Qperatimg Officer frow Novembar 1996 until April 2000. From
Woveaber 1993 to Februsry 193¢, Mr. Schaver was the Vice Bresident of EchoStar's
Suropesa and African operations.

. David X. Yowits. Mr. Xowitz is the Senlor Vice President, Secretary
and el Cou 1 of & Nr. itz joined Rcholtar im Narch 1990. Be
was elected to BchoStar's Board of Directors during 19%. Mr. Moskowitz ls
responsible for all legal affasizs and certain busiposs functions for EchoStar
and ite oubsidimries. ‘

Sorsys Hesabi-Cartwright, Ms. Heasbi-Cartwright wes named EXacrutive Vice
President of DIGR Betwork im April 2000. Ms. Hesabi-Certwright served os Senior
Vice President of Buman Resources and Custower Service fros Rovember 1998 until
April 2000. Ms. Wesabi-Cartwright joined RchoStar in 139¢ as Director af Buman
Resoucces and was promoted to Vice President of Human Resources in 19%6. During,
1956, Ms. Besabd-Cartwright transferred to RchoStar's Customer Service Conter as,
vice Presideat of Customer Servica, vhere she sarved until her proeotiom in
1996. -

nark ¥. Jackson. nr. Jeckson vas named Senior Vice President. of EchoStar
Technologies Corporatiom im April 2000. Rr. Jacksoo served as Senior vice
President of Satellite Services fxva Docember 1997 umtil April 2000. Prom April
1993 until Deceaber 1957 Mr. Jackson sarved as Vice President, lngu\eerlng at
SchofBtar.
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Michael R. McDonnell. Mr. McDonnell joined EchoStar in August 2000 as Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. McDonnell ic recpomgible for all accounting and finance
functions of the Company. Prior to joining BchoStar, Mr. McDonnell was a Partner
with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, serving on engagements for companies in the
technology and information communications industries.

Michael Kelly. Mr.-Relly joined EchoStar in March 2000 as Semior Vice
Presideat of International Programming upon consummation of EchoStar's
acquisition of Kelly Broadcasting Systems, Inc. Prom January 1991 until March
2000, Mr. Kelly served as President of Kelly Broadcasting Systems, Inc. vhere he
was responsible for all components of the business, including operations,
finance, and international and domestic business development.

There are no family relaticnships among the executive officers and
directors of EchoStar or arrangements or understandings between any executive
officer and any other person pursuant to which any executive officer was
selected ag such. Pursuant to the Bylaws of EchoStar, executive officers serve
at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

ITE™ 2. PROPERTIES

The following table pets forth certain information concerning our
material properties:

DESCR1PTION/ SR/ LOCATION PROPERTY - SQUARE PUDTAGE  LEASED .
beada wnd cast i
center, Littletom, COLEIABO ..c.ivecrencnnrinnanrraonsnns Al - 156,000 Owned
EchoStar Technoloaies Corporetion cffice and
distribution canter, Baglewood. Colotedo .........c.civee e 156.000 Ouned
= i iog nc and satallite
Off1ces, ENGLONDOA, COLOXSAO . ...ccvcivecrencenncoanainne Sarvices 97,300 Owned
Digital brodcast operations centey, Cheyenne. DI1SH Bwtwork and
Ly e 2 N Gatellice Bexvices 144,000 Owned
DIaN Wetwork and
Digital broadcast opexrations center, Gilbert, AL ........... Satellits Services 120,000 Owmed
QuStowaT service ceatsr, NCKsespart, Peansylvanis .. DISK Setwork 100, 008 Leaged
Customar servics cantax, Bl Paso, Texas ...... cersinroniaeen DIRK Vetwork 180,000 Owned
Custoner earvice cestmx, Christismslury, Virginis D26 Wetwock 100,000 Leansd
Customer scrvice cemter, Tharaton, Coloweds ........ DITH Metwock §5,000 Owsnd
Customer service ceorer, Rlwafield. Beet virginsa DISN Nstwock 51,000 Ownad
Narchouse and distriduticn centar. Denver, Caloeads ... ..... e 132,800 taased
Tffice ans distr cemter,
CALIZOYRIA o.irveiiiiiirratairenratiecaiianniannnannnnes (2, 8,800 Owamd
Buropesa hesdqoarters and warehouse, Alaclo, The .
Bothorlands ....cciiiiiiiiaeaiciiiitiiiniierareieianas ETC and Other . 53,800 Owned
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ITEX 3. LEQAL PROCREDINGS : )
Direcv

ODuring Pebruary 2000 we filed suit sgainst DirectV and Thomsom Cansumer
Rlectronica/RCA {p the Federal District Court of Colorado. The suit alleges that
DirecTV has utilized iwproper conduct in order to fend off competition from the
DISE Metwork. According to tho complaint, DirecTV bas demanded that certain
retailers stop displeying our merchandise and has th d to casse cconomic
damage to' retailers if they contioue to offer both product libes in head-to-head
competition. The suit alleges, among other things, that DirecTV bhas scted in.
violation of fadera) and state sati-trust laws in order to protect DirecTv's
market ahare. We are sceking injunctive rolief and monetary dsmages. On December
8, 300¢, we subsitted an Amcnded Complaint adding claias agaiost Circuit City,
Radio Ehack and Beat Euy, alleging chat these retailers are engaging in iwpropar
conduct Chat has had aw anti-competitive ispact on va. it is too eacly in the
litigation to wake an sssessment of e probable cutcome. During October 2008,
however, DirectV filed a mntics for wuomary judgeent asking that thé Court ester
Judgnent in DirecIV's favor om certaio of our claies. We have filed s motiom
asking the Court to sllow us an opporrunity to conduct diccovery prior to having
to substantively respond to DirecTV's motion. DirecTV's motion for summary
jodgmeot and oux motion remain pending.

The DirecTV dafendants filed a counterciaim against us. DirecfV alleges
that we tortuoasly loterfered with a contract that Direc?V allegedly had with
Kelly Broadcasting Syetens, Inc. DirecTV alleges that we “merged® with X85, in
contravention of DirecIV:s comtract with SRS. DiracTV alpo alleges that we have
faloely advertised to conaumers sbout our right to offer petvork prograsming.
DirecTV further slleges that we improperly used certain smarks owned by .
Primcstar, nov owaed by DirecTV. Fimally, DirecTV alleges that we have been
marketing Naticoal Pootball Lesgue games in & misleading manger. The amount of
damages DirecTV is sesking is as yst unquantified. We intend to vigorously
defend sgainat these clains. The case is currently io discowery. It is too esrly
in the litigation to sake An assessment of the probable cutcoma.

Pec Dispute

¥c had & contingent fes arTangement with the att ye vho Tep .
us in the litigation vith News Corporstiocn. The contingent fee arvangement . - TN
provides for the atterneys to be paid a percentage of auy net recovery obtaioed ! 4
by us in the News Corporacion litigetion. The actorneys have assarted that: they B ‘4
may be entitled to receive payments totaling bundreds of millicns of dollars NS
under this fee arrungement. . .

Durimg mid-1999, we initiated lirigation sgsinst the atrorveys in the
Arapaboe County, Colorado, Bistrict Court arguing thst the fee arrangessst is
void and d bl Ia D X 1999, the sttormeys initiated so arbitration
proceeding before the American Arbitration Aasociatfon. Tha litigacion has been
stayed while the arbitration is ongoing, A two week srbitration hesring bas been
set to begin on Apr{l 2, 2001. It is oot possible to determine the outcoms of
arbitration or litigation regsrding this fes disputs. Ve are vigorously
contesting the attorneye' interpretation of the fee arrangesenr, which we
balieve significantly overstates the magaitude of our lisbility.

WIC Premium Televisiom Lt4.

. During July 1998, a lawsuit was filed by WIC Premjue Televisicm Ltd., . . -
an Alberta P ion, {n the Pederal Court of Canada Trial Division, sguinst
General Iastrument ion, HBO, Wa Commmications, Iac., John Doe,
Showtime, United States Satellite Brosdcasting Compeny, Inc., BchoStar
Communicationz Cnrporation, sod two of s wholly 4 subsidiaries,
BchoSphare Corporatiom and Dish, Ltd. The lawsuit acoks, smong other things, su
ioteris and permensat iojunctioo probibiting the defendants fram actlvatring
receivers in Canada and trom infrimging any copyrights held by WIC. It is too
carly to determine whether or when any otber lawsuits ox claims will be filed.

During September 1998, WIC filed another lawsuit in the Court of
Quasn's Beach of Alberta Judicial District of Sdmonton agminst cartais )
defendapts, including BchoBtar. WIC is a company authorized to hroadcsst certuin
copyrighted vork, such as sovics and concerts, to residents of Canada. WIC
alleges that the Safendsnts angaged in, promoced, amd/oxr elloved sstellite dish
equipment frow ths Dnited States to be aold in Canads and to
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Canadian gesldents and t)u some of the a(uﬂntu allowsd nd protitedfrom™” - -
Canadian yesidents purchasing and ‘viewing ption television .
that is culy ssthorized for viewing ig the United Stites. The lawsuit sesks,

among othar , aa interim asd perwanast injumctisa prohibitisg the

dufendsnte from importing bardwars into Caneda asd from sctivating recsivexw in
Canada. together with demages in sxcess of 6178 silliom.

¥e filed wtions to dismiss each of the scticns for lack of persomal
jurisdicrion. The Court in the Alberta action recently denied our Motico to
Oiexiss, vhich we appealed. muhmmunamuﬂlmhh lﬂﬂm
SehoBtar puuu te t-l- h-uk. Rchatter Satullite Cacy ™.

and satellice 4 iow have becn

sdded ‘as dafendants ia the litigetios. The mevly added defendants have also
challenged jurisdicrion. The Court of Appeals deniad our sppesl snd the Albexta
Court bas asserted jurisdiction over al) of the Bcholitar defendants. The Court
io the Peders) action bas stayed thet case pesding thm cutcows of the Albmxta
action. The case 48 pow currently ia discowery. - lnnll to vio-mly a-mu
the suit. [t 1s too-early to make o
litigation er Lo deternise the wxtsst of any pu-u-x G-huty or M-.

Uatil July 1998, we cbtained distast le IAIC.
EC, €3S and FOXI for distribution to owr
Oscembey 1996, the Wnited States wum cau': for the smzhnn nuula nt .
Plerids satared a natl to shut
ot uuu: m-ﬁu chansele te wacy of its custosars, sad bencefnrth u -.n
those ch to ) 4a wich certain etipulations in the
injuacticn.

1a Octabes 1994, we £iled & declazatory jvﬁ-t sguiast ABC,
e, aa-dmx-n—vamtm Se asked the COUTE to enter & judguent
Gsclaring Chat its wmethod of providimg d dié oot .
vtnuau-uuuauln-maumumnlm infrings the networks®
copyxighs. 1988, the whe and chair attiliate groups filed a
w-u:m-:uhuuuhdudmnounlw.nquh things,
'u..n.-mnmanmmun
dnmauhuﬂlﬂznutmhwmﬂdem Ths casec rowsios |
potding in Miasi. While the nrtwarke have not sought monetary damages, they have
scught to recovar sttormey fees 1f they prevail.

In Pebrusry 1993, the netwerks filed a "Motiom for Temparary
Restrsiaing Ordss, Pralisimsxy lanjuncticn and Coatampt Fimding® agaiast DirecTYy,
Iac. is Nismi mnd te the dalivery of distast astwork chasnals to Direc?
custonery by satallica. BirecTV unld this Jawpuit with tha sstworks. Gnder
the terms of the ssttlemsar betwaen DizecTV and the networks, soms RirecTV
custonery wern acheduled to lose scress to their setallite-provided distent
ml an-l- by :nly 31, 1999, vhile oth-z DirecIV customars ware to be .

31, 1999 sub iwe 3¢ and dally
lll providers of satsllits-delivered other thaa Ech
sgreed to this cut-off schadule. although we do mot know if they adhered to.chis
schaduls

fn Decanber 1993, the metworks tiled a Notion far Pralisminary
Injunction nglhntu-ht.illi—l court, end asked the court te enjoin ws from
providiay actwork progresaing exceyt usdar limited cizrcumetances. A peeliminary
{nfumction huru. was beld on n’un-r 21, 1935. The court took the hn-
wadey

the -y for aa inj b ta’
baar live ulunlv before ruling wpon the and to hear
om vy tha Satallits Wome Viewer Act my be wmsooetitwtional, —-g other
thiogs. .

Is Narch 2000, the metworks filed an emergency BOtion agsin asking the
court to lasse an injusction requiring ws to tmru off metwork progremmiag to
certaio of its customers. At Chat time, U netvorks 41s0 aryoad that ouwr
compl{snce procedurss violats the Batellits Wome Yiewsr Jsprovesent Act. Sa
cpposed the petworka’ mmmmummmmmmun

Sefore ruling upon the

During Scpremder 1000, the Court r—d the Recworks’ mtion for
praliminary Inhunction, Genied the Network’s swergency matiom and denied our
Tequest to preseat live mu-a-,- and mt-a The Q-ﬂ. . oxiginal oxder
nnuim us to ng to *no latex

‘38, 3990, ° wod costeinmed ether dates vhich wwuld be physieally
lqouusll t0 comply with. The 0Y04r imposes TASLriCtiCAs un our past amd futurs
sale of distenz ABC, MAC, CB8 and Pox chenmsle siuilar to those jeposed on .
PriveTime 24 (xxd,
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we believe. om DirecTV and orhera). Somo of thoss restrictions go bayond the
statutory requiresents impomed by the Satellite Home Viewer Act aad the
Satellite Roms Viewer lsprovewesat Act. For these and other reasona we believe
the Court‘s order {8, amimg other things, 3 1ly flawed, itutional
and should be overturned. Nowewer, 1t {a very uausual for a Court of Appeals to
overturn & lower Court's ordar and there ¢as be oo assurance whatsosver that it
vill be overturred.

On October 3, 2000, and again an October 25, 2000, the Court ewended
its original preliminary injunction or@er in as sffort te fix some of the arrors
in the original order. The twice amanded préliminary injunction order required
us to shut off, by Pebruary 15, 2001, all subscribers wbo are ipeligible to
receiva distant network p: ameing umder tha court's order. ¥e have sppealed
the Septesber 2000 preliminary imjunctioa order and the Gctober 3, 2000 amended
preliainary isjunccion order. O Novembax 22, 3000, the United States Court of
Appeals far the Zlavanth Circuit stayed the Florida Court's prelimimary
injuscrion order pending our appeal. At that time, the Elevanth Circuit also
expedited ite oonsideration of our wppeal.

During November 2000, we filed our appeal hﬂef rxn the llwenth
Circwit. During Decesber 2000, the Satellite 4 « lous .
Association submitted an amicus brief in support of our appnl The Concumer
Federation of America and the Media Access Project bave also submitted so amicus
brief in support of our agpesl. The s have ponded to car appeal brief
and the amicus briefs filed by the Consumer Pederstion of Amarica and the Media
Accass Project amd the Satellite Broadcasting and Communicationa Associstion. In
December 2000, the Departmant of Justice filed s moticn to intervems witd
respect to our coastitutional challenge of the Satellite Boms Viewers Act, and
the Natiomal Association of ‘Broadcasters filed an amicus brief in support of che
Retworks' positios in the appeal. During Jenuary 2001, we filed our reply sgpesl
brief and ssked the Elevesth Circuit for an opportunity to recpead to the amicus
brief filed by the Matienal Associetion of Brosdcssters and the brief flled by
the of Jusrice. On January 13, 2002, the Hetworks advised the
Kleventh Circuit that they did mot cbject to our filing & response to the
National Association of Broadcasters' amicus brief or tha Department of -
Justice's brief. Ou Jamuery 19, 2001, we filod our supplemental brief responding
to the Department of Justice's brisf. Oo Jsmuary 23, 3001, the Departwent of
Justice filed & motion to strike ocur supplemental brief or for am opportunity to
reply to ouxr supplesantal briaf. On Pebruary 2, 3001, without explansticm, tha
Yleventh Circuit issued-am order striking our supplemantal reply and demying as
an oppartunity to file a responss.to the Department of Justice's motiom to .
intervene. The Eleventh Circuit bes currently set oral argument for the week of
April 23, 2003. e Canmot predict when the EZleventh Circuit will rule on our
sppeal, but it could be as carly as April ‘2001, Our appsal offort may mot be
successful and we may be required to comply with the Court's preliminary
injunction ordar om short notice. The preliminary injunction could force us to
terminate delivery of distant netwotk channels to a substantial portion of our
distant network subecrider base, which could slso cause many of thess
subscribexs to cancel their subscription to our other services. Such
terminat icns would result in a small reductian in our reported averuge monthly
revanue per subscriber and could ruult ia a tesporary ioncrease in chumm.

Starsight

buring Octaber 2000, Starsight Tulecast, Inc., a subsldiaxy of
Cemstar-1V mih. £1led a suit for patent infringsment against RchoStar and
certasn of its subsidisries in the United States District Court for tbe Veauxn
District of Worth Carolima, Asheville Division. The suit alleges infringesemt of
United States Patent Mo. 4,705,121 (the "131 Patent®) which reletes to certain
electronic progras guids tuncr.lm We bave examised this patent aod believe
that it ie not infringed by any of our products or sarvices. We are vigorously
contesting the suit and have filed comnterclaims challenging dboth the nlxd.xty
snd eaforceahility of :hu patent.

In Decemher 2000, we filed suit egainsr Cemstar - TV Guide
International, Inc. [and certain of ite subajdiaries) in the United States
pistrict Court for the District of Colorado slleging violaticns by Gamstar of
varioua federal and ptate anti-truat laws and lavs governing unfair congetivioa.
The lawguit seeks an injunction sod wonetary dmmges.
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In Pebruary 2001, & filed p {afr acti against us
in District Court in Atlants, Georgla and in the Intersational Trade Comissicn
{ITC). These suits allege infriogement of United States Patent Bos. §,252,066,
5,478,268 and 5,809,204 vhich all relate to certaln electropic program guide
functions. In addition, the ITC actios alleges infringsmant of the 131 Patent
which is asserted im the North Carolina case. In the Atlanta District Court
case, GCemstar sceka damages and an injunction. Pursuant to Federal law, ths
Atlante case cap be stayed pendirg the resolution of the ITC actiam. It in also
possible the North Curclisa action will be stayed vhile the IIC case procesds.
ITC actions typically preceed according to an expedited achedule. We expect the
ITC action to go to trial by tbe end of 2001 or early in 2002. A fimal deciwion
should be issued by the ITC by wid 2002. While the ITC cannot avard damsges, it
can jssue exclusion orders that would prevent the importatiom of articles that
are found te infringe the asserted patents. Ia addirion, it can iscus caase and
desist orders thet would prodibit the sale of infringing products that had been
previcusly imported. We have smamined thess patents and delieve thay are not
iofringed by any of our products or services. We will vigorously conteu the ITC
and Atlsnta allegstions of infringement and will, swong other thinga, challenge
both the validity smd eaforceadility of tha ssserted patents.

During 2000, Superguide Corp.. slso filed suit sgainst Bcho§tar, DirecTy
and others in the North Caroclina Court, slleging infringement of United States
Patent Wos. 5,038,211, 5,293,357 and 4,751,578 wvaich relate to certais
electronic program guide fumctions, including the use of electronic program
guldes to control VCHs. It ie our wnderstanding thar chess patents may ba
licensed by Superquide to Gemstar, although Gemstar has not asserted the patents
againet us. ¥e have examined chese patents and balieave that they age pot
infringed by any of our products or servicas. We intend to vigorously defend
asgainst this ection and assert & variety of counterclsims.

In the eveat it is ultimarely determined that we infringe om any of the
aforementigned patents we mxy be subject to substantial damages, and/or an
injunctioa that could require ws to materially wodify certain user friendly
electronic programing guide and related features we currencly offers to
cougumers. It is too early to sake an as of the p e outoomm of
elther suit.

IPPV Enterprises

IPPV Enterprises, LLC and MAAST, lnc. filed a patent infringement suit
against us in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware. The
suit alleges infringement of 5 parents. The pstants disclose various systess for
the {eplementation of features such as ixpulse-puy-per view, parental comtrol
and category lock-out. Ons patant ralates to an encryption techoique. Three af
the patenta bave expired. We are vigorously defending against the sult based,
among other things, on mon- Ln!r(nge-at. Uﬂ.ud!.ty aod fallure to pruvide
aotice of alleged infringenent.

I1a the svent it iz ultimately detarmined that we infringe on amy of
these patente we may be mubject to substantisl damages, and/or an imjunctico
with respect to the two unaxpired pstents, chat conld reguire ue to materially
sodify cortsin user friendly festurss we currently offer to coasumers. It ia too
early to make an assessment of the probable cuttome of cither suit.

Retailer Class Actions

®e hsve been sued by retailere in thres scparste class sctiovs. In two
scparate lgvsuits, Alr Communicarion & Sacellice, Inc, an¢ Jobn DeJong, et. al.
filed lawsuites om Ootober €, 2000 on bahalf of themselves wod & clase of persons
similarly mituated. The plaintiffs are attespting to certify natianvide clssces
allegedly brought on bahalf of perscns, primarily retail dealars, who were
alleged signarories vn certain vetailer agr with BehoStar Satellite
Corporstion. fhe plaintiffs are requesting the Court to deClars cartain
provisions of the allegod agroesents invalid and upenforceable, to declare uu:
certain vn{lateral ch to the agr s are invalid and unenforceable, -and
to awerd damages for loat cowmissione snd paymente, charge backs,.snd other
cospansation. The plaintiffe are alleging breach of comtract and breack of the
covenant of good faith sad fair dealing and axe seeking dacimrutory raliaef,
tospensatory damages, infunctive relisf, and pre-judgmenr and post-judgment
intersst. We intend to vigorously uetm the laweuit snd to aseert a variety at
counterclaims. It is too early to make sn of the bable
the litigation or to darermine the sxtent of any potential uahiuty ar du-gu.
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Satellite Dealars Dpply, Inc. filed s laweult on Septanber 25. 3008,
ou bedalf of Ltsalf and 3 clusn of persons eimilarly siteated. The pleinkilf ia
actawpting to cartily a saticavide class allegedly brougtt ©o behalf of sellers,
isseallere, smd pervicers of equipment ubed to provide sstellics, who contrsct
'ltn the us and claims the alleged class has besa "subject to improper

.* The pleimtiff alleges that (1) we chargsd beck cartain fees pald
by sewbery of the class to muumnn 10stalieys 10 vicdstion of contractusl -

terms; {3) we wenipulated the bers to demy poy ts olase
sesbers; wnd (1) wa ui 0 elul vhe owns Cartain equipment
to the provision of satellits talevision services. The plaintilf is
Tequasting & inj sad We intend to vigarouasly
dalerd the Jswpuit asd to ssscrt & wericty ul counterclaime. I is too sazly to
wnka sa of the of the 3icigatian or T doterwing cha

extant of amy potential unuu-y ar danages.

s are mubject to vericms ather Jegal procesdings acd clsime which
srise in ta ord courss of busiecws. In the opinion of sansgement, Cbe
awamt ot wltimata 1iability with reepect to tbose actions will sot waterially
affect oux fisaacial pwsition or results of spevations.

™™ 4. msua-ormmnnvmunmuﬂm

Vo 1tess were subaltted to 3 wota sl security bolders during the fowrth
quartst of 2000.

mr 1 .
IV 3, JARKET FOR REGISTRANI'S CONNON BOUTTY AND RETATED STOCKKLITZR FATTRRS

Our Class A Cowmon stock $s quoted om the Nasdeg Stock Warket umdar tha
ayaba) °DISK.® The sals pricss reflect ister~dealar quotatioos and do pot
facluds zetail warkups, aarkdowes, or commissions. The high end low closing sale
prices of tha Class A Commom stock during 1953 and 2000 oo the Masdag Svock
Markat (as reported by Besdeq! sre sst forth below. On sach of July 19, 1999,
Octaber 25, 1999 and March 22, 2808, w cospleted a two-for-cne splic of our
cutstanding common stock. Al)-referesces to mhare and par share amcunts
belov recroactively give sffect to the stock splits cowpeted im July LFBS,
Octaoder 1099 aad March 2008.

1998 nAlgh Low
First Ouarter .. ) $.10.200 § S.750
Eanom Quartay 19,773 10,063

ad.ase 34.108
Pourth Quarter . .8 758 22.884

¢ 7v.000 § d0.T1p
74.188 Il
53.422 31.838
$4.135  22.7%0

As Of March ¥, 2001, thsre ware 1y 1,653 bhold af recard
of pur Class A cosmon + 20& incleding -;zﬁmn wo hemeficially o
Class A commom Stock held im mominas er strest hams. As &f March 3. 2041, all

A
6,435,308 gutstending sbares of owr Clasa B cosmen stock wars hals by Cimrles
outive Officer. There is anrsatly L] tradisg sarkst ter

i
:
B
;

Wa have sever Seclared ox pilmmhdvl‘.u‘-wel-nd-r
wmunmmnmxmawume—-.m 1a the
t 1 futurw. of any future dividends will depend wpon
sarnings and capital nww-. restrictions in ax dedx udnun cd
other farrars the Basrd af Directors cacaisars lquxuu. Mo currently intend
to retain our sarnings, If say, to swpport tutwre grewth and expansion. B
*Managuamnc's Discuusion and mtydl of Pisancial Condition snd Rewalts of
Oparstioms - Liquidity and Capital Resousces.*
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ITEM 6. GELECTED PINANCIAL DATA

The selected -consolidated financial data as of and for each of the five
years ended December 31, 2000 have been derived from, and are qualified by .
referencs to our Consolidated Pinancial Statements which have been audited by
Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants. This data should be read in
conjunction with our Consolidated Pinancial Statements and related lotcs.thercto

- for the three years ended December 31, 2000, and "Mansgement's Discussiom and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Reaults of Operations® included elgevhere in
this report.

STATEMENTS OF CPERATIING DATA ’ ITN FNOUSANEDS. EXCXPT SUBSCRLINERS MMD ¥
BEVRR.

DIEE BotWlEN .1.ecesiacrsncncsssarsaccnonnaas § &8.113 1 30,358 ¢ eaan § 1,282,840 8 2,352,237
ol les amd

”, 862 ”n, 63?7 236,293 100,041 250,010
5,023 u,1$ 31,306 0,m
54,085 30,306 .07 w838
‘e 190,50 an,ae 203,846 . 1.602.842 3, m8.228
DISE Petvart opeTeting GIQaRsds . ..ccccvaiaa. 42.45¢ 19,37 ) 393,411 73,815 1,368,888
Cout of asles - DTX oquipment and .
4 .38 .6, 173,388 U883 19e.956)
Q.34 .90 14,496 17,084 32,99
51,520 17v.50 220,522 . WLom C 2.238,6e8
2.0 2.8 9.10% 130.397 350,408
. - - a1, 8ee S1,e85
Qe 1.3 102,636 13,228 383,388
30008 m™m.em 1,108,557 1,940, 932 3,139,386
109,481 rme. 270 .l Q2,80 (Q'l.-‘l
- -- - 3ca,898) b
$ oL . $ 133.6351 8 (3606831 ¢ (Y82.84M tsm. ;1)
Bot less sriributeble te commse wimres ..i..... § 102,390 $ (371,267 8 (396.697] 3 0e80,100) en,59m
eigarad-sverspe counse sburws extstmadiag ... 134,284 238,306 58,458 LX) .
Sasie and Silrted lows por shmcall) . .......i0 € ©.13) g [LF TR w.s ¢ a8 aan

A8 OF DeCBasR J),

s 1997 198 1939 . 300w

1 MO0 3 QLR § YILIN 51,3547 ° §1.e0T8

. - - - 11,103
».In i 1. 657 3,000 3.080
145300 . 1,005,846 1,008,852 2,898,100 4,583,950
“a3r.13% 3M.6% 509 -
10 97, 958 Lem
e 113,000
.- - 215,000
- - . 1,815,888
- - - 1,808,008
1,429 43, 468 16,003
- 236,038 =
. 1371, 3498 1631.3681
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196 1957 ptit) 112 2008
o= ONTR

DIS Network SbeCriber® «...c..veiciiiaacaiann s 00 1.M48. 008 1,940,000 3.410.000 3,268,000
hvexage momzhly xaverve per subucribes ........ § 35.56 § .56 0§ 1938 & 410§ SN

e (ss,921) 50, 99%) (28,258) 92,958 (187,3881
ascguisitiss ansts ... eeeraaans {1s,6m1 nn, ngy (18,9691 - -
SAITOR, ov Adfusted to exclieds

amectization af sebecwiber woguleiniss

oonte ..... ereamans eearicecianeianceacntannan (83,884] (172,738 [FTRE Y] (132,953} ey, 3884

137, 4351 2 [}TR 1] 58.50 (1186721

Qe el 1397,349) {9,080} 162,028) (331,939

31,5 A AT {123,733} 34,0 52,152

Q)

The loss per share amounts for 1996 have been restated as required to comply
with Statement of Pinancial Accounting Standards {"FAS®) Ro. 128, “RBarmings
Pexr Share.* Por further discussion of loss per share and the impact of FAS
No. 128, sse Bote 2 to our Consolidated Pinancial Etatements.

The lass per sbare amount in 1899 of $(1.92) includes $(1.28) per share
relating to basic and diluted loes per share before extrsordinary charges
and $(0.6¢) per share relating to the extraordinary charge for sarly
retirenent of debt, net of tax.

We believe it is common proctice in the telecommunications industry for
{ovestment bankers and others to use various mltiples of currest or
projected EBITDA {earnings before interest, taxes, deprecistion and
amortization) for purposes of estimating curvent or prospective enterprise
value and a6 one of many measures of operating performance. Conceptually,
ESITDA measures the amount of income generated each period that could be
used to service debt, because EBITDA is independent of the actual leverage
employed by the business; but EBITDA ignores funds needed for capital
expenditures and expansion. Some investmant analyste txack the relationship
of EBITDR to total debt ag ons measure of fipancial strength. However,
EBITDA does not purport to represent cash provided or used by operating
activities and should not be considered in 190lation or as a subsrjrute for
nmeagures of perforwance prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

BBITDA differs siguificantly from cash flows from operating activities
reflected in the consolidated statement of cash flows. Cash from operating
activities ia net of interest and taxes paid and ia s more comprehemeive’
determination of periodic income em a cash (va. accrual) bagcis, exclusive of
non-cash items of income and expenses such as depreciation and amortizatica.
In contrast, EBITDA is Qerived from accrual basis income and is not reduced
for cnsh invested in working capital. Consequently, EBITOA is not affacted
by the timing of receivabls collections or when sccrued expenses are paid.
We are not aware of any uniforo etandards for determining EBITDA and believe
presentations of EBITDA may pot be calculated consistently by different -
entities in the same or similar businesses. EBITDA im shown before and after
amortizatian of subscriber acquisition costs, which were deferred through.
September 1997 and amortized over one year. EBITDA for 1999 and 2000 also
esicludes approximately $61 million and $51 willion in mon-cash, stock-based
covpensation expense resulting from significant post-grant appreciation of
stock options granted to ewployees, respectively.

23




ITEM 7. MAMAGRNENT'S DISCUSAION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL COMDITIOR AND REFRLYS
OF CPERATIONS

All statemacte comtained besain, oo wall aa statesents seds (n Dress
releases and ora] acatemsols that mxy D¢ meds by ws or by officers, dirsctors ex
ewp| -zmgu.ubuhu that are aw: statswects of kistorica) fact
coustiture 47 within the meaning of the Rrivace
Becuricies Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Such fexwaxd-looking stetemeata -
igvolve koown sad woknown risks, wncertainties and other factars thet eould
Cause our actual remults to b wateriaily differest frow Alstorical results or
from any future vasults expraasad or {mplied by such .
Amoog the factors that could caume our actwal vesults to IEfer saterially are
the followiag: a total ar partial loes of one or mors satallicas due co
opurutional failures, space dabrie or othervise; dulays in the construction sf
our eeventh, oighth or mimth satellites; -aa unsuccassful deployment of future
sctellices; imabllity to setils outstanding claims with issurers; & dscrease is
sales of digitel eguipment and related services to intermmational direct-ta-home
sexvice providers; a decrsane in DISH Network subscziber growth; sa imcrsase in
subsexider s an d is acquinitica costs; ao imbiliry
to adtain cartalp retrensmiasion consents; our inability to recain pecessary
awthorisations from the M. an ua,uuy to cbtais patest licemes from holdars
of intellectual pr to sveid pstemt infriegement; ’
o incroase ia nn—o:h.l-n tron enbl- »0 & result of digital ceble or otherviss,
direct brosdcast setsllite.’ other satellite system operstors, and other
providars of subscription television servicas: tbe lntroduction of sew
L:cmun'se- and compet {toxe llu the sdbacxiptics televicion busipass; & chasge
in the regul ption televiaion marvice industrvi the .
outcoms of any uzu-u.u n -uu we say be general b and
econcmic conditions; sad other risk neun dascrided (m tine lo time in our
seports and statements flled with the Securities and Exchangs Commissien. In
additien to statemants that ewplicitly Seacribe such riskw and uscextainties,
readexrs are wrged Lo ia chat include the terms *halievea,®
“belint.* “expects.® *plens.” *aaticipates, *intends® or the like to be
wncertain and forward-3ooking. All cautionsry statemests eads berais should be °
read as being qpunhl: to all" looking ur Lhey 8pDssX.
Ia this should the tisks dsecribed ) bereds and
ohdﬂm))m“n reliance on say € ¢-1

RESULYS CF OPERATICNS
vmmmn. 2000 Compared to the Year Ended Dacember 31, 1399.

Ravasua, Total uv-nm mmmhnﬁn 31, 2000 ul‘ﬂ ns’

Billica, az iacrasss of §: 1500 comparad o total revenve for ths year
snded Dacembar 31, 1999 nf ll cu uuu- The iscrease in total reveous wvag
1y atty te DISK gTowch, We sxpect that eur
will ! te § significantly an the muaber of DISH Metwoxk
subscribess lacreases. ’

PISX Wetwork subscriprion television sexvices Teverms totaled §2.347
billicn fex the yesr ended becember 11, 2000, an increase of $1.000 billian
mu-e to Cthe sane porlad ip 1239, DISK Metwork subscriptios television

Jy of {ron basfic, preujum amd .
p3y- n!-vlu nhcr!'uo talevision services. This increase was directly
attributakls Lo the incTease in the soeber of DIEA Netwerk mmn and
higher aversge revemue pey subscriber. DIEN sk addad 4 y 1.65
silliion set nev nboglhn for the yrar eaded Decesber )1, 3000, an !-:ruu
ly 364 d to sly 1.47 aillion mst subecriber.
additions during 1988, As of Iauﬂu an. lou we hadl sppruximately 5.26 .
willion DISK ely 3.4 millioe et ‘
Decesbar 31, 1919, mm 1ucznn of Sak. 'l'hl n.rmg subseriber growth rerlects the

4n satellite televisien resviting Crom
the Avuuuu:y ot !c:nl -mn can-h by nr.alun. and positive moneatsm

tor the DINX ssrvices will
mchn:mlmuuum::zunmw-hlhh‘r—.ugm-nhzd -
DIsK and dmi Y 8 por subscribar.
¥hile thece can ba bo nuun.nn nu\-hs econony comtisues to grow et
u slow pace, we expect o lwml-ulylllazulunm et pov
subscxibets during 3001, end to obtain & BAJOTITLY Of e1l Ret nev DBG
subscxibars. K

Woathly mverage revemus pe: was appromisstely $45.1) @ucing
the year sadad Dacenher 31, anl-‘wﬂ-:dyu: 71 ducing the smmm period
in un. The facresss 12 maathly par Le primarily

sttributeble to & §3.80 pries incresse is dmarica‘e Top 100 €D, our wost popular
programaicg package. Quring May 2009, the increased sveilakilicy of local
chanoele by satellite togethar with the sarlier soccessful
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iatroduction of owr §39.99 per sonth America's Top 150 progruming petkags.
Duxing August 2000, ve amoowsced ¢ prowotioa affering conswncre fres premiom
sovie chasnsls. Under this prowstion, all bev mimcribers who erder either gur
mazica‘a Top 100 CD or Jamcica‘s Top 150 programsicg peckage and aay or all of
our four presiwm movis packiges berweem Auguat ), 2000 and Jarmary 31, 2091,
toceived thase promiue movie packages frve for three sonths. This promctioca dad

ey jspact on per subsacriber piace prusium sovie
reveous u— pu-:ulpn-g nhocuben was dalerved until the expirstiea

of sach 1 !'nn . ¥hile there caa bt no

assursace, we & % icel i 1o pax subscribe.

umn-mugzm Mwummmtblrummmpn
of appr ly 350 by the end of Dacewber 2001.

roz the ymar anfed Deacendar 31, 2000, DT eQuipmant sales and

Lon sarvices rotaled §36¢ million, aa incrasse of $7€ aillies compared
to the same period durisg 1999. DTH équipment sales cousist uf sales of digitel
sur-tap boees and ether digital satellits broadcastimg cquipnest to
intersatfomal DYR service cperatoars and sales of DBS ies. ™uis
in UTH squipset sales and integTatiom services revenss was prisaxily
attridutable to am incrense in international denand for digital set-top boses as
compared to the same pariod durimg 1399,

A sigoificent partion of DIX ¢ anles pnd i ico services
Tevenues have resulted from salas to two iatermatiomal DTH providars. Be
ourtently heve agTesmeats to pxovide squipment to DIX saxvice operators in Spaim
aad Cosada. Our fsture revesme {row the sale of DTR squipsent and {ategration
services io intaraxtiomal sarkecs depends lirgsly O the surCess of these DT
operacors sad contisusd demamd for our digital set-top Dowes. Although wa
contimoe £ aCtively pursus a0ditiovdl dsstribwiion and jutegracios service
opporreaitiss intaemstionally, ae sesurmnce cas be gives that any such efforts
vill de succeseful.

* As previously reported, sizce 1998, Talefonice*s Via Digital, cus of
the twe DTN service providars described above. has had xecurrest discCuasions sad
oegotistions for a possihle serper with Sogacadle’s Canal Kaxalite higital. ome
of lta primary competitors. Wille we ars mot curssstly avere of say formel
negotisticas Detwesn Vik Digitsl and Cansl Satelite Digital, thare ars agals
rumors of & potemtial mergar in the marketplecs. Althoughk v have binding
purchass arders from Via Digitel for deliveries of DTX equipment in 2001, we
cannot predict the iwpact, if any, mlm}—o!u;hp—hhm
mght have or our future salas t.- Via Digital.

Satellice services Yevesue totaled Sé1 uillion Guring the year emied
December 11, Zoed, s&a increass et sx aillion ss compared to :h. asme poxiod
Curing 1935, Tase 1y Lomn
providers fur signal and revemuss sarnad froe hntn- television, ex
ATV customars. Tbe incrsass in satellite eorvices reveave was primarily

te the addt of new full- u-m:-w—u-luﬂu-ﬂ sales

of idle matellite capsciry to occmsionad . Ana t
of our setellite capacity je utilised du'lng 2801 for Jecal network chamels ead
other o drive suhacTiber acqaisitions, sacellite
u:dm Tevammes nay Seclios.

18 ovder, among other things, to conmsnce cemplianca with the
injomction issuad sgalast ua isn e pending litigation with the four wwjar
drosdcast metwarks ead their mum. groups, we have taruinsted the delivery
of distant network chsnnels to of our b Additicoally, the FCC
revestly 1seved rules which iapaix car ability to deliver certain superstatios
charmele to oux customers. Those rules will jocresss tha cost of oux delivery ef
mperstations, sod could require that we teraisats the dalivezry of cwrtain
weperstations ts a wararial portice of onr subscridex baes. In cosbimariom.
thass tsTuinations would :-nu 1 o mu reduction iw wvarege mouthly revense
por subscribar and could i mumnmhu
assurance, -yomam-nnemuh.umby' ia
ron tha dalivery of Jocal network X chmnels »y
un)uu. aad incresses in -:hr pmn-ﬁq ofterings.

16K W cating b 'k cperating exponees
totaled §1,343 mllm during the ysar c.hd D-e-l—- 31, 2000, an incresss of
8537 uillion or 73% cowpmred to the sssc period (s 1999, DIsE lu-u:k cparsting
expenses raprasented 543 asd 532 of subscriptiom talevision services rovenme
mn' the yssre endad Dacmder 31, 2080 and 1839, respeccively. Tha incrwase in
opsratiog in vatal was comsistest with, amd prisarily
-mlhu:-u- ta, the imcruase in the sumber of DISH Network subscribare Mixile
there can be RS assursacs, wa axpect Lhit owr eftorts to costral coste nd
create oparstivy afficienciss uu seanlt in & wodsrate decrenss la oparsting
as a af ption telewieion services revenss during

001,

)

J

N




SubscTiber-related expenses totaled 3970 millinn during che year sadad
Decenbar 31, 3008, aa \mu- ot $335 aillica cospered to the same peried {a
1939, such copyrishs royslties,
reslOuals curreatly ,.y-n. to retailers and distridecors. sad billing, lockhax
and othst variable subscribor expenses, repradentsd (1t smd 43t af subseription

television services duriog the yuu eoded Decasber 11 nn and ).!"
mncttvely. Altn:u’ we do mot 1y eapect bag-
iou televisioo 1 to i -.urhlly
u: future ndw there can be no thia to rstlio will
wot materially increase.
Customwx service cwnter amd otber xtacipaldy af cosce
iocuryed is the oparatios of eur DIGH rk | ach an

porscansl and telepbons axpeuses, as well a8 other Operating expenses relsted to
our service snd installation business. Customss service tester and other
sxpensas totslad 9251 s1l1ion during the yeer anded Dacesber 31, 3002, sa
increasw of 134 million ss compared tv the eans period in 1999, The {scresse i
CuStOWSr SErvice CENTST NG OLhar SXDenses pu-nuv susultad from jocressed
and te the growch of the DISW Metwork aod
LYOR CpeXating expeases relited to the uauuw ot our installation apd sarvice
business. Custemer servics castar and other axpesses tetalad 114 of ewbecriptica
television sarvices revenus Guring the ‘year anded nucnhu n, zlu. a8 compared

to 9\ duriag the sans period o 1993, The & thia exp
ratio primarily resulted from the nwln :w-tnc:h- and Rlﬂ" costs of
our fi€Ch Cutitomar service cencer to ia. cur sixth sorviea esnter

ia Yeat thh and the contirmad Build-omt nl oy hmlllﬁn -uxn-
in total, sad s »
uhvulu mviml uun-. may contimus to Lacreass in hmn p:m as ve
continue Lo develop and expand owr cwetower sarvice cwstazs and installstien
business to provide additiomal customer support and help us better accommndate
mrticipetsd suwexiber growech, resultieg in long cers sfficiescy fsgrovemeats.

W satisas to wark to automate simple phone responsss, smd intesd te incresse ”
lntm besed cwstomcr seslstence in the fwtuxe. i3 ardex to better manage
customar sexvice costs.

sSatalliea and transaiesion exp {nclude 4 with
the opexation of our digital brosdcast emmver, rontracked satellite telametry.
tysrking and contyol services, sod satellite im-orbit insurunes. Satellits and
tressnission expeuses totaled $44 alllioo durimg the yvar saded Decssbex 33,
2008, » §3 willioe increase cospured to the sase pariod ia 1993, This ha-un
rwsulied frus higher sutzllite acd other digictal ceuter op

dus to an lacresse in the numder of operationsl satellites. Satellite
d transmiesitm axpsuses totaled 20 acd 3% of subseripticn Celevision ssrvices
sevenus Guxing the ysare anded Decsmber Il, 3000 amd xm. reapaccively. We

mpect satellita and ssien ia ths Perure
s sddiviomal —sduu-uugiul h—dnn -unmphe-lhunln Sut
do ot expect these s of

television wecvicem rwverma.

Cost of sales - DIX equipsent and Isteyration Services. Cost of sales -
OTB equipmant and integrution sarvices totaled §19% millfon uring the year
spded December 31, 2000, aa iscresss .cuv.tux—wmum-— udﬂl
43 1793, Cost of pales - DIX and
locludas coets u»:.hnl with uguu set-top »-t m nhnl au-'--u sold
to 4 e
sales - OTW 4 and iacesrati 4 {e cmmm with the incrensa
i DTN squipsent ssles and iea sorvices Cost of esles - DT

and § iom eervi od 758 amd 034 of O i

Tevenue, durisg the yssts eaded Decemdsr )1, 2000 and 1939, respectivaly. The
bigher margia was principally sttcibueable to & 336.6 willios loss provisios
recordad during 1393 primarily for componest peris and purchass towitessts
relatad to our first generstine model 7100 snt-tep baxss, for which
thhmdm-M.muhmxunm-:qm

kating Rxpeases. We subsidize the cost sod installatiom ef Bchofitar

recuiver mn- in order to atiyact now DISH Network subecribers. Comsoquently,
Our subscriber acyuisition coats sre aignificaat. Warketing expenses votslsd
ll 159 dillfen dusing the yesr eadad Decembar 31, 2000, an increase of $433

nillion comparsd te mu—pnduun. The fncresse in warksting expenses

was 1y sgtribm is promotis .
Subscriber promeeion omal DTE the coat
related to Raholtsr receiver q-u- @etributed to recailers sad ether
distxibetors of our ~ othar iarcl

not costa related to cur free lsacallation promotiom aod other pwomoticmal
iscentives. Advertisisg and other sxpapses totsled $139 mildicom and $65 willion
curh-; the ysars ended Docewber 33, 2090 and 1939, ruspectively.
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the year ended Decemher 31, 20080, our marketing pr:-guun:

During
includsd our DISR Fetwork One-Rate Plan, C-band b Great Reward
(Pri beuntyl, Digital Dymaaite Plan, cable huunty and a free

installstion program. Our subscriber acquisition costs under those programs are
significantly higher them those under ouxr marketing programs historically.

Uoder the DISH Network ODnc-Rate Plan, consumera were eligible te
recelve a rebate of up to $199 on the purchase of cartain Rchoftar recaiver
mystess. To be eligible for thie rebate, a subacriber mnst have made & one-year
comzitnent to subscribe to our America‘s Top 150 programmlng or our America‘'s
Top 100 CD yrogznd.ng Package plus cne premium wovie packege {or cquivalent
additional p ing}. This p iom expired on January 31, 2001.

Ooder cur bounty programs, current cable custowers were eligible to
receive a free base-level EchoStar receiver system and free instsllation. To be
eligidls for this program, a subscriber sust have made & ome-ycar comaitmént to
subscribe to either our America's Top 106 CD programming package plus one
premfun movie packige (or equivalent additiona] programming) or our Maerics's
Top 190 programsing psckage and prove chac tlny are & currenr uhle cuscomer .
This prowmotion txpired om Jaouary 31, 2001,

During July 2000, wa the of our pev Digital

Dyuamite proaction. The Digital Dynemite plans offer four chioices to consusers,
ranging from the usa of aus BchoStar recesiver system and our Aserica‘’s Top 100
CD programming package for $35.99 per moath, to providing consumers two EchoStar
receiver systems and our America‘s Top 150 programming package for $49.33 per
month. With each plas, consuwers receive {n-bome-service, mast agzss to s

one-year comsitwent and lacur a coe-tioe set-wp fee of §49.99, which :ncludn
the (irst sonth's prograraing paymant

During February 2001, we anncunced our Fres Now promotios offering all
new subscribera a free base-level EchaStar receiver sysctem and free
inatallstion. To ba eligible for this program, a subscrider mmatr provide a valid
oajor credit card and make a ons-year cosaitmeant to subscribe to either cur
America‘s Top 150 programming package or cur America‘s Top 108 CD or DISH latino
Dos programming package plus additicoal programaing totaling at least §39.98 per
month. Although subscriber acquisition costs are materislly higher mndar this
plan cospared to historical prowotions, customers wnder this plan generally are
cxpected to product materially per subscriber then a
typical DISX Network aubscriber. In -dd.u:am, wa balieve that thase customers
represent lowsr credit risk and tharafore may be margisally less likely to
discomnect their sarvice than cthar DISH Hetwork l'\lhctthu‘. To the exient thet
actual consumer participation levels ions, subscriber
acquisition costs may intresss. Although there esz be no assurunce as to the
ultimate cduration of the rree Bow prunuon. we incend to coatinue it through at
least Mazch 20C1.

Under our fras installation progras all cusctonars who purchase an
EchoStar receiver system from January 2000 through April 2000, fros May 24, 2000
To July 31, 2000 and froe September 15, 2000 to March 31, 2001, sre eligible to
Teceive a free professional instsllaticn. The free installation prograa was
responsible, in part, for the atrong subscriber growth during the first balf of
2000.

We subcidize the cost and Insgtallation of EchoSrar recaiver systems in
order to attrsct mew DISH Network subscribera. There im no clear industry
standerd used io the calculation of subscriber scquisition costs. ur subscriber
Acquht:lm eoote includ bacribsr p fon subsidies - promorional DTH
equi + subscriber p. ion subsidies - otber and DISE Retwork soquisition
warkersng expenses. During the year ended December )1, 2080, our subscriber
acquisition costs tocaled approximately $£1.18% uxu—. or spproximataly $452
per sew subscriber activation. Since we retain ownership of the equipment,
amounts €apitalized tndexr our Digital Dynamite 7ian ars oot iocluded in our
calculation of these subscriber scquiaition costs. Cowperstively, our subscriber
acquisition costs during the ysar anded Decamber 33, 1999 totaled $728 milliom,
or approximataly $)385 per nav subscribar activation. The incresse im our
subscriber acquisition expenses, on a per mew subscriber activation besis,
priocipally resulted fros the impsct of severs]l marketing promotions to acqulire
nev subscribers, including wost sigmificantly cur free fastallation affer which
wvas Yeinstated during Septesber 3000. As a result of continuing cospetition amd
our plans to attespt to continue to drive rapid subscribsr growth, we expoct our
per subscriber acquiaition costs for 2001 will remain in & range consisteat with
cur 2000 average of appraximately 8452 per pow smibscriber activation.
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Our swhacriber acquisitics costs, both in the sggregate and on & pex
o subectiber activatias basie, ssy satsyislly increase further to the sxtest
mznmimu*dmlmmmmnutm‘m-n
if wa & lhtr.kr-nnuuu:rurupudu
_.cm-. or feT other reaooms.

Gensral and Adninistrative Expeoece. Gcooral and sdainistrecive

totaled §250 millice during the year endad December 31, 2080. un
imcresse of $150 uillion as compared to the samc period ia 1999. The imcrease in
GéA axpanses was principally mubuulh to iacresssd perscansl expenses to.
sepport the growth of the DIsx GEA d 3% of total
tevenne duzidg the yesrs ended December 31, 2000 and 1949. Although we expect
G&A expsngas s & percentsge of totsl revesus Lo rewsin pear the curyest leavel
or fiecline modeatly in furury pariods. this axpense to reveouve ratio conld
imcrea

Soa-cash, Stock-based (‘.w--u—. During 1993, wa adopted an
{ncentivs plan which provided certain key awployses with incentives including
atock optiems. mmo{muhm;.imu-mmwm
schisvenst of certaln financial end othar goals. We met csrtain af these
during 1593. Accordisaly, duriog 1993, we recuried approximately 3179 willim ul
Geferyed compumsation relsted te post-grant appreciatien of atock opticss
grantad purssanc to the 1999 focantive plan. The rel
will be recogaized Dver the five-yuar vestimg perisd. Accordisgly, miag the
yoars ended Decenber 31, 2000 and 1989 we recognizad 351 mdllion and 36
nillies, respectively, aoder this parformsace-based plan.

¥e report all som-cash conpensation based on stock eptiom appreciatios
as & siagle axpense category in our acconpanyimy statemenits of cpersticas. The
following table 4 tha ethar ies in our natunu ot
operationa that would be i b,
allocated to the same expense tategariss as the base um for hy
swplorves vho participats ia the 1995 facentive plan:

Customer service center and other ..
tatsllite and trasssisslom ..... -

Total pon-cash, scock-based compensatios ......

Pre-Marketing Cash Flow, Pre-marketisg cask flow 18 comprised of EBITDA
plus tota) marketing expenses. Pre-sarketing eul (lu wes §971 willioa during
the year sxded Decenber 31, 000, sm incyssse of 739 compered to the seme period
in 193). Our pre-sarketing cash flow se & p of total ge wes 36¢ io
2000 coupsred to )5V io 1299. W¢ believe that pre-marketing cask flow cea de a
useful mseure of aparating efficiency for covpanies in the MBS inSustry, Whlla
thexre can e no assuzance, u sxpect uar. wa-llrmmg cash flow as &

parcestage of total 111 » and will [y
during 2061, .
L ” batfore Tazns, Dep fon apd Amorticetion. EBIJTDA
befors 4 tanse, 4 iacd amaxtizatios, aod

Bon~cesh, stock-busod compeosscian. EXITIA wis pegetive 3107 milliom Guring the .
yeaxr ended Dacsmber 31, 2008 cowpared to regative $173 millioo during Lhe save
:c:oc in 1999, m- decline in ERYTOA yxnun.uy nnu-c Lxom an incresse (o
24 og from § bar
additiens. Our calculation of FEITOA l’- the ysars endad Decamber 31, 2000 asd
ll” doas -nc inclode approximately sn wdllion and $61 willion, n-pnul.vdy.
fron nu-snu appreciatien of
lwlomamkqtuu Wsle thare can be 3o assurancs, s sxpact to schieve
positive BBITIA for the ysar ended nuum n, nn. As pn-vi.nuly disceosed,
to the extent we aq—‘ end our subscrider
deitd ally & II0A zesults will be negaxively
:m-cua hum- nhu:z'lht umu.mu mnl are generally expansed as
nourred.

It ia {mperramt %o acte that ESITDA and -..:hnun casd floe do oot
Ispresant cash provided ar used by operating activities. and
pr--uhu.q caah ﬂw ahould set be cansidared is l..huo- or 860 & substitute

prop. ia vith geuerslly accepted

tor
acoounting pruxupln -
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Deprucistion and Amorrization. Depreciation iod amortisatisn expsnses
aggregated 1S milljon during the ysar emded Decesber 31, 2000, s §73 willion
increase compared to the same pexiod in 1999. The iscrease in depreciat: sod
asortisation sxpenses principally rnulul from sn 4ncrease iu depreciation

3 to the aof of LT bar 1999 and .
Echostar VI in October 3000 aad other deprecishle nnn placed ia pervice
durimg 7008 wnd lats 1998

Other Income and Rxpense. Other expemse, bet, totaled $197 millica
furiag the yeax ended Decembar 31, 2000, an increase of 326 willicz compared Lo
tha game ’tdod 10 1999. This increase reswlted from an increase im interest
wapense a8 & seomlt of the isscance of our 10 3/8% Senior Notes due 2007 in
Septeaber 2000. This jucrease in isterest expense was partially offsst by as -
increase in interest incowa.

Yaur Prndad Dacwuber 31, 1999 compered te the year ended Oeesunber 31, 1398

Ravenus. Total revamuo for the year eaded Decymber 31, 1939 wus §1.603
billien, an {ncreese of 3630 willion compared to total revemus for the year
ended December 31, 1998 of $319 -uum. Tha increase in total Tevemn wan

grosth

{marily attr to 016X

DISK Netwoxk swbecription televisian services reveswe totaled $1.344
billica for the ysar anded December 33. 1999. an increass of $675 millisn
compared to the same period in 19%3. This increass was directly srcribucahla to
the increase is the mmader of DISK NetworX subscribars and highexr averape
revenyy per subscriber. Aversgs DISE Hetwerk sudscribers [or the year aafded
December 31, 1993 increased approximitaly 85t ed to ths sama perind is
1998, A3 of Decwmbar 11, 199, we had appromimatyly 3.4 milliec DIEH Network
bacribers wup-n‘ te 1.9 nillioe st Ducosber 31, 1998, Mouthly revenes pex

| ly $82.71 durisy cthe yoar ended Docesder 31, H” ond
-":-l-ul 619.35 during the ssme peried during 1396. DISR Betwwrk
subscriptios television pervicos revemse priocipally comalsts of rovesus froe
basic, premism and pay-per-view sudscription television sarviese.

For the ysar ended December 13, 1339, DTE aquipnent cales and

ica services $13¢ »illiom, o decrssss of §72 willion cosparsd te
the sama Dariod during 1399. DIE aquipmest sales consist of sales of Qigital
sat-top bomss sad ether digital satallite broadcmstiang equipmest to
mumxmmsumm-dm..-zmm Tois sxpected
Sacresss ia 079 equipment esles and sexvioes s p i1y

»ter.
of digital set-top boxes sttributable to iacressed competitiom,

Satellite servicea revenus totalad $41 milliom daring 1999, an iacreams
nnnuuluaawummmmm-. Thess revenues
° fees ch providers Cor sigmal e-.ruu’n aod
reveases nnn‘ from businese u)wlu-. ox BTY customars. The increass in
satellite services revemss was wluruy attributable to iaczressed BYV revenue

Sos to the atdition of oew :-u- RV customarse.
D1sm Oparatisg Bxp . oIsx
toraled $733 million derimg lll!, a0 incresse of 5130 williom ot 858, mpul
to the same pana‘ i lnl. ™ § la DIsR
4 t with, asd ily Lhucabl n.sh' hﬂ-md
oIsx S5t and

sn a! subacriptios ulw\d- la-rteu revanme dudu the years wmdad o-:.hr
31, 1399 smd 1998, zcapectiwely.

ber-rulated tnuud $373 uillion duriog 1998, an
muue of 6§27 willion cowpaced tO0 tha sama period ip 1978. Such axpensen,
which faclode programning expenses, copyright royaltles, residuals paysbla to
retailers apd distridmtory, and Billimg, lLockbex ‘—l au_-: variable Ilﬁ:.'!
4 bacriotd Yavi

~xp 4N ot 0 ng
the year snded Bacssber 31, 1999 compered to 444 durlng the sase period in 1998,

Customar ssrvice centsr aud other sxpenses principally comsist of essts
fscuzred s the operation af our DISK service such a3
mml and telephons expanses, &3 well ns subscriber equipment installation
aod olher operacing expenscs. Customer servics cruter and other expenses totaled
117 -uu.n Guring 1999, an incresse of 545 million a8 covpared to the semx
pesiod in 1996, The iacresss in customar service Cantar and other expenses
resulted from jacressed persocnal and talephoms axpensss to support tha growch
af tha DISK

s




pt]

SetwoTk. CustOBeT Survice centar and ochar expensas totaled 9% of sebscxiption
television services revenue daring 1999, as compared to 11t during the same
period im 199,

Satellite and tracwmission expensss include sxpenses asecclated with
the cperatimm of our digital broadcest cester, cantructed satellite Telemetry,
trecklog aad control services, and satallite im-orhic iasursncm. Satallite spd
transwimeson axpenses tocaled $é) aillios during 1939, a SIS willion jscresse

to the saws period 1a 1998. This iscrenss resulted from highar
matallite and other digital broadcsst Cemter opersting sxpssses dus to an
lacreass in the susder of operstiomsl satellites. Eatellite and tranemission
expenses totalad 3% and 4% of subscription televisian sarvices yreveaue duting
the ysary ended December 3L, 1999 aad 1998, reapectively.

Coat of sales ~ DT equipaent and Iotegration Services. Cost of asles -
OTR equipment aad iotegretion services totsled §148 williem during L39S, &
dacresse of §25 willion compazed to the same period im 1994. Cost of sales - DTN

iy and ioteg ices principally includss costs sssociated with

digital set-top boxss and related compoments ecld to intcrmationsl DIE opexatocs
axd 2mS accessories. Cost of sales - DTY equipment and integratiom services
represented 3t sod 638 of DIN eguipment revenwe, during the years ecded
Datusher 11, 1339 and 1998, respectivaly. The lower wmargia was principally
sttreibutable te s $16.8 willien loss previsiom primarily for cospoment parts and
purchase commitmsnts related to ewr firet gamarstios wodel 7100 sst-top baxes,
for which preduction hes Dess swspanded in tavor of eur seccad genecation wodel
7200 sor-cop bowes. The write-off partially offeet tha cxpuctsd decyease ia coet,
of males - DPE aqgquip and { ion sarvices fbutable to a d i

bived with 1 4 iclon

Markating Bxpenses. Markeriog expenses totaled $727 wmillice during
1939, an increase of 5406 m{llion cowpared to tha sama period ia 1998, The
1 in k p wsg primarily attribdetabld 'to as jncraase in
subscribar promociss subsidies. Subscribsr proection sumidies - promotiocnal
OTX equipamnt inclwdes the cost rulated ta Bchofiar recaiver systems distriduted,
te rotailare and other distriin of our equip iber p 4 -
wubsidies - orher includes met casts related to our free installsties promoticm |
and othar promoticeal Jscantives. Mvertisiss and othez expenses totaled §63 .
8illfes ang §¢8 millicn Guring Che years enmded December 31, 1999 and 199¢,
respectively. L .

During 3985, our total subscriber acguisition costs, incluaive of
ecquisition maxketiog cxpenacs, totsled appruximstely $729 nilliem, or .
approximetely $)05 per nev subscriber sctivetiosm. atively, cwr iber *
acquisitios cowts during the year eaded December 3L, 1998, i ve of
scQuisition sarxketiog expanses and deferred subscribey acgedeition coms, .
totaled 5317 uilliom. or apprarimgcaly 3285 per new mubscrider activstios. The
increass ia our subscriber scyuisition Costs. On & paxr new aubscriber activakios'
haais, priscipally resulted from the lotroduction 0f several apgressive

ng ans to ire new hexe. -

Cemsral and Mulaistrative Bpanses. Canersl and sdainlstrative
expensen totaled 6150 million during 1999, an incroese of §3) million ae
compared to the ssme perind {n 1398, Ths increase ia GiA expenses was
principally ibutedle to 4 ot A
of the DISH M k. G&A aa of total i ed to |’
98 during the ysar ended 3L, 1399 € co 10% during the sswe

pariod 1n 1998,

Wen-cash, Stock-hased Cowpeasacion. During 199 adopted s °
incentjive plen vhich provided cecrtaia ey swploysas with incamtives including
stack opticne. Yhe peymant of thees incemtives was cootisgent wpom our
achisvesnt of certein financial and other goals. Ne met Certain of these goale
duriag 1993, Accerdingly, during 1999, we recorded appruximstely 3175 eillien ef
daferrad cowpensation rslated o post-grant apprectatioo of srock opticas
greatel pursuant to the 1993 incemtive plan. The rolated deferred compensatiom
will e vecognited over the tiwe-yesr period, Accordingly. duriog the yoar ended
Daceuber 11, 1999 we recopnited $6: willion wunder thSs perforsance-bassd plam.

Pre-sarkeCiog CTuak Flow. Pre-sarkecting cask flow 3 Comprissd ©f EBITDA
plus total warketing sxpenses. Pre-maxketing cash flow wms §55¢ millics during
the yeax saded Decewbor 31, 1993, as incrrase of §54 compared to the same period
in 1398, Our pre-marketing cash flow os & of total was 35% ia
1999 compared te )1V iw 1990, Weo heliove thet pre-warketing cash flow caa be a
useful measure of operating sfficieacy for compenios in ths GBS iundustry.
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Zarnings Before laterest, Taxcs, Depreciation and Amortizacion. EBITDA
represents earnings before interest, taxes, depracistion, amortization, and
non-cash, SCock-based coepensstion. EBITDA was negative §173 milllon during the
year eaded Deceaber 31, 1999 compared to negative $20 millloa durlng the sane
pericd in 1938, ERITOR, ss adjusted to exclude amortization of subscriber
scquisition coacs, was negative S173 willion for the yesr ended December 33,
1933 compared to negative $33 willicn for the sawe period iz 1538. This decline
io EBTTD) principally resulted from an increase in DISH Retwork opersting asd
marketirg espensea. Our calculation of ERITUA for tha year ended December 11,
1999 does not include approxicately $61 silliom of pon-cash cospansetien expense
resulting {row post-grant appreciatiam of stock options granted to eoployees.

It is importamc to note that ESITDA and pre-marketing caad flow do not
reprecent cash provided or used by opersting sctivities. SRITDA and
pre-marketing caah flow should mot be considered in i{solation or as a subetitute
for measuros of performance prepared in accosdance wich gemerally sccepted
accounting principles.

Oeprecistion and Amortizaticun. Dwpreciatioan and asortization expenses
sagregated $113 wmillles during 1999, & $10 willion increase compared to the save
period Ln 1998, during which subscriber acquisition coscs wera amortised. . .
Commencing October 1997, wve instcsd expensed all of these costs at the time of -
sale. The incresse in depreciation and amortitstiom expeuses principally
Tesulted fron an increase in depreciation relsted to the cosmencement of
operetian of EchoBtar IV in August of 1938, the commencement of operstion of
EchoStar V in Bovesbar 1990 and other depreciable assets placed in service
during 1999, partially atfset by subscriber acquisition ocosts becoming fully.
amortized during the thizd quarter of 199Q. :

.Other Income and Exp . Othar axp ; ner totaled $177 million
during 1999, an increase of $39 million cowpared to the same period in 1398.
This increase resulted frow an i in ¢ P . In Y 1999, we
refinanced our cwrstanding 12 1/28 Senior Securad Notes due 2002 issued in Juns
1957, our 12 7/8% Beniar Bacured Discount Notes duc 2004 issued in 12%¢, sud our
11 1/8¢ Senior Sacured Discount Botes dus 2004 issued in 1996 at more favorable
igterest rates sxd terma, In connection with the refinanciog, ve omsumsated an
offering of 9 1/4% Senior Hotes due 2006 wnd 9 3/PV Beulor Notes dma 2009,
referred to hereip as the § 1/4t Seven Year Notes and 3 3/8% Tam Yarr Kotes.
Although the # 1/4% Scven Year Notes snd  3/8% Ten Yesr ¥otes bave lower
incerest rates than the debt securitise we repurchesed, intarset axpen
incrensed by approximately $3¢ milliom bacause we raised additiomal debt to
cover tepder premjuns and consent apd otber fees ‘relacad o the refinancing.

Extracsdinery Charge for Barly Retirement aof Debt. Ju comumection with
the Jaruary 1999 refinancing, we recogeized an extraordinary loss of $269
million comprised of dabt cuete, dlscousts, tendsr costs, and premiums paid over
the accreted values of the debt retired. .

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCERS
Cash Bourceas

Since inception, we have fipsmced the development of our EchoStsr DBS
vystes and the related commercial istroductiom of the DISK Hetwork service
prinarily through the sale of equily amd debt securitiea and cash from
opcrutions, Prow May 199¢ through Decenber 31, 2000, we have yaimed total groes
cash proce=ds of sppraximately $2¢9 million f{row the asule of our equity .
securitiss and as of Decemdar 31, 2000, ws had appraximately $4.0 billics of
cutetending long-term debt (including curreat portion].

On Septesber 25, 2000, our wholly-owned wubsidiary, Echostar Broadband
Corporation, sold $1 billioa primcipal amount of 10 3/6V Senior Notas due 3007.
Tha proceeds Of these notes will be used prisarily by our eubsidiaries for the
cunstruction and lsunch of sdditional satellitas, strategic acquisitions acd
other geperal working capiral purposes.

As of December 31, 2000, our unrestrictsd cash, cesh equivalents and
sarkstsble investment macurities totaled $1.46¢ billion compared ta 51.254
billion ss of Decembar 31, 1999, Por the yesrs caded Decamber 33, 3000, 1599 and
1398, we regported nat cazh flovs from opersting sctivities of negutive §113
million, negative §50 million and pegative £17 million, respsctively. The
increase io net cssh flow used in operating sctivitios reflects, among other -
things, the
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significant increase inm subscriber acquisition costs associastad with sur rapid
#ubecriber growth and ous “free iastallatien® prowaties.

expect that sur futoxe workisg minl capital expenditurs and dedt
ssrvioe mqum uu be sarisrist priserily from existing cash sad
Jovescasal balances and cmsd genersted fruw cperacticas. Our abilicy to gemarate
POSilive future opersting apd net cash {lows is depeadent upan our ablllity to
continut to expund aur DIEH Betwerk swhacriber bice, vetais axisting DISK
Secuork subscribers, asd our ability 1o grov our K7C and Sstellits Services
businesses. There cae be na assurance that we will be succesaful in achieving
eur gesls. The amouat of capital regquired to fund our 2601 working capital scd .- e -
capital expenditure aeeds will vary, depending, smang other thingsa, oa the yate
at which we acquire sew mibecribers and the cost O sSubscriber scguisition. Qux
workimg capital and capital sxpemditure rwqud: could —u:ial.ly
in the pvent of {ucreases oospatition far subscription talevision n.n-nn, .
signiticant matellite failures, or in ths event of 3 general ecomomic dowaturn,
-ngounlwur-. Thase !.a.nn tould requirs that we rmise additicoal
capital io the future.

Subscriber Tvraover

Our chur® for the ysar esded Decrmher 31. 200D was consistent with oar
Owun for tha sass period is 1939, Ne delieve thmt our percentage chura
continues to be lower Lhea satallits mnd cable industry aversges. Vhile wa have
sucomasfully mansged chumm within @ parvow range historically, our ssturing
subscriber basa, ld-dquu-y the effects of yupid growth, bousty progremse

sfCured by and other could canse future increases {u ctemm.
Pusther, hu:u ln- our litigation with the tu Riami, pev PCC rules
tha & acd g other L could cawat us te

of
Terminate olnnqn(anm artwork thamsals smd superwtstiona to a eatarial ©
Portion af cur subscriber base, wnich could camse wacy of those custowars to

reavit is # small wedustion is 390 memthly por

semult 1a Sacreased chars. While there cap be mo k i the
lsswes discuased sbovs we hyve snd axpect te ba tble to contioue umr.\uzn
brlov indusiry averages during 20431

Subgcrider Acquinition Costs

ioualy dascribed, we subsidize the cost mad instellaticn of

EchoSitar n:dm -nn-. in ordar to attract mev DISH Matwork subacridexs. Our
€osts ware 3432 per mev subscriber v-d-

uﬂ-g the rnr—dum 31, 2000. Siace we catain owmscmhip of
squipsent smounts copdtalized wodes our Digital Pyosaits Plas sxs not Ln:hdd
in our calculstics of these subscriber acquiaivies coats. As & result of
continuleg competition and cmr plans to agtespt Co eootinus to drive rapid
subecriber grovth, we eIPACt ewr pet subscriber scquinsition costs for 2000 will
remsin in 5 runge cessliotest with our 2000 average of approximataly $452 par cev
sbecriber activatios. Oar webecrider mcquisitios costs, Doth in the aggragata
aad oo & per amv sulacziber sscivetion hasis, may metsrially issrwese to the
-:-:u-cnmnrwﬂmuuurm&u. or imtroduce other

cﬂ-'mun-rymmw .
unpn.{un.«twmru-n- .

Punds Decessaxry to mset subscrider -:uunle- costs will be msecisfied
froe sxisting cash md icvasteent balancss to ths sxtant availabls. We may.
bowevar, be required to raise additional capital in the fwture to mset thess .
requiramsnte, If ve were reguizrad 10 raise capitel today. a variety of dabt and
squity l-dlq scources '-d.i 1ikaly bs sweilable to us. Hewsver, there cen be oe
4 ipg will Im svailable on scceptable tarms, or st
11, it -edd in the l’m

Bigital Dymamite

Buring July 2008. ve sansunced th commsncement. of our nev Digital -
Dynanits promotion. The Pigital w-ntu place offer four choicas 0 Consumerw, -
vinging from the use of ome Rcholtar recaiver mmﬂmht&u‘lmlﬂ
© programeisy i t-‘h’ brﬂ!”p:mth. to providing consumers
secaivar z' Our Amrica's Top 138 pregremming package far “I !l pax
wanch. With asch 'ln. Gonsumecs Feceive in-homs-sorvice, muet
tne-ynar commitmeat and iocur & coe-tise set-sp fee o $49.99, which lnchln
the first mowth's progresming peyssnt. Out Dipitsl Dynamite promotion allaws ma
To capitalize and depreciatr Over ¢ years eQuUipmeDt COSTS Chat would Ootharvise
b expensed st the tima of sala, Dut also results io increswed capitsl
cxpendicures. Capital axpenditures under pur Digstal Oyaamite w!-num lauhﬂ
sppronivately 365.4 million for the year ended Decembar 11, 2008.

n : . -
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Conditional Acocaos Systee

e sccess coptrol aystem is cantral to the securiry pecwork that
prevents wanthorited vieving of programeing. Thsft of cable and satellite
programaiog hes hees widaly reported sad our sigumal sncryptics has bese plrated
and could be ferthar compromised in the futura. If other msasures ars mot
sucenssful, it could be ancessary to replace the credit card sise card that
contsole the secuxity of each coasuser set top bax at & material cost to we.

Intellectual Property

Many entities, including sous Of cur competirors, sow hove aod may in
the future cbtais patests and ether intallectwal preperty rights thet cover or
affect grodacts «x enxvices directly or indirectly related to those that we
offec. In geoernl, if s court Setermines that ana or sore of our products .
infrisges em (mtellectual property held by ochars, we would be :mxn‘ te Caase
developing or msrXeting thoes products, ©o obtain licwmsss to davelep and market
thoes products fyom tha holders of tha snou-:m} property, or to redmsign
those progucts 1o mych & way as to avoid latrieg: the patant clajma. Various
pnthl hawe asserted patent aad other lmnmm propexty vighta vith Tespect

to composants vithis cur dirsct brosdcast satellite system. Certain of these
parcies dave {{led puit against ws, incluiing Starsighe, Superyside, and IrPV
Exterprisas, 45 previoualy descrided. ¥e cagaoe be cerrain that thase persons do
pot ow the xights they clatws, memmbmmﬂl'-\th-c
righta, that we wald be able 1o abtajs licenses fros Thess perscnd on
commarcially reasonsble tll- &. € we ware vashls to M such lh:-u-.
that we -ﬂ‘ abls to - p o avoid

mu,-u-.-d Puture Capital Roquirwsacts

Gawd-sumual cash debt sarvice of appromisstaly §34 milliom rclsted wo
our § 1/4% Sealor Notes dus 7006 (Seven Year Noces) and our ¥ 1/54 Senior Botes
Bue 2008 [(Ten Yaar Botes), is payable.im o ¥ Y 1 aad Juguet 1 sach
yuar, nduunmhwuntu of ly §24 millson |
related to our ¢ 7/8% Coovertfdle Eubardissted Notes due 2007 is peyable ia
axxears sa Jawary ) and July ! of each year, commencing July 1, 2009,
Scwi-samenl cash dedt service of appzuxieataly $52 millice relsted o our 10
/08 Senior Rotss due 3007 Is payable in arrears an April i and October 1 of
eaCh year, COMMeaCicg April 1. am. Taxre are pa scheduled priccipal paymant or

ng fund prior of any of theee Rotes.

The relatad to our 3 1/4¢ Sanfor Wotes doe 2006 (the ‘Seven
Yooxr Wotes’) sad our 9 3/8% Senior Notws due- 3”! ‘{the *Tes Iul' wotas*t)
{collectively, tha "Geven sad Ten Year Notes triceive

that us to satellits hnnnn -h.h Tespect to at
loast half of vhe “sotellites we own. i required
for at lesst thres of our six sstellitas curzestly ln ozbit. W beve procured
normal end Jeunch fox VI, Tuie launch losurencs
policy provides far insurancs of $225._0 uillion. The RchoStar VI lauach
\nsurance policy empires i July 2001, %s axs Terzemtly seif-isswriog Echostar

1 ", 111, Schofitsr IV and V. Durieg 2000, to
satisty § ¢ to the ding Gch 88 senjor
notes, we lassified the tad cost of tea d ouz sstsllitas from cash

and cesh equivslents to cesb reserved for satsllits insurance om our balasce
wheat., As of Decembux 33, 3000, cashk reserved tor satsllite iosurance Cotaled
approximarely S82 u{llioa. The reclaseificarions vill cantious uatil such ciwe,
it ever, &9 the {asurers are sgein willing to inmuow mur satellitss o .
rommarcially reasonable teres.

We utilised §31 millico of satellite vendor finsncing for our first
foar satallivas. A.n of Dacesbar N, 2008, approxisstely $25 willion of thay
satellice veodor £ Tbe sstallita vendor Lioancing
basrs interest st § 1/4% sad ia payshle is equal sonthly isstallments over five
yvars follewing lausch of the sstollite to which it relatss. A partice of the
contract price with respect to Vuhmhumtlurindefnnm
following taunch with lutevest at §3, and & portiom of the cootrmct price vith
Tespect to EchoScer VIII gad Bctostar IX is peysble follovivg lauwach with
intarest st S4. Those im orhit paymsacs ars costingent oo the coatimued hsalth
of the matellita, .

Dividends en sur € 3/63 Sorias T Twsulative Corvartible Praferred Stock
began to sccxve om Rovesber 3. 1%99. Nolders of the Sarfes C Preferred Stock are
entitied 1o Tecelive cumlative dividands at an aomua) cuts of ¢ 3/4b of the
Ligui Gacion runnnu of $3¢ pusr shaxe, Dividends axs pwyable quarterly io
1. 3000, whem, s, sud i{f declared by cwr bourd of
Directocs. Al} Ae:-nhm and unpaid dividends way. at owx oprionm, be paid la
caad, Class A Cowmon stock, or & uﬁhulm thereot upod comvereion ar
redempeion.
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During 2001, ve anticipate tocal capital expenditures of berween
$600-3300 alllfion depeading wpoo the sirength of the econowy and other factors.
Be expect wtu.tnmy 40V of that amount te be wiilized for satwllits

e and 1y 608 for recafver gy in 1om
with our Dagital Dmmemite Flam and for ganeral corpormte empassion. Our
snticipated capital expenditures celated te the Digital Dynmsmite prowotiocs uy
materially inczease to tha extent thls promntiom is successful and to the extent
that we comtinus or expand our Ofgital Dyrasits promotion.

1a sddicion to our NG business plan, we hive licenses, or splicatioas
pending with the FOC, for a tvo satellive PSR Mu-band satellite systes, & tvo
sstsllite FUE Xa-band satsllite system, and s proposed sodification thwrenf and
& é-satalliice Lov Earth Orhit Modile systew. Bc will meed to ruise additiomsl
cupical to fully constrwct thess satellites. During Pebruary 2000, we anuowsced
for the ion aod delivary of three sev satallites. Two of
these sesxellites, BchoSCar Vil and EchoStar VIII, will de advanced. hiphepovered
D8S astellltes. The thipd satellite, BchaStar IX, will be a byhrid KufEa-band
satellita.

During w 3908, n- of cuy wholly owned subsidiaries porchasad o ~
3.0 4 in V. viad bolds a PCC licemwe, and s
comstructing a Ra-band I-tduu. to hnlﬂ isto the 113 I.l.. orbita) slox. -

with ¥4 n have ap 1 over
VizionStar by 1 p of ‘" {eoms w Iﬁl. for a

purchase
prics of sppraxisstely n [3 tuuo-. Be bave aleo provided oass Lo Visjon§tar
totaling less than $10 willion to dace for the construction of thair satellite
and gapect te ide additianal fuad. te VisicuBtar ia the future. Pe ere not
cbligated to finance the foll resaining cost to constyuct amd-lmmch the
V¥isionStar matellite. But VisjonSter‘s FCC licemse currently requires
conscrurtion of r.h- sacallite to be mlnu by Aprsl 30, 2002 or the Jicense
could be 1y axpect tn fusd Jeans sad equity .
contributions tor nun:ncu- ot the uuulu 40 the near terw from cash oo
band, snd wpect that we may speod wmy £79.5 uillion during 2001 far
that subject te, amcsy othar thiuge, FCC sctism. In the futurs we may
fund covetruction, launch sad inswrance of the satellits throegh cash fres
cperstiona, public or privets dalt e equity tinsacing, jaist venturos vith
others, or fiom othar SOUXCes.

umm;o\wlmnwn\nwlul uplulunuﬂtmudueu
service requirements will be satiafiad from axisting cash aad iovestwent
balances, and cash generated lmmum.wmuq»,-u-u poaitive
:.mq-nuq-‘munnmuupu—: anomg other thimge, Upon Our
abllicy to rwtain existing DPIGX ib wour ability to wanage the
growth of our subecriber base, epd our sbiliry to gxow owr £IC and Satsllite
Scxvices buaincases. During 1000, mubectiber growth was strong. Yo ths extam
future subscrider growth cxceeds mupecnu-u. 1t may de Decessary for ma to
rsisa angitional capital to fund 4 capical Tasxe
—7h-ﬁnu¢ahuha-,-—-!“u-“m¢mmu

nlu:yt.nvnﬁﬁ.. uucmaxmmuuw-wundupxm These - "

costs and axpavwes, & defect
h-rth.huu!nyuuulu.orutmthhm-t-a‘u
subscribers dwe to additionsl cowpetition, smomg ochar things. Jf cash gn--ui
from gur sperations is cot sufficisal to meet our dabt servica sequircments or
other obligaticus, we would be required to obrain tash frow other finasciog

sourcns . xtummaunmnﬂmw-qumumw_<

fundiog scurcem would likely ba evailable to us. Rowever, thers cas be wo
assurance rhat such un-:u. would-ha availahla oo tarws sccaptahla te us. ar .
4t svailable, that the ds ot such ti isg would be sufficlent to eoable
ws to weet all of cur cbligsifens. -

EFPECYS OF ABCHNTLY I8SUED ACCOUNTING FRONCURMCINZATS

sbor 1399, the ities and Exch Cosmiseicn imssusd Scaff
lc:mnuq Bullecin So. 101 or SAB 101. ‘Yiews oo Selectsd Ravenue Recognitiom .
105ued.* FAB 101 provides guidance om applying generally sceaptad arecusting
priaciples to sel jom i1ssves. The provisioms of GAB 101 and
Cartatn nhtdlﬂ'mun--nnnmnc to be sdoptsd in the guarter
ended ber 31, 3000 tc January 1, 2000, with sny cumslative
sffect 48 of Jamusry 1, 3000 raported as the u-uhuu effect of s chamge 1o
scveunting prisciple. Our sdeptiem of SA8 102 yesulted in mo recosnition of a
cumulative offect of a change in eccomntiog primciple.

SEMNTRALYTY . N

Cur reveasues vary Lhroughoot the year. uhtntmlutu .
jon telovision sexrvice Y. our [irst half of ths yesr gemarslly
wmlm:u-nbamm:umzhum-mwetumtm
opersciog results im any pariod esy be aft by the ing
:;.l promotiocd ¢ that 85 oot

+

Zuture

o

apansa in
short -texs umn the jmpact of such dwnulq sad pn-u- h sediined fn
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INFLRTION

Inflacion bhag not materially affected cur operations during the past
three years. We believe that our ability to increase the prices charged for our
products and sexvices in future periods will depend primarily on competitive
pressures. We dc not bave any material backlog of our products.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND WALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK
MARKET RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH FINANCIAL INSTRUMERTS

As of December 31, 2000, our unrestricted cash, cash equivalents and
marketable investment securities bad a fair value of $1.464 billion., Of that
amount, a total-of §1.374 billion vas iovested in: (a) cash; (b) debt
instruments of the U.S. Government and its agencies; (c) commercial paper with
an average maturity of less than one year and rated in one of the four highest
rating categories bjr at leagt tvo nationally recognized statistical rating
organizations; and (d) instruments with similar risk characteristics to the
commercial paper described above. The primary purpose of these imvesting
activities has been to preserve principal until the cash is required to fund
operations. Consequently, the size of this portfolio fluctuates significantly as
cash is raised and used in cur business.

The value of certain of the investmente in this portfolio can be
impacted by, among other things, the risk of adverse changes in securities and
economic markets generally, as well as the riske zelated to the performance of
the cowpanies whose commercial paper and other instruments we hold. However, the
high quality of these investments (as assessed by independent rating agencies],
reduces these risks. The value of these investments can also be impacted by
interest rate fluctuations. At December 31, 2000, all of our investments in this
category were in fixed rate instruments or money market Lype accounts, While an
increase in interest rates would ordinarily sdversely impact the fair value of
fixed rate investments, wec normally hold these imvestments to waturity.
Consequently, neither interest rate fluctuatioms nor other market risks
typically result in significanr gains or losses to this portfolioc. A decrease in
interest rates has the effect of reducing ocur future annual interest income from
this portfolio, since funds would be re-invested at lower rates ag the
ipstruments mature. Over time, any met percentage decrease in interest rates
could be reflected in a corresponding net percentage decrease in our interest
income. During 1999 and 2000, the impact of interest rate fluctuations, changsd
business prospects and all other factors did not have a material impact on the
fair value of the portfolio, or on our income derived from this portfolio.

We also invest in debt and equity of public and private cowpanies for
strategic business purposes. We had strategic debt and equity -investments
totaling approximately $3.9 million at December 31, 1999. As of December 31,
2000, we held strategic debt and equity investments with a fair value of
approximately 890 million. We acquired stock in one of those companies, OpenTV,
in connection with establishment of a straregic relationship which did not
involve the investment of cash by us. Nobe of these investments accounted for
wore than 40% of the total fair value of the portfolio. We way make additional
strategic investments in other debt and equity securities in the future.

The falr value of our strategic debt investments can be impacted by
interest rate fluctuatjons. Absent the effect of other factora, a hypothetical
10% increase in LIBOR would ‘result in a decrease in the fair value of our
investments in these debt instruments of approximately $2 million. The fair
value of our strategic debt and equity investments can also be significantly
{mpacted by the risk of adverse changes in securities markets gemerally, as well
as risks related to the performance of the companies vhose securities we have
invested in, risks associated with specific industries, and other factors. These

investments are subject to significant fluctuations in fair market value due to -

the volatility of the securities markets and of the underlying businesses. A
hypothetical 30% adverse change in the price of our public strategic debt and
equity investments would result in approximately & $3 mlllieu decrease in the
fair value of that portfolio.
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In addition to the $1.464 billion., we have made strategic equity
investwents in Wildblue Communications, StarBand Communications, VislonStar,
Inc. and Replay TV totaling approximately 5110 million. The securities of these
companies are not publicly traded. StarBand recently anncunced that it was
canceling its planned initial public stock offering. Our ability to create
realizable value for our strategic investments in companies that are not publie
is dependent on the success of their business plans. Among other t!ungl. there
is relativnly greater risk that those companies may not be able to raise
sufficieént capital to fully finance their business plans. Since private markets
are not as liquid as public markets, there is also increased risk that we will
not be able to sell these investments, or that when we desire to sell them r.hat
we will be able to obtain full value for them.

We curreatly have accumulated net unrealized losses on certain of our
igvegtments as disclosed om our accompanying balance sheets. There can be no
assurance that the accumulated net unrealized losses will not increase or that
some or all of these losses will not have to be recorded as chargec to earnings
in future periods. We have not used derivative financial instnments for
speculative purposes. We have not hedged or otherwise protected against the
risks associated with any of our investing or financing activities.

As of December 31, 2000, we estimated the fair value of our fixed-rate
debt and mortgages and other notes paysable to be approximately $3.7 billien
using quoted market prices where available, or discounted cash flow analyses.
The feir value of our fixed rate debt and wortgages is affected by fluctuations
in interest rates. A hypothetical 10% decrease in mssumed interest rates would
increase the fair value of onr debt by approximately $196 million. To the extent
intereat rates increase,.our costs of financing would increase at such :me as
we are regquired to refinance our debt.

ITEM 8. PINANCIAL STATENENTS AND SUEPLMY DATA

Our Consolidated Financial Statements are included in this report
beginning on page P-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOURTANTS ON ACOOUNTING AMD
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
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PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THR REGISTRANT

The information required by this Item with respect to the idemtity and
business experience of our directors is set forth in our Proxy Statememt for the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 4, 2001, under the caption
*Election of Directors,* which information is hereby incorporated herein by
reference.

The information required by this Item with respect to the identity and
business experience of our executive officers is set Forth on page 21 of this
report under the caption "Executive Officers.®

ITEN 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The informatiom required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 4, 2001,
under the caption "Executive Compensation and Other Information,® which
information is bhereby incorporated herein hy reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL ONNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 4, 2001,
under the captions "Election of Directors® and "Equity Security Ownership,*®
which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIGNSHYIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 4, 2001,

under the caption *Certain Relationships and Related Transactions,® which
inforwation is herel;y incorporated berein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 14. EXEIBITS, FINARCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPCRTS ON PORM 8-K
(a) The followlng documents are [iled as part of thil report:

A Lonarg
3058, 1999 and Jems.

——vaitenrtoien, . . -
Comsaliated Clsiamets of Cusb Ploss fuf the yaave anded Ousenhor J1, 3954, 1998 e 1! -5
tad to Fiasacisl 4 smmsaitreisreraseeesareasnTstencnnerins .

[2}) Financial Statement Schedules

None: All schedules heve been iacluded in the Comsolidated Pinancisl
Etatemenrs or Notes thereta.

3 Exhibits

3.1tal* Amended Restated Articles of Incerporatien of EchoStar.

3.1(bl*  Bylaws of EchoStar (incorporated by refsrence to Exhibit
3.1(b) to tbe Registration Statement oan Parm -1 ol BehoStar,
Registrution No. 33-32276).

3.2(a)” Articles of Incorparation of EchoStar Satellite Broadcasting
Corporation {farmerly ZchoStar Bridge Corporstion, a Colorsde
corparation) (*ESEC*] -(incorporsted by refereace to Bxhihit
3.1(e) to the Ragisrration Statemant oo Forwm S-1 of ESAC,
Registration No. '133-3300).

3.2(*  Bylaws of ESBC.(incorporated by refersnce to Exhibit 3.1(f) to
the Registration Btatemeot on Porwm 8-1 of ESBC, Resistratica
Ro. 133-3880).

3.3a)* Aacoded and Aestated Articles of Incorporstiom of Dieh
{incorporated by ruference to Exhibit 3.1{a} to the
Regiotration Statement oo Porw 3-1 of Dish, Registration Wo.
33-76450) . - .

3.3(b)*  Bylavs of Dish (incorporsted by rafarence £o Exhibit 3.3(h} to
the Ragistration Statement on Porm 6-1 of Dish, Registratiom
Mo. 33-76450) . :

J.afale Articles of Incorporatiom of BchaStar DBS Corporstice, a
Cnlozado corporstion (*DRS Corp.%) (Lncorporated by refersneas
to Exhibit 3.4(a) to the Registration Ststement on Form S-4 of
DBS Corp., Registration No. 333-31829).

3.4[b) Bylaws of DRS Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhihit
3.4(b) to the Registration Btatsment on Porw 5-4 of DBS Corp.,
Begistration Wo. 33)-31929). '

4.1 Warrant and fFirsc Trust, as Werraat
Agent (incerpersted by roference to Bxhibit 4.2 to the
Registration Statement on Porm S-1 of Disk, Registration No.
21-76450) ,

4.2 Security Agreesent in favar of First Trust, as trustee under
the Indeoture filed as Exhibit 4.1 hereto {incorporated by
Teference to DXAIBLT 4.3 to the Registration Cratement oa Porm
5-1 of Dish, Registratiom Wo. 33-764501.

4.3 b and Diab Ag b Dish and First Trust
B9 4 by ref to Bxhibit 4.4 to the Registratiom
Statewent on Paorm 5-1 of Dish, Registrarian Mo. 33-7§e50).
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LR

4.8l

4.800)"

s.30°

Q.11

6.12"

4.13

4.14¢

" negiscracion ights

ndg- A.:z_-“ iz favor of FirsT Trust. as yrustee wader the

1led o2 At 4.1 Rerete {incorporsted by
yeference u Rxhdbit ¢.S to the Registyation Statement oo Pors
B8-1 of Piak, Regietration No. 33-76450).

Intercreditor Agreessmmt amang Pirot Trust, Cootisectsel Sank,
B.A. and" I-zttn lurhtu Coxporetion [“Martin Marigtis®]

13 ¢ by to Axhilit 4.6 to the Acgistration
ftatemgnt on Form §-1 of Dish, ftegistration Mo. 33-TEeS0}.

| fon Rightu My by-dhl-am ar snd
Carles ¥. Rxgen (1 hibic 4.8 te
the Ragistration Statemest oo Porw 8-1 of Hlnﬂ'-n
fegiotraticn Fo. 23-91276).

4 1/4t Seraea € Cwmilazive Coavertibla Praferred Srock
Cartificate af Designation of EchoStar {incorpornted by
refazence to Exhibit 4.19 to the Registratiom Statemant es
Forw §-4 of SchoStar, Degistzation ¥o. 333-193011.

Foru of Undarwriting Agreemest for ¢ 1/4% Seriss C Qumulative
Convertible Prefecced Stock by and batween Bchostar, DiJ and

Lehaan [J8.7- %, by to Bxhidit 1.1 w

Asendmrnt %o, 1 w0 the Registrution Gtstssmat o Form £-3 of

fchastar, Ragistratiom Jo. 333-27683).

Form of Undarwritlng Agreement tu—amnu-nnukby-l
betwaen BcheStar, DL, BT Alex. lt-l l-r.up-ud

Untetdory Iarris 1.1 to
Mostidment So. 1 10 the lqtnntiu u-u-u: on porw 8-1 of
Schostar, legiacratiod Wo. 133-3T6E31.

Indesturs of Jrmst, xulstisg to OBE Cosp.'s 9 3/4% Seier
Botes Bus 2006 (‘Soven Year Sotes®), doud as of Janusry 23,
1999, amomy D84 Carp., the Quaramcors (as defioed therein) and
v 8. denk 'hm-t ndml h»zutlu I'U.l Sank®], ss trustes

Lbit 6.1 to the Registrstion
luu-uu oo Pors 8-4 of Dl Coxp., Registretiom Mo.
333-TAN .

Indenture of Trust. reletisq to DBS OCsrp.‘s § I/1% Samice
Notss dos 009 ("Ten Year Wotes®), dated as of Jasuary 28,
1959, a-,l.t Coxp., the Ouazaaters tas dotllo‘ uclhl and
0.8, Bank, d by

¢.] to the qunuu- Statemeat on Pors $-4 Of m Corp.,
Registration Bo. 33I-T1M45).

. Telstiog te the Sewven Yeax
Iotn. datad ss of Jamusry 35, 1995, by asd 258 Corp.,

t2e Guaraotors and the Jaltial Purchascxe (ss defined :hrdn)
(locorporatsd by seference to Exhibit 4.5 to the Registration
Statement oo Pore $-¢ of DAY Corp., Registratica Mo.
333-723484 .

Registration Rights AQreswsot. relating to the Ten Year leze-
mnlnot.hmnyzi 1989, by snd smomg URS Coxp.,
Dearantors sod the Initjal Purchesers (se dafined therela)

by vefaxesce to Bxhibit 4.¢ ta the Segistration
Stacement on Fore -4 of DEE Corp., ngiunr.su Mo,
33-T1348).

Isdsoture, daind e of Decesber 5, 1939, butwesn BchoBtar

and U.8, Baak Trust Natisoed
Association, o5 trusces, locluding the forw of 4 7/8 %
couvertible subordinated Mote Dua 2007 (incorperaced by
yeference to Dxhibit 4.1 m e 'Ie.nt.nnm Sratamant n-:nn
8-3 of 3ch » A
1313-210043 .

Registration Mghts Agresmest, releting to the 4 7/0 %

Convertible Subordinated Motes Dus 2007, ‘l!-‘ as of Dacembes
8. 1999, by and seong [~ iom aod
the iaivial {

(%%
.2 u:ulm-u-ua-lut—ntunn'a nllch:lnr
cations fon. Registration No, 133-Jigve).
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415

4.16¢

1.3

10.3*

18.3¢

1.4

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

0.9

ao.ee

10.20¢

10.31¢

ie.1av

‘Confidentie) Mmpudmant te Satellits Cosstructiom Comtract

Indecture dated a8 of Ssptember 25, 3008, betwsea EchoStar
lm-dhnﬂ Cu'pu;tl.n nl U.8. Bank Trust Saciomal

by to Bxhibhiv
4lnt.hmmulyumum-w-¢¢ln:hnlw£u:h

. Quarter ended Sspresder 30, 2890, m—tum Pile ¥o.9-26176) .

n,mnu- ushu quo-ot dlt-d as of Septembax 25, 2000,
and amony R Sem, hnld.ﬁn. tafkie

3 unntu Socuzities P iom, Banc of A ritien

1L, Credit Bulsse Pirst Bostom jon and MG !

ML (1acorporsted by refersace to Exhidit ¢.2 te che Querterly

teport on Porm 10-0 of EchnStar for the anded

Saptevber 3¢, 1002, Comaisgzica Pide B0.0-26176).

Koy Bwployes Bowas Plan, dsted as of Jamsary 3, 1984
{incorporated by reference te Bxhibit 10.7 to the Reglstracios
Statessnt en Fors S-1 of Dish, Regletrsticn No. 11-76450) ¢

Consuiting Agreesent, uud as of Y 13, 193¢,
25C and Tel Cansds by 10 Exhibit
10.0 to the Begistration Statemant K fore 8-1 of Diask,
agietration No. 13-76458).

Porm of Batellite Zaumch I Decl | [
by refexencs o Bxhibdit 10.19 to tha Registrstion Statensat oo
Form 8-1 of Dish, Registrarien Mo. 13-81234).

Oiad 1994 Stock Incamtive Plas (facorporated dy rufersace toO
Sxhibit 18.11 te the Registration Stateasat ea Pore €-1 of
Diad, Registeatien l.. Jl-?“sﬂl s

Fors of Tel 1 b ATST
Oorp. M.ﬁ(imtdhyn!mmtnwhitn 12 ta
e x;qinm'un Statesant om Form 8- of Dish, ‘Regiatracion
a. 11-01234)

Kemufacturing m dn-a as of u-:ﬁ 2, xns hf.—n
TS and 8CI T . Inmc. ¢

Exaidic 10.12 to the Registration Statement en Farm 8-1 n(
bish, Comniewion Pile Mo. 31-822M).

Scatement of York, dat.-ﬂ Jemsxy 31, 1885 (m -E to Divicom,
Iuc. (incarporated by referesce ta Bxhibit 16.14 to tha
Slegistration Ststement on Porm $-1 of Schabtar, Registracicn
Bo. 33-212M).

EchoStar 1935 Stock Inceacive Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exkibic 10.16 to the Registratica Statemeat oz Pore -1 of
‘SchoStar, Ewgiscration Wo. 33-312TE)"" .

nunlu Coustroction Outnc: datead ss of July 18, 1936,
batvest EOBS and Leckheed Ism- Corporatioa (lacorporatad
relerence to Bxhibit 10.10 t¢ the Quaxterly Rapoxt om Porm
10-0 of BohoStar fer the gquartsr snded June 10, 1996,

. Comaisefon Pile Bo. 5-2617%6).

‘butween UB6C and Rartin Warietra, Gsted as of May 31, 1995
(incorperated by referuses to Exhihit 10.14 to the
JRegietzatics Sratement of Ml $-4 ot &cmostar, nglnm:-
Mo. 332-03504).

Agressent betwvess ¥TS, 24C and hwu-!- Iac., datad Janvary

s, 1957, s o by to Exhibic

10.18 to che Asoual Report on Porw 10-X of Schodtar foxr the
ended Decender J1.' 19%. 45 Mmenisd, Cosmission rile ¥o,

yoar
D-26276) .

Meuttuent Mo, 9 te Satsllite toascruction Contracc, sffectiva
na of July 38, 1906, betwesn Dirsct fatallite Bresdcesting
Corporation, a Delswvave serporation (’ﬂBﬂ:') ané Maytin -
Marrieta ion »y to Bxhi

16.1 to the Quartarly Report om Form 10-Q of BchoStsr for the
quarterly perlod n‘-d Jwas 38, 1397, Comsission Pile So. -
6-26176),
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18.25°
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10.27*

10.28°

10.29*

10.200

18.21*

18.22¢

30.22°

Amsodment ¥o. 10 to Satallits Construction Comtyact, offective
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OIN Masnfartaring. Maiiuting and Liceasing Agreemest, dated as
dhbtuly“.l!l'.)yul-nqm,-tndrm.{p

u co Borth A od by
:-I:tnu ko Bxnibit 38.1 to the onn-rly Repart oo Pern 10-Q
of Ech fox the ly period eaded March )L, l”l.

towaission Pile 3o. 0-26176).

Licensing Agreecent, dated as ol Ml? 3, A998, by ni
amcng ETS, ESC sad VIech Lte.

refexence to Rxhibit 10.2 to the Quartexly Raport o Pors 10-3
of KchoStar for the gQuarterly period ended March i, 1958,
Comrission File Bo. D-26176).

ch dated bay 30, 193¢, hy and among
american Sly Sroadeasting, u.c o 1. The l'v- cumuthn
Linived (*Yows Corp rpe l&z"
) (n 4 by ret. to Bxhibic

and
10. 1»&:&:-:. lmnnlml-ltudhmmu
don File Jo. 0-36176).

lgn-ng doted Bovenbar u. 1980, anasg Ia.lt.n.
ulyl and NCY T

lheunnu( by refercace te WMG 10.) to the eu
xapoxt on Porm §-K of BchoSter, f£iled as of Dacember 1, 1998},

o Porm LLC, dated as of -Ihe ., 1998, by
and Togelsks B.A.. and ESC d by
urcunol to Bxhibit 1. ﬂ to the kopoumd lq:un ca Pors 19-K

aof Bcholtar fox the yesr sndeéd m 31, 19%, Comssiseion
7ile Bo. ¢-360761. :

Pizot Ancndmegy, dated Juss 23. 1399, to the Purchass
Aqreesent dated Sovembey 30, 1938, by and ascog Maericas Sky
Bromdeasting. LLC, The B Corporatios Liwited, WCI

i It 4 "

ke Bhikit 16.3 €0 the
Coryest lepore ea Poxm 8-k of Bcheltar, filed as of July 2,
1995, Commission Pila Po. 0-36176).

feglstration Righia Agresmemtr. dated June 34. 1993, by end
Bbog: P dem, MCT .

Tel Scations loa, Amers
UL, sod Bewe Asari
to Exnibit 0.4 to the Curreat Report on Form §-K of SchoStar,
£iled na of uly 3. 1899, Comeiseion Pile Mo. 5-26176).

3 (4 4

l-unlu a-ml- Contract htd s of Jasuary I‘l. 2000,

Ocbital oq sad Lockheed Mart:
Oorporstion ({ncorporated by nd.nan -to fhibit 19.) to the
Ouarterly Report an Porw 10-Q of BchoStar for the quartes
endad Karen 11, 2000, mnln rila ¥o.0-2€176). . .

Batellite Comstructiea Comtract Aated 48 of Pubruary 8. 2000,
Inc. (iocorparatsd by refaremce to Bxhibit 19.2 to the
Quarterly Asport on Pors 18-Q of ¥choStaz for the guartex
anded March J1, 2000, Comcasiom File Wo.0-26136).

l-n.u.!.u Construction Comtract datod as of Pabruary 22, 2000,
oxbical Lon

Isc. | wy 1] 18.3 to the
Quartszly Report oo Form 19-¢ of BchaScar for the guarter
andsd March 11, 2000, Cosmissiom Pile En_8-26176).
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14+ subsidiaries of EchoStar Communicactions Corporation.

4.1+ Powers of Atrorney autherizing sigmature of 0. Nolan Deines
and Raymond L. Friedlob.

¢ Incoxporated by reference.

A Constitutes a mansgement contract or compeasatory plan or arrangewent.
+ Filed herewith.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

On February 28, 2000, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-X to report a
2-for-1 split of our common stock. Effective Marck 22, 2000, stockholdexrs of
record at the close of business on March 10, 2000 received one additiomal share
of common stock for each share they owned on the record date.

On September 12, 2000, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-K to report
that our wholly-owned subsidiary, EchoStar Broadband Corporatiom, offered $600
willion aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2007 in accordance with
Securities .and Exchange Commission Rule 144A.

On September 25, 2000, we filed a Current Report on Porm B-K to report
that our wholly-owned subsidiary, EchoStar Broadband Corporation, increased its

previoualy announced offering of Senior noted due 2007 from $600 milliom to §1
billion, and that the offering closed September 25, 2000.

4?2
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SIGRATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Bxchange Rct of 1934, BchoStar has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

.- Date: March 12, 2001

ECHOSTRR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

/8/ Michael R. McDonnell

#Michael R. McDoanell

Senior Vice President and Chiet'ﬂmnciai Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
this report has been gigued below by the following persons on behalf of EchoStar

and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Nichsel X. mcDonnell

/8/ Jemes DeFranco

David X. Moakowiry

cemecscmmaaccmtrnavamaa s e P

Raynond L. Priedlab

C. Nolsn Dainss

* By: /a/ David K. Koskowicz

David K, Moskowitx
Attorpey-in-Pact

Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Bxecutive Officer|

Senior Vice Prasident and Chief Financial Officer

(erincipal Pinancial Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

March 112,

Mareh 12,
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March 12,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC RCCOURTANTS

Ta EchoStar Communications Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of
EchoStar Conmunications Corporation (2 Nevada corporation) and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 1999 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and comprehensive loss, changes in stackholders' deficit and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
reeponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material nisstatemenr. An audit includes examining, on & test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting prianciples used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as ecvaluating the overall fimancial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the fimancial statenents referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position cf
EcboStar Communications Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999 and
2000, and the consclidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the three yesrs in the period ended- December 31, 2000, inm conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

ARTHUR RNDERSEN LLP

Peover, Colorado,
Mmarch 6, 2001.
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ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands)

P088] CUETNAT SEBEES . ieiicisireatiiiireitanecvasennnn

e.‘l-l

Cxsb

n*nyldw— -t
E sutbuvinations,

u-rm-—u-. .

TOTAL ABRAER -oe..cviecniaitiiiiiarterancbmnaanan

L

LIASILITIES Ay STOCEMCAOEES® SEFICTY
Cxxyest Liskild

l-'l-ﬂ-dﬁnn—u.n‘—d-,-m -loﬂ-xl-gn—
lishllicies ...cco.ene. -

thas:

Tecel lamp-remm ehligucions, Aot Gf CHrvemt PORTASE ..c.i.iiseiacinracencesineariien

Total lishilities ,......e0s.

Commitmeuts apd Comtingeacies (ota 8¢

tockbaldars Saficit: o
6 3/ o\ domiem € 3, 4 Sk, 908,645 and 230,930
saxes isewsd sad ezstiading, rvspescively ......... casierecenraneacenironsunian

Clese A Conmen Stock, 8.¢1 par walma, 1. no.-u.u. aharas
no.m.m ad 225,749,557 sharna insund and e 1] l‘lplﬂl'll.’ reeeannan
mtheriesd,

lll 433,300 ahaves

B Commny Atock, §.91 pary valsa, 90,000,000 shazes
asoued and sutstasdiag

05,000,606 chscae -lheh-L

Totel 1ishilfNias sed stoshidolfare’ satioit .-.-..........----..-.....‘..4..-.--.

oecEwes 31,
199 2000
1 ] 305,399 s 34,00
308,076 ",
159, 44 m.ae
106,200 150,008
133.85¢ 161,36
0,209 6,020
1,600,698 2,008,970
3,000 3,008
o= 2,30
1,339,839 1,811,361
a3, 602 . 49,8
149,383 50,40
) 3,998,100 [} o, 888, 950
L] 194,088 3
182,831
2,265
3,067
[ .
373,008
1,635,008
1,088, 008
1,000,000
30,603 14,013
a3,.0m3 .0
3,0e8.60 L L WY
3,9¢6.407 £.35,21
LU L) 10,940
1,300 2,357
3.3 p% T
1.632.458 L.700. 367
1. 700 158,193)
162,500}
11.662,19¢ 2,338, 3831
e, a8 coam, 0}
’ 3,898,100 1 4,863,958

See accompanying Motes to Consclidated Pinancial Statements.
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ECHUSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AMD COMPRRERNSIVE LOSS
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Boske end QIioal Jash PaT EEREE G ..\\.n.ieannncennsrennsntan

(In thousands, except pex sbars amounts)

VAL D BuCIRE 32,

ara L Ll

“s.i1e L] LM + 1,048, 100
.78 s,n 280
.l aip 3,30, 00 IR w4
=0 e, 001 290,838
.o m @i
n.ev .
LX) 5.3,
»s.m o ",

R ted 217,49 58,94
8.0 co.sm 360
38, Q3 . 2.388.406
mJan wan P o
LR 17,00 n.”~»
oe.in NI

10,00 m, s

. 130.0e0

.00 1,058,648

300,007 a5a, 08

Q.0 n,.u

.z o

——easeanamann avesnansaverme

L4, 003 1.108.30¢
ey, 0my 1434, 000

0,26 M, 1% nom
sy, san w6 ey, 0901
g ant u.nu
(Y, 31 [ 1ee, 8801
1531, 0904 (6, el
1688)
1, ) 121, 203)

288,001 .

. WU I 1ea.n

w - L]
{2e8,403) L maL e L] .y
Uns, e0) q {084,300} L] 632,289}
s, 008 < e e
Lo 1 a.n 3 41,394

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Pinancial Statements.
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ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
{In thousands, except per share atnunts)'.

CONON STOCK SERIRS A
L NETERED PREPERRED
sTOcE

Bilance, Decembar 31. 1997 ... ... .ciiciiianininnen. 356,400 3.508 ¢ 18,603 ¢ 181,529
$Sezies N Preferved Btock dividands (et
90.75 per abare} L.....iiieiiieen eieoianean. .- - 1,204 -
Seriss B Preterred Stock dividends payab)
am-kint L eeaeaiea,
Accretion of Sexies C Prefexred Stock ...
Iasance ot Class A Commom Stacke
Rxecrcise of atock apticms
Bployse benafics ...
Baployes Brock Purchase
Onreatized holding pains ca
svallable-for-sale securities. et -......... - - .- -

b L .. - - -

Balance, Daceabar 2X, 1PP0 ...cc.coviavnovrncocnns 360,976 3,609 24,907 . 10m,686
Secies 2 Preferred Ctoek dividends (at

$0.75 per abare]l ... ...coiiiieininingn .- ~~ 12¢ --

- .- 128,933) : --

Secigs 3 Pruferred Stock dividends payable
a-kdmd coaiiiiiiiaiiaireaiicaans
Accrecios Of Series C Prefsrred Stock .
Sexiss € Prufarred Scock dividends (at
$0.96175 per abare, Per QUATLSI) ....
ion of Series C Prefesrwd Stock
Procweds from series C Freferrsd Stock
deposic ACCOMET ... ..iiceiiciciiiotatainiaae 4@ -~ - b
Iscusnce of Class A Cowsxm Buock.
Acquisition of Wediad .................
Mews P ion emxd mMCI o
Rxprcise Of StOck opricms ...........

- - - - €318

22,852 Erl) - (59, 567)

&t Nrchase Plaa .. " .- - --

Defarswd stock-based compensetion ......... . -- .- L --
Deferred stock-based compensation

recogalascd .s . . . — - .-

Net Joms ... . .. . .- - ..

malance, Decanher 31. 1999 ......cieenninciiinaens 451,523 (%11} -~ 43,04
Saries T Preferved Stock #ividends (at
$0.84175 per ahare, pet QUATTSL) ....cu.o.e. - - .- .-
Conversicn of Sacies C Prafexred frock ........ 11,320 112 - 34,486}
Issuance of Class A Cowpo Stocks
Acyuisicion of Eally Breadcasting Systews ... 510 H
Bxurcies ©f SLOCk OPLIOOE ...ievveies e 1,39 36 -~ -
102 2
3

EZmploywe benefite .......... e

Bwployer Etock Purchass PIAB ... .........e0on 58
Farfeitures of deferred nou-cash,

stock-based coupsansatios .
Oefarved stock-based compensal

m;:?hed Seacatrateccecatiittetatonatrtnsas - P . ..
reé halding galus om

available-fer-sale securities, et ..

frecierenaas LS § 4.241 & -~ S.

salance, Dacesdber 31, I000 ...........

DEPERRED ACCINULATED
FTOCK- OEYICIT AND
BASED ABDITIONAL 'OWREALI SED
corm- PAID- 1% ROLDING GATNS
[ el CAFITAL (1o858S) TOTAL

Balence, December 31, 1997 ., weesisctatrenanen 3 - f§ 223,127 $ 437,015} ] (oe,301)
Saries A Prufarved Ctock dividunds (at
§0.75 por SMAT®) ...iiciiiiiianeiieconiinnnas - - (1.206) .-
Gexiea 3 Praterred Siock dividemds payohle
L S -~ .- {zs,874) (26, 04)
Accretion of Series C Prwfexred Stock ......... - - 7,137) .
Iseusnce of Class A Comman Stock:
EXSITi®e Of SLOMX OPLIOMB ..ccceivnnnnisnnan, - 2,480 - 2,494
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Beployes Demefits ................

Dwployes Btock Purchess Plea .....
Onrealised holding gaine en

svailable-for-sale securities, vet
¥et loms

$0.75 per adare) ....
Retirement of Series A §
Beries I Praferred Stock dividenda payuble

10-KiB8 1 ciiineciracerioiiaeniiincninianin.
Accretion of serfes C Preferred Stock .........
Series C Preferred Stock dividends lat

§0.54375 pax share, par guactar) .
Caaversion of Sexries C Pruferrsd Stock ....
Procesds from Series C Preferved Stock

Detarred stock-beped coupensatioe
recognized ...
Fot lOBS ...cccirniscnsacaniinns

Balance, Decewber 71, 3999 ........ cesmiens
Eeries C Prefarved Stock dividands
$0.04375 per share, Por QUArter) ............
Conwersion of C Preferred Stock ..
Jssvasce of Cises A Common Srock:
taition of Welly

recogad;
Unrsalized holfing gaiams oo
available-fer-sale securities

Balance, Decembay 31, 2000 ........ccciiineienian,

See accompanying Notes to

- 2,303 - 1,39

-- mn . m

.- .- 19 1y
- -- (240,083) ta¢e, en2)
- 220,41 (131,083} (171, 540)

- -- 134} --
.- - (79,0031 (39,1241
- . {241} {2414

- - 16,333 ..
- - {ss3) ({131}

- 69,128 - -

- 953 3 F113

Lo 9,59 - 9.607

- 1,123,832 . 1,124,320

-~ 7,136 - 7,164

- 3,709 .- 3,198

- 6 -- 796
{178.840) 170,940 .- .-
51,060 .- $1.000
- - 92,047} {192,047
1217,780) 1,622,828 (1,808,184) (es,an)
- - {1,246} (1,146}

- 34,373 - --

- 31.50 - 11,556

- 10.373 - 11.009

- 7,282 . .24

- 3,733 .- 1,723
.18 {e, 07} . -- 11.343)
52,857 - - 33,857
- - (60.580) {6a,580)
- - 6,10 &, 11

9 (SLIMT  §1.700.287 §62,206,335) & (625,260)

Consolidated Pinancial Statewents.
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RCHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATRMENTES OF CASE FLOWS
(In thousands!

exclasivity fen
Ohar, B ..iceccnveen e
Ohanges iz ewrwt nesets aml

outyest liakilities:

TEAML BEFED SNCEMERR 11,

1908 139 2000

& mL.sn ¢ ntl
68,79

Trode secoants raceiweble, nad 143,388} Qi st
156,0581 oy, 8800
118,264} 10,2960
.23 17,350
WA 108,976
n.212 2,1 s
Bot canh flows £rmm WORTRTANG BCTNITLON ouoieenniinilecnineciancnamecirnanaanen R1G,ES0) 54,03 GQieom
1578,0941 (341, 4011 11,36, 004)
€av.868 e, R 1,081,786
- . m81 -
- - 193,319
SACHEILANE ...oeverreniarancessnanne 116,468 “, 58 .-
[ 3 . 1162,344) 11,1531 (332, 4011
Advances sad wafes fo~ovkit setellite centrec:. Lo 67,000 fas, 004}
2Y.606 . 0.6y
s wildalve .- - 158, 000)
- .- (19,000}
- -- S0, 049
.43} 1.1 8,80
.m0 63,0361 11959
- 178,900 -
- 1,625,000 -
. 1,008

- fam.nm
(24,8529 [1v,458)
3,459 11,000
m 3,751 Fiad
- 1,968 a,12e)
3,1 2.0 292, 18%
Bot locrvess (dncrense| (a sash sad oash squivalents 138,560) 8,783 1Hs.4n)
Cooh amil cavh eguivelenis, 3R 7 14,207 206,547 [T

Caoh aod cash eguivaients. aad of yesr

B 286,547 4 Pe3.2My

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Pinancial Statements.
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QCOROCTAR COPEINICATIONS CORPORNTION
EOTES TO COMCOLIDATRD PINANCIAL STATRMENIS
1. OCRGANIZATION AXD SUSTMESS ACTIVITIES
Principal Bwelnsan

The operstions of EchoStar Commaniceticas Corporstiom (*BCC,® and topether
dtl ite subsidiaries. or :dmhg to particulsr soheidiagies in urun
ar the

wnitat

o TeeDISX ~ a direct bread satellite (*DEE°] subscription
Televidion service iv the United Btates. As of Dsceadar 3], 2000, we
had approxisately §.36 millien DINN Betwork subscribars.

° 1 chna)ogia ioa (“EYC*) « engened lu the denign,
dh:.n.hﬂn and sale of MR8 set-top baxee, sotwoas snd
other Gigital squipwent for the DISE ("

systeus®), ths design, &avelopment and distribwrion of simtiiax
oquigment far inoternaticnal divect-te-boms (*DSW*] satallite 3sd othar
systems and the prevision of uplink umu 6-1!!:

overaight send ocher project inceg for 3 danal DTR
ventures. :

° satallice Bervices - eogaged in Che delivery of video, sudio amd data
sarvices to business talevisica fustosars and other satellits wsers.
These sarvices may fnclude satsllita uplink umu:“ satellice

transponder space wsage, Ailliwg, schet i1
Since 1994, IMur bas dqlmd subecantiasl yesources to ‘mlq the
*Behofitar DAX ly-t:-_' DRE gystaw flats of
K:-clln:.n‘ DBS apectrums, six Bﬂ watellices (“BchoSter I,° 'mt.n' 31.°
111, ¢ geh v, V,* and *RchoStar VI®}, BchoStar
recuiver systems, digital , worvics
tacilities, and other assets utilised in sts L Iy . pr 1

business strategy 13 ro contimwe developang ice sudecriprion tejevision sarvice
ia ths Gnited States te provide canswmers with & fully cowpetitive altermakive
to cable televislon servics.

Drgenization and Lagad Structure

: In Decesber 3995, WCT wergad Dish. 1td. with a wbelly-owoed eubsidiery
of BCT. Duriog 1989, Behoftar plaved owsership of 4l1 Of Its direct broadcast
sstallitse aad velstad ra: licemses juts EcheStsr Rstellite Corporatice.
ing Satellite ion and

Space Cosperstisn ware -q-l Smta B6C. Plak, Ltd. snd Bcheltar :-uusu

Brosdcasting Coupany wers marged Into Echoftar DBS Corporatiom. Echolitar IV

tm lated ICC licenses vare transferzed to B3C. During September 2080, -

ZChodt ax um Corporstion was forwed for the purposas of issuing new debt.
don sod launch of m VII, Echostar VIII and

Ecostax ﬂ ars ma in 3k {ally sll of

Bchosiar‘s operations are comiucted by “blllhtin o{ ne.

Tha following tabls susmarises the organizacionsl atTocture of Echostar
and ite principdd subsidiaries as of Decesber 31, 3004:

i
i

daly waned

FHRE
I
i
teing




ECHOSTAR COMOMUNICATIONS CORPORATICN
RoTEs O COMBOLIDATED PINANCIAL STATBMENTS - CONTINUZD

Significane lm-llﬂl Oncercainties
M“nthl L Reh is highly 1} ged, which wekes it

1 to el dc conditions. As of Dacember )i, 2000,

. lr.huux h‘ uuuuug loog-texw debt (inclading both the curyent snd
loog-ters particas) taraling approxisately $4.¢ billios. In August 1998 N
Schoftay begen paying semi-sumial of 1y 5’1 atllion
felated to ita 9 L/¢\ Senior Sotas due 2086 (the *S 1/4% Seven Year Notas®) and
1rs 3 3/8v Senior Sotes due 2UDF {the °9 3/ Ten Year ¥otes®). Durisg July
2008, BehoGtar began -.ung soni-aanual intersst paymants os its ¢ 7/0%
Coovertible Subordisated Botes due 2007 (the *4 7[-0 Coavertible Notes') of
spproximetely $2¢ nillicu, Purther, begimming i» April 2001, BchoStar will have

sexi-ansual intersst peyments dus o its 10 3/0% Bemiar Notes dus 1097 (cthe

*10 3/64 Seven Year Notes') of -mm-ulv §S2 million. BehoSear's .uur_' to
et its dabt service cbligatioms will depend on, awong other factors, the °

af its busl gy, which {s subject to uncertaintiss
and beyond Bch s 1

Bxpected Oparating Losscs, Ziace 1996, BchoStar has reparted

sigaificest epeveting sud met losses. Iwprovements ia BchoStar's future results
of cpersticns are Jargely dependenmt wpop its ability to locrease ira cueromer
base while salstsiaing its anuu «-: scructure, controllimg subscriber
turuover and et 1y acguisition coste. Mo assursscs .
Can be given that BchoGtar will bo nﬂnt- with regerd to thess mattmxs. Is .
addition, ulﬂur iacurs aignificant acquisitisn cests to ebtaia DISE Network
N,h cwst of chtaining nev subscriders secmifies the oagative

T turnover.

subscxibexs.
affects of subseribe
2. SUWARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Priociples of Conseolidation

Tha ‘“‘E‘ﬂv 8g coasclideted fimncial statesents  include the sccouacs
a! Bchoftar and all of ts whelly-ewned AL i
and ioos bave been e}iminated. Bch :
lnlm-m-um-lmmmunummmqum:w .
«xcept fox ita agquity {ties, which axe carried st
tafr valwo. Ar Decesber 31, uu 1993 and 3608, thase squity asd cost wathod
iovestmsnts ware not matertal to EchoStar‘s comsolidared fimsngisl statesants,

Use of Katimates

. The énpann- of i '] in J y with ’-ullh
o . . -u:-pr.d acoount ing principles requires o wake
} ) . asausptione thet affect ihe repuxted ascusts of nnl.- a«nd u.bn;un and .

s e édlaclosure of coativgent aseets and l.hhtuuu at the dats of tha finamcial
stateuants and the reported = fox each
pexiod. Actual results could differ l:u- those astimates.

Stock splice

o sack of July 19, 1393, October 23, 1399 acd Aarch 33, 2000, Zchostar
conplated & two-for-oma split of ity outstanding Class A sod Class B commom
stock. Ao smeuat cqual to the par valus Of che comxmm sharws fesusd for the
July, October and March stock splits was trassferrad fros sdditionel paid-in
cspital to Clase A common stock and Class 3 common stock. Al referesces to
abares and per shave sadusts iveludsd haxeis retroactively sive effect to the
stock splits completed in July 1ysy, October 1999 and March 2000.

Poreign Curreacy Tranasccion Geina smd Loages

The Lusctional y of Rch » fored nl-ldutnht.hl!l.
dollar because their saloy amd in that
Carreacy. ?unucunu mmmw- ou-xuun!:. aollars are

oge KItes &t Cha Cime #uch arise
changes h-xrj-n.nun n-uth:r-mmm-nllummﬁm
nﬂomd io incoms as muuu lmﬂum:m—

T
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ECHOSTAR OOMMURICATIORE CORPORATION
HOTRS TC CONSOLIDATRD FINABCIAL STATEWENTS - OONTINUED

end translstiom) or m'uua {upos sctrlement of the tramsaction). Met
t ion gains (1 } during 1998, 1999 and 2008 were not macerial to
BchaStar ‘s resulta of operations.

Stataments of Cash Plows Data

the folloving presents BchoStur's supplemental cash flow statesent
dfaclosure {in thoussnds): -

s thgm .4 mes
u “t

- [ =113

e -

Py N

38 -

s Todes
5.1

e .

7,00 -

AN -

- .58

- am

- am

EchoStar considers all liquid investseats purchased with an original
maturity of 98 dayc or less to be cash equivalenmts. Cash equivalents as of
Decesbar 31, 1959 and 2000 coasist of money markst funds, corporate notes and
ml 1 paper: such balances are stated at cost shich appraxicates market
valua, .

llu't-uhl; Investment Securities and Restricted Cash and Marketable Investment
Gecurities . . )

As of December 31, 1999 and 2000, EchoStar has classified all
markecable investsant securitles as svailable-for-sale. The fair warket velue of
markatable investmsnt securities appraoximates the carrying value and represents
the quoted market prices at the balance sheet dstos. Related unrealized gaios
and lopses are reported as & t g of kholdars* daficic, pet of
related deferred lucowe taxss, it spplicable. The specific identification mathod
is used to datermine cost in computing realired gains and losees. Such
unrealized losses totaled $60,530 aa of Decewber 31, 2000. Appruximstely 317
willion of thess unrealized lasszs rclate to o decline in the value of OpexIV.
BchoBtar acquired that stock in coonection with the sstablishment af a strategi
relationehip vith OpemIV which did not involve an investwent of cash by ~°
Bchobtar. In accordance with gemarally accepted accounting principles,
unrealised 1osses which rupreseat an “othat thaa temporsry impalrwent® wust be
recognized in the statement of operstions, osteblishing a nev ecar basis for
suck investwant. No such “othexr Chao temporary impaiment* was recoguized as of
Decewber 33, 3000, However, an ‘otber than temporary ispairsent® could be
recognited in 2001 If che fair value of such § do not i to
theiz originel cost basis.

Restricted cash and marketable investwent securities, as reflected in
tha accompanying coosolidated balsnce sheets, include rastricted cash plsced in
trust for the purposs of repsying s note psyable as of Decewber 31, 1939 and
2000. .
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ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ CONTINUED

The major components of marketable investment securities and restricted
cash and marketable investment securities are as follow (in thousands):

. RESTRICTED CASN
MARKETANLE ISVESTHMINT . AND MMAXETASLE

SACMITIEE ovESTERT
orcoaR 33, pecmXR 31,
1993 3080 199 08
s om0 5 a0 § - s -
205,930 206, 556 - -
- 5938 - -
0,104 w68 v. =
- - - 3,000 3,000
§  MEEN & $07.237 8 3,000 § 3.000 -

As of December 31, 2000, marketable investment securities and
restricted cash and marketable investment securities include debt securities of
$514¢ million with contractual maturities of one year or less and $40 million
with contractual maturities between one and five years. Actual maturities may
differ from contractual maturities as a result of Echostar's abnir.y o sell
these securities pno: to maturity.

Fair Value of Pinancial Instruments

Fair values for EchoStar's high-yield debt are based on quoted market
prices. The fair valves of EchoStar’s mortgages and other notes payable are
estimated using discounted cash flow.analyses. The interest rates assumed in
such discounted cash flow analyses reflect imterest rates currently being
offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.

The following table summarizes the bock and fair values of EchoStar's
debt facilities at December 31, 1999 and 2000 (in thousands):

- DECD@ER 33, 1998 : VECEMBER 31, 2000

BOOK VALOE FAIR VALOR BOOX VALUE FAIR VALUR
9 1/4% Sevea Year Notes s 175,000 ¢ 377,813 ¢ 375,000 § 368, &35
3 3/3% Ten Ysar Botes .. 1,625,008 1,637,288 1,638,000 1,584,375
4 7/1% Comvertidls Notse 1,000,000 1,227,500 1, 000,000 756, 000
10 3/8¢ Baven Year Notes ... - .- 1,000,800 965, 000
193¢ Rotes, .199G Notss, 1957 Wetes.
wsortgages and othay DOCeS PAYARIE ................ 52,672 49,83 35,904 35,4938

P-10
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BCHOSTAR CXDOMORICATIONS CORPORATIOR
NOTES 70 COMSOLIDATED PIKANCIAL STRYEMENTS - CONTINUED

laventaries

lovestories sre stated at the lower of cost or market value. Cost is
deternined using the first-in, firet-out msthod. Proprietary producte are
wanufactured by outside suppliers to BchoBtar's specificstions. Manutactured
inventories includs materials, labor and manufacturing cverhead. Cost of other
ioventorles includes parts, contract sanufacturesrs® delivered price, assembly
and testing labor, and related overhead, including bandling and storagu coate.
Inventories consist of the follewing {in thousands):

Via{abed gueds . 63,507
Baw smoeriels ..... sevcee 3,761
Tialehed goods - n:—num -l 10,500
m—ll-m 1.68¢
. . 1.8

l-cv- ter wxcase (3.941)
s 123,63

During D bar 1399, EchoStar provided fox losses of $16.6 millien,
primarily for compooent parts and purchase comaitomants related to ita first
genarstiou sodel 7100 set-top boxes. Producticn of oodel 7100 was suspended in
favozx of its scomd gencrstios model 7200 set-cop boxes.

Property snd Rquipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Cost iocludes ianterest
capitalized of $16 silliocn and $35 million during the years ended Dacember 11,
1958 and 2000, respectivaly. No interest was capitalized during 1999. The costs
of sstellites uoder comstruction ere capitalized guring tbe cemstruction phase,
assuaing the eventual suctessf{ul launch and ia-orbit operatiocn of ths satellite.
If a satellite were to fail during leunch or while in-orbit, the resultanmt loss
would be charged to expense iz the parind such lose was incurred. The amount of
any such loss would be reduced to the extent of insurance proceede received as a
Tesult of the lsunch or in-oxdit failure. Depreciaticu Ls recorded oo & .
straight-line basis for fizancial reporting purposes. Repair and maintessnce
costs agre ged to exp when & ed, ls and bete are
capitalized. -

IchoStar reviews its lang- uv!d assats and uucsu.nu intangible
assets for {spairment in ¢ indicete that
the carrylng smount of an asset mey mt he rmcnbla ror sesets which are
held and used in cperations, the asset would be iwpaired if the book value of
the aseat the undi £ oet cash flows relsted te the asest.
For those asoets whick ars to be dicposed af, the azsets would be impaired to
the oxteot the fair value doos not exocesd the bock valua, EchsStar considers
relevant cash flow, estimated (ul:uu opersting results, trends and other
availadle informatice including the fair valua of fregusncy rights owoed,
assessing whather the carrying valua of assets are racoverable.

FCC Authorizatiocas

PCC suthorizations are racarded at cost and amartized using the
straight-line method over s pariod of 40 years. Such amortisation cowsences at
the time the relaced satellite becoues operational; capitalized costs are
written off at the time sfforts to provide ssrvaices are absndoned. FCT
aurhorigations seclude capicalized imcerest of $5 million during the year ended
December 31, 1998. Ko imtescst was cupitslized to PCC suthorizatiens during 3399
or 2000.

LSB-Q&
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ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the provision of DISH Network subscription television
services and satellite services is recognized as revenue in the period such
services are provided. Revenue from sales of digital set-top boxes and related
accessories is recognized upon shipment to customers. Revenue from the provision
of integration services is recognized as revenue in the period the services are
performed. .

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 101 or SAB 101, *Views on Selected Revenue Recognition
Issues." SAB 101 provides guidance applying generally accepted accounting
principles to selected revenue recognition igeuves. The provisions of SAB 101 and
certain related EIT? consensuses were required to be adopted in the quarter:
ended December 31, 2000 retroactive to January 1, 2000, with any cumulative
effect as of January 1, 2000 reported as a cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle. EchoStar's adoption of SAB 101 resulted in no recognition
of a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.

Subscriber Promotion Subsidies and Subscriber Acquisition Costs

Subscriber promotion subsidies -- promotional DTH equipment includes
the cost of EchoStar receiver systems distributed to retailers and other
distributors of BchoStar‘s equipment. Subscriber promotion subsidies -- other
includes net costs related to various installation promotions and other
promotional incentives. Accordingly, subscriber acquisition costs are generally
expensed as incurred éxcept for under EchoStar's Digital Dynamite Plan which was
ipitiated during 2000 wherein the Company retains title to the receiver system
equipment resulting in the capitalization and depreciation of such equipment
over its estimated useful life. ’

Deferred Debt Igsuance Costs and Debt Discount

Costs of issuing debt are deferred and amortized to interest expense
over the terms of the respective notes. .

Deferred Revemue

Deferred revenus principally consists of prepayments received from
subscribers for DISH Network programming. Such amounts are recognized as revenue
in the period the programming is provided to the subscriber.:

Long-Term Deferred Distribution and Carriage Revenue
Long-tern deferrad distribucion and carriage revenue consists of
advance payments from certajn content providers for carriage of their signal ou

the DISH Network. Such amounts are deferred and recognized as revenue on a
straight-line basis over the related contract terms {up to ten years).

P-12
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ECBOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consist of the following {(in thousands):

s s9,763 $ 376366

81,574 311,998

1,37 11,220

80,304 6,861

d ioce and I for sascllite paymeats 67,804 . 18,510
OLRET teccincocicancnnsssioninnisroninssonreanansa 110,527 188,518

5 - 499,268 9 491,402

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs are écpmed as incurred. Research and
development costs totaled $8 million, $10 million and $17 million for the years
ended December 31, 19558, 1999, and 2000, respectively.

Compreheneive Loes

The change in unrealized gain (loes) on available-for-sale securities
is the only compooent of EchoStar's other comprehensive loss. Accumulated other
comprehensive loss presented on the accompanying comscolidated balance sheets
consists of the accumulated net unrealized loss on available-for-sale
securities, net of deferred taxes.

Rasic and Diluted Loss Per share

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "BEarnings Per
Share” (*FAS Bo. 128%) requires entities to presant both basic earnings per
share ("BPS®} and diluted EPS. Basic EPS excludes dilutiom and is computed by
dividing income (loss) avallable to common shareholders by the weighted-average
nunmber of common shares outstanding for the pariod. Diluted EPS reflects the
potential dilution that could occur if stock cptions or warrante were exercised
or convertible securities were comverted to common etock, resulting in the
igsuance of common stock that then would share in amy earnings of the Conpany.
We had net losses for the years ending December 31, 1998, 1599 and 2000.
Therefore, the effect of the common stock equivalents and comvertible securities
is excluded from the computation of diluted earnings {loss) per share since the
effect is anti-dilutive. . '
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NOTES TO CUNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Earuings per share smounts for sll periods are presented below in

accordance vith the requirements of FAS No. 128.

ne

(tn shamumds, wmcagt par ebmes aacal

As of Decesmbar 11, 1998, 1893 amd 2000, options to purchs
apprucimacely 11,576,000, 27,844, noc sod Zs,ut,uﬂo shares of Class A coxxon

stock vere outstanding, n-pml
Reclassifications

$  tace,0ad) 1 fl.esmy L] wan,ny
3843 asa -
as.ee LY -
0o 14.538) .-

- ) R

[ ML & leneaee) s w7
., e 0, 4.0
L emm nam s 0
- s -

§ mam 4 nem ¢ uan
0,16 - o
nae w3 3.8

- woew X

Certain prior yesr halances in the comsolidated financizl statements
bave been reclassified to comform with the 2000 presentacion.

-

. PROVERTY AND EQUIPWENT

Property and aquipment conoict of ths folloving (inm thousands) :
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BCEOSTAR COMNIMICATIORS CORPORATION
NOTES TO CORSOLIDATED PINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUAD

Construction Ln progress concists of the following (in thousands):

[ 20,4 s

<,

.. o, anr

.- nns

41,000 3,757
2,608 Qs
.......... s

L] M2 1 36, 0%
ssscsssmanen owmnanusmane

Digita) Dyu-lvn Plaus

Puring July 2000, we the of ocur nev Digitsl
Dynswite promotion. The Digita) Dyssmite plans offer four choices to cansumers,
rasging from the use of one BchoStar receiver system and our Aserice*s Top 100
programaing puckage for 335.99 per monch, to providing consumexe two Rchagtar
recaiver systeas and our Americs's Top 130 prograzaing package for 349.8% per
month. ¥ith each plan, consumers receive in-homa-servics, mugt agree to a
cne-year commitnent and pay $49.93 up Eront, whichk includes the first wouth'm
programming psynent. Since the equipment in the Digital Dynamite plans ars owned
by us, thoea equipment costs arv capitmlized and depreciated over & period of 4
yoars. -

EBchoStar 11 -

During the second quarter 2000, two traseponder pairs oo EchoSter I1Y
malfuactioned. Imcluding tha thres transpondar pairs that malfunctioned during
1936, thess avomalics have resultad inm the failure of a total of ten
transpouders on the satellite to date. While s maxioum of 32 transponders can bw
opersied at any time, the satellite was equipped with » total of 44 transpondera
to provide redundancy. As & result of this redundancy and becamse we are only
licensed by the FOC to op sll ¢ P at the €1.5 degres ordital
locacion (together with as additional aix leased t ponders), the P
anomalies have not resultod iz & loss of service to date. The satelllite
manufacturar, Lockhsed Martin, has advised us that it belioves it has identified
the root cause of the failures, and that while further transponder feilures are
pooeidle, based upon the root cause and the operating configuration of the
satellita, Lockheed Martin does mot belicve it is liksly thet the cperational
capacity of BechaStar I1I will be reduced Delow 32 transpomders. Lockheed Martin
also believes iT is ualikely that our ability to operste st least the 11
licensed frecquencies, and the six Jessod transponders, oo the sacellite will be
affectad. We will continue ta evaluate ths perforwence of EchaStar IIZ and may
be required to modify our loss assessment as new events Or circumstances
develop.

XchoSter ¥

EchoStar V is equipped with & total of 48 transpooders, {ncludiog 1§
sparcs. Two transponders on the sstellite have falled, the most recemt losa
otcurring during July 2000. hile ths failures hava pot iwpacted the operxztional
capacity of the satellite end the patellite msnufscturer has sdvised that the
ancwslies are probably unrelated, until the root csuse of the most recent
snomaly is finally determined, there can ba 03 assurance future similar
anonslies vill not cause furtber transponder loeses which could reduce
operatianal capseity. .
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BCROSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION.
NOTES TO COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS - CONTINUED

Satellite Insurance

As & renclt of the failure of BchoStar IV solar arrwys to fully deploy
and the failure of 28 trensponders to date, & maximum of spproximately 1¢ of the
44 transponders on BchoStar IV are available tor use at this time. Due to the
normsl degradation of the solur arrays, the puaber of available transponders
will further decresse over time. In additicn to the transpander and solar arvsy
failures, Echostar IV expecrienced ancoalies atfecting lts therxal systems and
propulsion system. There can be no assurance that further material degradations,
or total leaz of uae, of BchoStar IV will not occur in the immed{ate future.

Io Septesber 1998, tchoSter filed a $219.) million insurance claim for
2 constructive tota) lose under the launch insursmce policiss covaring RchoStar
1V. The satellite insurance comsisce of separate identical policies with
different carriers for varying amounts which, in combination, create & total
iosured semount of $219.) milliom.

The insurance carriers offerved Echoftar & total of approximately 53§
nillion, ar 40} of the tocal policy smouct, in settlement of the EchoStar IV
insuranca claim. The insurars allege that all other impalrment to the satellite
occurred after expiration of the policy period apd is not covered. Echostar
strungly disagrees with the position of the iosurers and kas filed an
arbitration elaiu against them for breach of comtrsct, Failure to pay & valid -
insurance claim and bad faith Aeanial of 3 valid clain. among other things. There
can be po assurmnce that BchoStar will receive the amount claimed or, 1f
Bchaster does, thar Bchostar will ratain title to EchoStar IV with its reduced
capaciry.’ .

At the tims EchoStar filed ite clajw im 1999, BChoStar recogaizad an
dupsirmont loss of $106 millios te write-down the carrying velue of the 3
satellite and relsted costs, and simul 1y dad an 1! claim
recelvable for the eame amount. EchoStar continues to belisve it will ultimately
recover at least the amcunt originally recorded and does nmot igtend to adjust
the amount of the recejvable until thare is gxeater certainty with respect to
the emcunt of cthe final settlewent.

As a result of the thermal and propulsion syates anomalies, BchoStar
reduced the estisated remaining nasful life of SchoStar IV to approximately ¢
Years during Jaauary 3000. Thia ch i iation exp recognizad
by Bchastar during the year entling Decesber 31, 2000 by approximately $9.§
million. RchoStar will ‘continme to evaluate the performance of BchoStar IV and
may wodify Sts lose assessment as new events or circumstances develop.

The in-ochit ineurance policies for SchoStar I, BchoStar II, and -
EchosStar II1 expired July 25, 2080. The insurers have to date refused to remaw
inei on ar I, Rch £ 11 and gch 11t on ressonable terma. Based
on, smong other things, the {imsursnce cerriers' unanimous refusal to begotiate

ble 1 4 coverage, Echoftar believes that the carriers
calluded and comspired to boycatt EchoStar unless BchoStar accepts their offer
to settle the BchoStar 1V claja for $88 mfllion. - .

Based on the carriers' sctioas. BchoStar has added causes of actiem in
its EchoStar IV demand for arbitratiocn for dresach of the duty of good faich and
fair dealiag, and unfair claim practices. 2dditicoally, BchoBtar has filed a
lswsult against the fmsurance carriers in tha Imitad States District Court for
the piatrict of Colozado asserting causes of action for viclation of Fedsral and
State Antitrust laws. Whlle BchoStar believes it is entitled to the full amomnt
claiaad mdar the EchoStar IV insurance policy and believes the iasuramce |
Carriszra ara in violation of Antirrust lews med have comitted further acts of
bad fa{th in comnection with their refusal to negotiate reasonsble imeurance
coverage an EchoStar’s other satellites, there can be no assurance as to the
oatcose of these proceedings.

Ths indastures related to the outstanding semior motes of EDBS contain
zestrictive covenants that require BchaStar to maintain satallite insurance with
respect to at least half of tha satallites it owns. Insurance coversge {s .
therefore required for at least three of BchoStar's six sstallites corremtly im
orbit. RchoStar bas procured soreal and °
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customary launch insurance for EchoStar ¥I. This launch insurasce policy
provides for insurance of $225.0 sillion. The EchoStar VI launch imsurance
policy expires ip July 2001. SchoStar is currently self-insuring EchoSrar I,
EchoStar 11, Rcholtar III, ZchoStar IV and BchoStar ¥. To satisfy imsurance
covenants related to the outstanding EDBS seniar notee, as of Dacember 11, 2008,
Echobtar has reclassified approximately $81 aillion from cash and cach
equivalents to restricted cash and wmarketable {nveetwent securities on its
balance shear. The Teclaasification will continue umntil such time, if evar, as

the insurers are sgais willing to tnsure EchoStar's satellites on comsercially
reascnable Terws.

4. LONG-TERN DEBT
Debt Redewption

Bffective July 1¢, 2000, we redecmed all of our remaining outstanding
12 7/8% Senior Eecured Dimcount Botes Dua 2004 (tha °13%4 Notes®), 13 1/8%
Genior Lecurod Discount Notes duc 2004 [the *193¢ Nores®), 13 1/2¥ Senjor
Secured Notes due 2002 (the *19¢7 Eotes®) and 12 1/8% Senior Kxchange Notes Dud
2004 (the *Ixchange Wotes®! totaling spproximstely §2.§& millies.

§ 1/4% Seven and § 3/8% Ted Yeir Notos

Ox Janusry 2§, 1993, WOBS sold §375 million principal amount of $ 1/4t
Senior Notes due 2006 (the 9 1/4% Eeven Year Notes) and 51.62S.billion primcipal
amount of 9 3/68 Fealar Wotes due 3009 {the 9 3/80 Ten Year Notcs). Intereat
accrues at annual ratas of § 1/4% and 5 3/1) an the 9 1/4k Seven Yaar aud § 3/8¢
Tea Yesr Notes, respectively. foterest om the 9 1/4% Seven and 9 3/8% Tun Year
Kotes is payabls semi-anmually in cash in arrears om Pebruary 1 and August 1 of
each yeay, commcncing Aogust 1, 1999, '

Concurrently with the closing of the » 1/4% Seven Year Notes and 9 3/8%
Ten Year Motea offaring, EchoStay used appraximately $1.658 billiom of pet
proceeds recaivad from the sale of the 9 1/4% Scven snd § 3/0% Tan Year Notes to
complete tender offers for its curaranding 1394 Notes, 1996 Motma and 13997
Notes. In Yebruary 1999, BchoStar used approximately §26§ mlllion of nst
proceods’ received fyom the sale of the 9 1/4% Scven and 9 3/8% Tez Year Notes to
couplete the tendar offare ralatad to tha 11 1/8t Senior Exchange JNotes due
2004, dusued oo Jxnpary 4, 1999, in wxchange for all issued and outstanding
12 1/8% Series B Semor Red ble h ble Pref d Stock

Mith the excepticn of certain de siniwis dowestic end forecign
subsidieriec, tha 9 1/4% Seven and 9 1/8% Tan Yesr Notes sre fully,
uncomd{tionally and jointly mpd ‘severally guarssteed by all subsidiaries cf
EDBE. The 9 1/4t Seven and 9 3/0Y Ten Year Notes are general senlor wnsccured
obligations which, . :

o nnkn;dp-‘i-u in right of payment to each ocher and to sll
exist and future senler unsecured obligacions;

o rank senior to all existing and future junior ebligstions; and

o srs sflectivaly junicr to sacured cbligacions to the extent of
the collateral pecuring such obligetions, inclmding any
borrowings usder future secured credit facilities.

Sxcept under certain circymstances requiring prepayment premiums, and
in other limited circunstances, the 9 1/4% Seven and 3 )/Bt Ten Yaar Notes are
oot yedecusble at EUBS's optiom prior to February 1, 2003 and February 1, 3004,
respectively. Thereafrer, the 9 1/4t Seven Year Fotes will be subject to
redesption, at the option of BDBE, in whole or ia part, at radexption prices
decreasing from 104.633% Auring the yeer commenciog February 1, 2003 to 1004 ca
or after Fubruwary 1, 2005, together with sccrued and umpaid Interest tharsca to
the redemption dste, The 9 3/8% Ten Year Rotss will de sudject to redempriom. at
the cptica of EDES, in whole or in part, at redenption prices decressing from
104.668% during the year commancing Februery 1, 2004 to 1008 om or after
February 1, 2008, together with accrued snd unpaid isterest thereon to the
redoxprion date. *
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The imdentures related to the 9 1/4¢ Seven and 3 3/0% Tan Vaar Notes
{the *Beven ead Ten Year Fotes Indenturss®) contain rescrictive covemants thac,
awong othey things, xq-c limitations oo the shility of SDAS te:

o iacur ldd.\ﬂnnll uwmdun:
° spply the proceeds of certais asset sales;
° ¢creste, focur or asswss liens; '

o creste dividend sod other peyweal restrictions with respect to
b~ 1 -uhimﬂ-':.‘

° warge, coosolidate or sall awsats; amd
©. entexr imto traasactions with affilistes.

Ju additien, EUBS way pay dividecds om its squity Becurities only it oo
Gafault shall bave ocourzed or As contiouisg wader the Svvem sad Tes Year Notes
lodeocures: and after giving affect Lo much dividend anod the iacurrencs of azy
indedtednens {the proceeds of which are used to fimance the dividend), IDEGS'
mtio of total indabtedness to tash flow (calcmlated la accoréincs with the
Indentures] would met exceed 8.0 to 1.0. Mexnwver, the aggreqate awmcunt of such
Giviomis gemerally may ROt exceed ths Sum of u- d!.ft-rna of amh:lw
consolidated cask flow d ia th the ) wisus 1200
of consolidated iuterest expenss of XS lenln.hnd ia accordance with the
Indanteres), in wach cast fros April 1. 1993 plus an ssount equal to 1004 ot the
aggregace ot cash procesds received by RS sad 1ts mwbeddlaries :xun.n
isanancs or sale of certais equity incarests of KBS or Bchofitar,

1o the event of & chamgs of contrel, as datined {n the Seven and Tas
Yasr Motes Indentures, ETBS vill be required te wake ms offer to repurchase sll
of the 3 1/4% -nam::!Ilunimlunnnﬂmuuﬂnmlwwn
of the aggregate priccipal amseat th and wopaid
intarsst therecn, to ke dats of repurchase.

¢ /8% Comwartible Notss

On Deowwber 3, 1999, XchaStar seld 63 billfoa principal escunt of
(371} Onun:lbl Mwnul Notss dus 2007 (tha "4 7/8% Cemvaxtible Botes®).
1ztarsst -eau:uuumunuo:t'unu;h( 7/%% Tomvertidle Notss end
ie payable semi-amsally im cash, {0 arrsass om Jemmery 3 sad July 1 of cach
year, cosmencing July i, 2008,

The ¢ 7/8% Convertible Wotas are gemeral -nnmm nhllpum which
rank juater im right of payment ton -

o all -dn.(-g aod fvture -niu: obligacicns,;

° dldl&n‘m‘lmmummmdmniuclth
ampets securing those debts; and

° all existing and !nm:c Gedte ssd other 1abilitiss or IchaStsr's
subsidiaries.

Brcept umdar 3 4 drd 3
ln othar 1imited ciccusstamces. the ¢ 3/8% Canvertible Noteo are mot ndu-ollo
t SchoStar‘s gption prior to Jeoubry 1. 2003. Thaxeafter, the ¢4 /9%
e—nnxn. Botes will be subject to redesptiom, st the option of the
io sbole o io purt, &t redemption prices decysasing (mm’t“hﬂntm
mm Jasuary 1, au;uuﬂuuuw Jamery 1, 2007, togethsy
with axl wapaid gats.

The ¢ 7/8% Couverciile Sotes, onless previously .rwdeswed, are
comwertible at the option of Tha dolder sny tise after M dxys Pollowing the
date of their ariginal issvancr and prior to waturity iute sbares of our clasa A
Common stock at a convarsiom price of §48.41¢ par shave.

The indenture tdntd te the ¢ 7/8% Cawvertihle Notos (the 'i /0%
ible Foces Inde ] certaln gestrictive covesants that da sot
iepose amterial limitations as EchboStar.

In tha aveor of & change of costyol, s Sefined in'the 4 7/3%

. Nores 1 wil]l be te maka an offef s
rapurchase 311 ox any part of the holder's & 7/84 Comvertible Botes at a
purchase -
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price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal h f, together with
aocrued and unpaid interest thereon, to the dste of repurchase.

10 3/8% Seven Year Notes

CGa September 25, 2000, our wholly-owned subsidiary, ¥BC, sold S1
billicn principal amoumt of 10 3/8% Senior Botes due 2057 (the "10 3/8% Seven
Year Notes®). Interest accruss at an sunusl rete of 3¢ 3/8% oo the 10 )/6% Seven
Year Notes and {s payahle sex{-annually in cash, ia arvears on April 1 and
October 1 of each ysar, commencing April 1, 2001. The procaads of the 10 3/8%
Seven Year Notes will be used primarfly by our subsidiaries for ths coastructiom
and Jaunch of additicnal sstellites, strategic acquisitions and other gepsral
working capital purposes.

The indenture related to the 10 3/8% Seven Year Hotes (the *16 3/8%
Beven Ysar Motes Indesture") comtalns certain rxestrictive Covenacts that
ganerally do sot iepose naterial llmitations oo us. Subject te ccrtein
limitatious, the'10 3/8% Sevan Year Notes Indsature parmits RBC to focur
additicnal ivdsbtsdness, including secursd and unsecured indsbtedmess that ranks
on parity with the 10 3/2% 8Bcven Year Notes. Any secuted indebtedness will, sx
to the collatersl securing puch indedtedness, be offectively senior to the 10
3/8% Seven Year WMotes to'the extent of such collsteral.

The 10 3/9\ Ceven Yoar Rotcs arc:
©  general unaecured ovligatioms of EBC:

©  Tauked equally in right of payment with all of EBC's existiog and
furure unlnr’dﬁx.; o e .

° ranked senlor im right of psywent to all of EBC's other existing
and future subardicated debt; and

° ranked effectively junlor to (i) all liabilities (includisg trade
paysbles) of EBC's subsidiaries and (ii) all of FBC's secured
cbligations. to the extent of the collsteral sccuring such
cbligeticns, including any borrowings undar say of EBC's future

secured credit facilitiea, if any.

Except under certafs circumstamces requiring prepaynent premlume, and
in other limjted circumstances, the 10 3/8% Seven Year Notes are Dot redeemable
st Gcholtar's option prior to October 1, 200¢. Thareafter, tha 10 3/¢% Seven
Year Notas will be subject to redemption, at EchoStar‘s option, in whole or in
Part, at redemprion pricas dectessing from 105.185% during the yesr 4
ootober 1, 2004 to 100% oo or after 1, 2006, t with sccrued anf
unpaid imterest thereon to the redesption date.

1o the event of s change of control, ss dafized in the 10 3/0% Seven
Year MNotes Indanturs. EBC will be required to maka an cffer to repurchass all or
any part of @ holder‘s 10 3/84 Seven Tear Motea at & purchese price equal to
103% ©f the aggregate principal amount rhersof, together with sccrued snd
interest therecn, to ths date of rspurchases. -

Ooder the terms of tha 10 3/8% Ssven Year Notes ludemture, RSC has
agreed to cause its submidiary, EDRS to meke aa offer to exchange [the *EDBS
Rxchange Offer®) all of the outstanding 10 3/8% Seven Vear Notes for A Dew clasa
of sotes Lssuved by BORS as sooo as prectical following the first dats (as
reflected in EOBS' most recent quarterly or amnual fisascial statesants) om
which ¥UBE is perwitted to incur indabtedneso in ap asount squal to tha
outstandiog principal balance of the 10 3/8% Scwen Year Notes under the
*Indobtedness co Cash rlowv Ratio® test containad in tha indentures {the “EDBS
Todantures®) govarning the ROUBE § 1/4% Sevan Year Notes and § 3/88 Ten Year
Moter, and such incurraoce of indebtedness would oot otherwise cause any breach
or violation of, or result in a defsult undar, the texma of the EUBS Indentures.
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On October 25, 2000, as contemplated by the terws of the EBC Indenture,

EDBS amanded the terms of the EDBS Indentures to provide that the recording of
gome or all of the indebtedness represented by the 10 3/8% Seven Year Notes an
the ED8S balance sheer as 2 result of the application of generslly accepted
accounting principles and related rules prior to the. completion of the EDBS
Exchange Offer would not be deemed to constitute an incurrence of indebtedness
for certain purposes under the EDBE Indentures. These amendments were approved
by more than a majority in principal amowt of each issue of the 9 1/4% Seven
and 9 3/8% Ten Year Notes. The cost of abtaining these consents was immaterial
to Echobtar.
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Mortgages and Other Notes Payable

Mortgages 2nd other notes payable consiste of the fallowing -{inm
thousands) : '

4.25% note poysble ter ‘vendes
soothly sascallmesis of $723, Jwd 4

4.25 note payalle Sor 1 vendez

Saetall of §563. taci

€380 aota 3 115te wendec €
ly iaatsllesmcs of S¥ss,

0.35F sote payndle fur sosel lfte vendur L

Tomslution of satsllite inoTsem alaje Olots I .........

Rartpeges ewd cthur wneacurwd actes Jspshie Ges 6 twwts!

* Govessar 303 with isteTest rates tasging fres v te 3O .......

Tl coociivavinaiiaes
Teus cusvenr porcies ..

aoe

Maztgages mad Gthur SoCew puyubIS, WX Of CMETENT POTELOD ... everersoacccasanavansse § e 8 .02

Puture maturities of BchoStar's vutstanding long-term debt are
suzmarized as follows (in thousands):

10 cyn’
v 2/6% THS

a0 sors e mores woras
[ § - 1 - ') - $ - 1} 21,132 ] 2,117
-— - - - T.383 7.343
- -e - - 3.033 1,813
.~ - - - k1] ™
- - - -— "s me
378,990 1,675,008 1,900,000 1,800,980 2,158 «.082.858

[ S N $ l.63.000 0 2,008 08¢ & 1.800,800 L} 33,048 3 a,003,.p4¢

Satellite Vendor Pinancing

The purchase price for satellites is required to be paid in progress
payaents, soac of which are non-contingent payments that are deferrsed umtil
after the respective satellites are in orbit (sstellite vendor finaneing).
Echostar utilized $3¢ million, $328 million, $1¢ millioo and $13 milliom of
satallite vendor Einancing fer BchoStar I, BehoStar II, EchoSter 111 and
BchoStar IV, respectively. The satellite vendor finasncing with respect to
EchosStar I and EchoStar II is securéd by substantially all asseca of EDBS and
ite subsidiaries (subject to certain restrictions) and a corporate guarantee of
BCC. The satellite vendor financings for both EchoStar III and Bchoftar IV are
secured by an BCC corporate quarantes.
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S. IMCOME TAKES

As of Decasber 31, 2000. Bchostar hsd sst operacing loas carrytorwands
(*N0La*) for Yederal imcows tax purposes sof approximately §3.050 nmun ™he
mnllhnllwwiuumym:lu.mundth nMo«u -
statutory and regulatory 1 1o Pinsacial
Accountisg Standard Bo. 148, "Aceountéisg far Tocome Taxea,” [*TAS Il 10%¢}
Tegquires that the 4al future tax of ¥OLs be as an aseet.
FAC He. 108 wleo requires thit daferved tax ssesta and 1fahilitiss be recorsad
for the estimated future Lan c¢ffects of tewparnry differeaces becween the tax
basis and hook valus of assets and liakilitiss. Deferred tax asssts ara offast
nanumum-wmmmcmwlm

I8 2000, IchoStar facressed its valuation allowance sufficient to fully
offent sat deferved tax ssesls srising during the yeas. Reslizatiom of set
Geforred tax ssnets is Dot d and ie ipally & on
futwrs tasmble imceme prior te expireticn of ths MOLa. .
axigting nat ¢aferred Lax aasets ia excess cl the uh-dm luu-un will, Lt
likely than mot, be seslised.
valoation all Puture
oaly ns changed circusecances fodicate that it is wore likely thas not that the
a0ditional Desafits will bm realized. Aay future adjustmancs Co u- ntudn
a “ill be a5 8 sep at P tox
incoom taxas.

The actmal tax [(provieicn] bemefit for 1998, 1990 and :ou are
recomc{led to the by .epp cthe Federa) tax rage to
iacoms befors taxes s follows:

Seatetery suts .. 8.0 .00
STITA incama tamas. 14 3.9
*Bployes sek epties sxarciss sad sels . - 23
h-—l—tuh i8terest sapeane .. . (1.¢] -
R T s S o 1.6
h-mn is wination Lo Q3.7 [LIW )
Total demefit frem l-:— [ IR T - -t

® of the (provision far) bemafit from income taxes are 2

Tha eowpanant
follow (in thousends]

10 i 2800
Qozsst (provisisa) Sesefls:!

ledamml . 1 18 [} .= -
184 (L1 190}
on (xam) (1344
L)) 138 13834
ae 6.6 206,103 1,7
6,463 7, %08 37,65
(1,67 o1, 843 a1, 3671
] 150 ] 1153) 1 555

b

A

 ean
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‘The temporary differscces, which give yiss te deferred tax asvets and
1iphilities as of December 31, 1999 and 080, aze as follows (in tbowssmds):

Assruet reyaltiss ..... [} X 1) L] 36,438
Javesteny reservas 1.3 3.
Acervad axpuwases ... .16 €. 615
AMlovance for deubtful sccowmts .60 13,813
Ressrve {oF varTuaty Costs .. n ”
otal vervemt dafarved taw nabele ........ ...c... 44,988 23,696

Surremt deferred tex lisbllicies: -
othar

O T T L L LR LT R R LT R TP Pers (L1

Totel currest defarved tas liebilities ....o00l.n0 (L]
Creses sucTemt ‘llcu’“ tax ssats . 66,098
Valustim allewener ... ... .. 185,253
Sy curyemt dufarred tax Sawets ... ccicecccaien 1u,13¢

Sensutrest dofarved taa sseesis
Conerel Mmziness sod {oreige tam tnﬂu
But epuceting less carryforsards ..
locamtive plas stach cospeaseting

onrecremt deferved tax liskilities:

Total ssscwrreng Safaxred tax ladilities .

Orens dofarved tax ssaeta

l'lls,llll

valustiss allowescs .

] 7,38
s, STOCKNOLORRS* RQUITY (CEFICIT)
Covencm. Stock
The Class A, Cless 3 and Class € cowmsa stuck sre equivadeat is all
Tedpects sxcepe voting rights. 5olders of (lass A and Claes C commna stock are

entitied te onc vote per share snd holders of Class 3 comsom stock are sstitlsd
10 TER YOTes per shars, Sach share of Class B sad
coovertihle, ar the option of the boldax
-ma.wlmmlumralﬂu.unmwuuunnﬂwmd
Clase € commem stock is u'.n.hd 1o tam vetas fer each shaxe of Class C Comam
stock beld. BCC's prd ovas all ding Class B oommon
stock and all other uu:ﬁho!a-nucuulm‘-m. There axe oo ahares
of Class C cowmom stock cubstasdiag.

£
§
13
:I
R
[}
;

series © letive ibla 4 4 stock

n Novenbar 1997, BchoStar issusd 3. williem sharue of 6 3/4\ Series €
mmue mnnmh murm ko:i {the *Secies € Pruferred Gtock®l which
Tesulted fa net y 397 willica, Simltanecus
dnmsmutmuuucluunaasmx_ the porchassrs of the Series
€ Prafarred Stock placed approxisstely 515 willion lawn arn sccount (the nquli:




" -

ECROSTAR TONS TION
#0TES TO COMSULIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMEDNTS - COOTImUED

kmthhmnnolthluiuc}nhrndundmo!mmahndu
the Dupoesit . As of 3, 1999, from the of tha
Sazies C Praferved Stock were accreted to the face wwowat of §115 milllcn.
Bovever, as of Decembar 31, 2000, appromimately 3.1 milliem sbares of Savies C
Prefarrad Stock have baan cravarred icte approximataly 34.3 siliica sdares of
SchaStar’s clasa A common steck, reSucing the hook walus of the Sexies €

d Stock to S11 aillion, The Deposit Account providad
guarterly cash psyments of approximetely $0.344 per sharr of Geries € Preferred
Stock, from Pebruary 1, 1898 ustil November 1. 2999.

On Yovember 2, 1999, dfvidends on the Series C Praferred Stock began to
accros. Bach shars of Swiles C Preferzed Stock bas & liquidetion prefermace of
650 par ahare. Noldsrs of tha Garies € Preferved Stock are emtitled to receive
cumulative dividends st sa anmual rete e § 3/at of the liquidatics preference.

y 1, 3008, or upom comvarsiom.
Dividcnds say, at the optien of l:hsu:, »e nld in cash, by delivery of fully
poid and Donsesesssbla shares of Clase A comson stock, or a combloatiocn tbersef.
Sach share of saries € Preferred Stock is comvertibls st amy tism, u.\n-

previously redeemed, st the opticn of the holder tk into 1y
15.4 shares of Class A Commoo srack, subject to upon the
ot csxrtain events. The Seriss C Btock ie hle st aoy tiss o or

aftar Bevaaber 1, 2086, in Whole or ia part, at the optica of Kchasrar, in casd,
by Oslivary of fully paid and namassessabla shares of Clses A commen stock, or a
coubisation thareaf, lnicially st & prics of $§1.929 pax share snd thezsafter st
prices dacliaimg to $50.000 par shars on or after November 1, 2004, plus in esed
came all eccumlated end unpesd to the date.

T. mu CONPERBATION PLANE
Stock locentive Plan

3a Agril 1334, Schostac adopiad & stock Incentive plan to provide
incective to attract and retais officers, directors and key ewployess. Scholtar

" curvently has reserved wp to 80 wdllicn sharws of Sts Class'A cosmce stock For

granting avards wader its 1991 Szock Iuceative Plan and e» additicusl $¢ millioe
Shares O 1Ts Clasa A COMROL 5LOCK FOF QTANting MAIUS wadar Lts 1379 stock

Incentive Plan. Is gemaral, stock options granted through Decesber 21, 3000 have
included sxezcise prices mot lees than the fair meriat value 0f EchoSTar's Clasms

‘A oowsen stock st the date of grant, and vest, as deteruinsd by Babaotrar'e Board

©of Directors, sunerally at the rate of 20% pex nll.
Nrtq 1999, mm adopted the uu Incentive Plap which provided
-m'n- key imcentive i stock and casd
Ths paywest of lh-olnnxlwnmmm-;mm.dum_w.d cercala
financisl and other goals of Echoftary. m mu.ln of uuu gosla
Guring 1993, ly. 4n 1999, 1y $179 aillion
of Aefarved-coepensation relstad to post.grear wdu of aptions to
purchass appruximstely ¢4.2 williom un‘l grapted purswant to the us!
1ncastive Plan. The related ion will be ized pvaxr the
tive-year vastizg paricd. During the year ended December 31, 1855 and 3000,
BchoStar recogmised. §%31 aillion and $51 -uu-. !u,eeuvely. unday the 1919
Plan. The 4 will be '] over tha iey wcatiog

Options to pn-clm an additional ‘1).2 sillinn shares wers grunted at
€air market velus during LPSS pacsusat to the Lang Terw locentive Plan. Vasting
of these options is contingent sc mestimg certain longer-term goals, the
schievement of which cun mot be sesscnebdly predicted ms of Decesbor 31, 2000.
Accordiogly, wo muu u;c recerded mﬁ.q 1999 and 3050 related to thess

will

tiss achisvsmemx of :i-upn-»e—umh During 2000. the Bourd of
b . ¢ a 3000 ive Maa. The paywest of thess lacentives was

upon the of certaic fiaancial and othar goals of
RchoStar. EchoSitar 4ld sot meat avy of thass goala ln 2800. Accardingly. mo cash
inorataves were paid and all srock optiems granted parewant to the 2000
lacentive Plan ware cancelled.
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A pummary of BchoStar's incentive stock opticm activity for the years
ended December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000 is as follows:

129 ires a0
WX1OWTRO- TEIGITE- v
AVERACR AVEEAGE
DERISss ATNACISN BEBRCISE
ornon nics orrioes s orrrons i
Optiche sutstamding, begiming of .

POEE . .eeiicccrirencatornacioes ssena 11,186,516 3 ra88 11,59%.,130 $ 1.8 s 1.a¢
oaated .. 3.28° 29,047,732 ”»n nN.
Saaxcissd ... .97 13,998,134) 1.6 ‘3.9
Serdaited ... 3.4 2,000 . nn
Qptiens wvtatewdliag. ead of yuar ....... 31.87%,128 D“,..; % 6.36 s w.n

—esmscmen c——— povmsesa—se aseenes peteston
Gxezrisable o end of poar ............. 1,884,434 5 1n 2,788,032 1 1. 1 6.3
. —— eatmmre— pobined peitiis
Exercise prices for options outstanding as of December 31, 2000 are as
follows:
Orriass OVISTARILED OFTIS EXERCLENNLE
namEe WRISKTED- SR
UTSTRETISS AVERAGH DocIaL
LA 4 neslmd WEIONTED - AS OF ERICNTED--
AN SECEBESS 31, COFTRACTUNL AVERAS suCENaEA 38, AVREACE

REBCIN NIcS s KBEALIER MICE 2000 TARRC1SE PRICR

R .

213U~ 3§ 2.9 4,067,528 .20 € 2.3 1,705,538 ] .08
3.000 2.abe m, .37 il .20 3.93
S.486 - .60 15,388,113 [ 8] .00 9, 908 {0
10.283 - 1818 3.331.048 1.6 12,37 313.308 .18
321.70 32,758 an, e 2.30 3.1 2,000 a.mn
33.149 - 384238 1.324,008 1.6 34.38 e -
.78 - 52.788 158,008 .06 40.9% 84,000 4.7%
€0.1328 - 79.000 1,896,008 .83 . 43.22 ind -
4 1.1867 - 5 0000 5,111,873 1.63 ] R LN 4 2,911,238 [} [ 1]

* This amount includes 10.4 million shares outstanding pursuant to the Long Term
Incentive Plan. . :

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

EchoStar has elected to follow Aceounting Principles Board Opinion No.
25, *Accounting for Stock Iseued to Bmployees,® (®APB 25°) and related
interpretations in accounting for its stock-based compensation plans. Under APB
25, EchoStar generally does not recognize compensation expence on the issuance
of stock under its Stock Incentive Plan because the option terms are typicany
fixed and typically the exercise price equals the market price of the underlying
stock on the date of grant. In October 1995, the Pinancial Accounting Standards
Board issued Financial Accounting Stendard No. 123, "Accounting and Disclosure
of Stock-Based Compensation,®" (*FAS No. 123*) which established an alternative
nmethod of expense recognition for stock-based compengation awards to employees
based on fair values. EchoStar elected to not adopt FAS No. 123 for expense
recognition purposes.

F-25
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Pro forma iaforeatios regaxdiss set incoma and earsings pux shaxe is
vequired by PA2 Wo. 12} and bas bosn determined se if EBchoStax had accounted fer
its etock-based compessarioe plans using the fair valus method prescribed by
that statewent, For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estissted fadr valus
of the options is amortised O expanse over the optioms® vesting period. All
options are faitially sssused to vest. Cospsnsaticn gr-vluuly whﬂl is
Teversed to the extear spplicahle te ferfei of d eptioas.
pro forms ot loss stiributsble tc cowson shares 8nd pro farms desic and lnmd
loss par cammon share were as follows (in thowsesds, except pex shars smousts):

T WSS BORRSE 3.

e 1000 [0
Voa Lot Smeltmistle 00 Soamen hetes 4 osuen B TS, 8 R
Sasie ead @lleted lees pur sy

. L] “.0y [ ] n.w [} .l

!hmtu—mlmtuunuluu hnu-ﬂn lons reporred
ia the statement of operatiaes becwuvs of the §6L ailliom snd 351 millien
charge, respectivaly. for the post-graac agprecistio of scock-bssed
conpensation. deteruiced wndex APS 2§ and is than
mmuutmumcm-ulunumlmmmwmw
ualsr the provisiona of PAS No. 122.

The fair valua of each opeiom grast wae estissted et the dste of the
graak weing ¢ Black-Scholes option pricing wodel -with cthe followimg

we i gt

¢

() (o
0.08% 5.0as (X

Syears & ym yoca
1.5 s 7.0 TN

The Black-8cholss opticn valustice wodsl was Geveloped for mse in
estimating the falr valus af traded eptions which hawe po vesting restrictions
and axe fully transferatlde. In additios, optiom valuation soduls tha
inpwt of Righly subjective assusptioms iacluding tha expected stock price
characterastica significantly diffazent froa those of truded optioms, and
becsuse changes in the subjective input sssumptions cam mstevially at!ut the
fair welus setimate. in mssegensni‘s opinien, the ewisting models do mot
necessarily provide a ralfahle single samure of the fair vuu of e
stock-based compensation swrda. . “

. 5.  ENPLOYEX RENEPIT PLANS

Swployes Stock Purchase Plan

. During 1997, the Soard of aod ] app! d an
suployet stock purchase plan {the *RaPPF*), effective beyioming October L, 1937.
Onder the BEPP, SchoSitar is authorized to fssus & tocal of #0D,000 sdares of
Class A common stock. Subataarislly ‘all full-time esplcyess ¥ho have besn
ewployed by EchoStar for st lsast one calwder ma are uugum te
payticipets ia tha EaFP. Reployse stock -m. payrol)
deductions. Under the terms of the REFP, nxw mot deduct as amamr
which would permit such saployes to purchass upinl nn& of Echoftar wader all
stock purchsse plans of Echoftar st & xata which vould exceed 818,000 ia fair
marker valusm of Capiral stock in any ons ysar. The purchasd price of the stsok
is 958 of the closing prioe of the Class A eommon stock on the last business day
of sach calender quaster is which suck shares
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of Class A comuon stock are deemed &old to an employee under the ESPP. The ESPP
shall terminate upon the firxst to occur of (i} October 1, 2007 or (ii) the date
on which the RSPP is terwminated by the Board of Directors. During 1998, 1999 and

- 2000, employess purchased approximately 128,000, 44,000 and 58,000 chares of

Ciass A common stock through the 86PP, respectively.
401(X) Enploy=e Savings Plan

BchoStar spansors a 401(X) Employee Savings Plan (the “401(k) Plan®}
for eligible employees. Voluntsry ewployee coutributions to the 401 (k] Plan may
be matched SO% by EchoStar, subject to & maxiomum annual coatribution by BehoStar
of $1,000 per employee. EchoStar also may make an annual discretionary

tion to the plan with approval by EchoStar's Board of Directora, subject
to the maxiwym deductible limit provided by the Intermal Revenue Code of 1946,
as awended. EchoStar's cash contributions to tbe 401(k} Plan totaled $314,000 in
1958 and 1999, and §1.6 million in 2000. Additionmally, during 1998, EchoStar
contributed 640,000 shares of its Claas A common stock (fair value of
approxisstely $2 million) to the 401(k) Plan xelated to its 1997 diecretionary
contribution. During 1993, EchoStar cantributed 520,000 shares of its Clase A
comnon stock {fair value of approximately $3 million) to the ¢01(k) Plan related
to its 1998 discretiomary contribution. During 2000, EchoStar contributed
120,000 shares of its Class X common stock (fair value of approximately $&
w@illion) to the 401{k] Plan related to its 1989 discretionary contribution.
EchoStar bas not yet determined the amount to be contributed during 2001
relating to its 2000 dimcretionary contribution.

9. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Leases

Puture wininue lease payments under poncancelable operating leases am
of December 31, 2000, are as follows (in thousands):

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,

§ 10,627
10,407
9.369
4,032
2,245
4,505

‘Total miniwum lease payments......... tarseres [P . § er,185

Total rental expense for operating leases approximated $1 williom in
1998, $3 milliom in 1999 and §S wullion im 2000.

Purchage Commitnents

As of December 31, 2000, BchoStar's purchase commitments totaled
approximately $204 million. The majority of thesme coemitmants relate to EchoStar
roceiver systems and related componenta. All of the purchases related to these
commitments are expected to be mads during 2001. EchoStar expecte to finance
these purcheses frow exiecting unrestricted cash balances and future cagh flows
generated from operations, if any.
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visionStar

buring Novenber 2000, one of BChoStar’s wholly owned subsjdiaries
purchased a 49.9% intexest in VisionSBtar, Inc. VisiooStar holds sn FCC licesoce,
and is constructing a Xa-band mgtellite, to lsunch into the 113 W.L. orbital
alot. Together with VisionStar BchoStsr has requasted FCC approval to acquire
control over VisionStar by increasing its ownership of VieionsStsr to 908, for s
total purchase prica of approximately §2.8 milliom. SchoStar has slso provided
loans to ¥isionStar totaling less than $10 million to date for the comstructice
of tbeir satellite and expect to provide additiocoal funding to visionstar in the
future. f£choStar is ot obligeted to finance the full resaining cost to
construct and launch the VisionSter satellite, but visionStar‘s YCC license
currently requires constructica of the satellite to b completed by lpr.u 30,
2002 or the license could ba revoked. EchoStar curreatly expects to continve to
fund loans snd equity cootributions for canstruction of the satellite in the
neax term from casbh on hand, and expect that it may spend approximately $79.5
=illion doring 2001 far that purpose subject to, amorg other things, FIX xctiom.

Patents and Intellectual Property

Many antities, including some of EchoStar's cm!tm now have and
ary ia the ﬂu:un obtain patexnts and other intsllectusl propecty rights Chat
cover or atfect products Or sarvices directly or indirectly related to those
that RchoStar offars. BchoStar say not be aware of all patents and other
intellectoal property rights that its producta may poteastially imfringe. Dameges
in patent infringesent cases can include a tripling of actual dacages in certain
cuses. Purther, BchoStar cannot estimate the extent to shich it may be required
in the future to obtaim licemses with respect to patents held by othere and the
aveilability and cost of any such licenses. Varicus parties have asserted patant
and other.iatellectusl property vights with respect to components within .
EchoStar's direct brosdcaat estellite system. BchoStar cammet be certainm that
these peracus 6o not own tha righrs they tlaim, that its producrs do not
infrisge on these rights, that it would ba able to cbtain licenses from these
persons on commsrcially reasonable terws or, if it wes unable to obtain such
licenses, that it would be able to redesign its products to avoid infringement.

Direc?V

During Pebruary 2000 EchoStar filed suit sgainst Direc7V and Thowsocn
Coneuner Rlectronics/RCA ({n the Paderal District Court of Colorads. The suit
alleges that DirecTV.has utilized iwproper conduct in order to fend off
competition from the DISH Merwork. Accarding to the complaint., DirecTV has
desanded that certsin retailers stop displaying EchaStar's merchandise and bas
threatened to cause economic dasage to retallers if they contimue to offer both
product lines in head-to-head competition. The suit sllsges, among othar thingm,
that DixecT¥ has acted in violation of federal and state anti-trust laws in
arder to protect DirecTV's sarket share. EchoStar is seeking imjunctive rwlief
and mouetary danmages. On December 3, 2000, Echottar smubmitted an Amendsd
Cosplaint sdding claiws mgainst Circuit City, Redic Shack and Best Buy, alleging
that thess Tatailers ars engaging ic isproper comduct that haz had sa
unti-competitive iwpact on BchoStar. It is too early in the litigation to nake
80 agscsswent of the probable ocutcoms. During Octobar 2030, DirecIV filed &
wotion for summary judgment asking that the Court eater judgmaenct in )incﬂl‘l
favor oo certain of ZchoStar's clains. ZchoStar has filed a wotiom asking the
Court to allow it an opp y to & di ,ptia:coh-ﬂnsto
sbstetively n-pnnd to m:-m s motion. DirecTV's wotion For summary judgmeat
and EchoStar’'s motion remsin pending.

The DirecTV defendants f£iled a mnt-rclnn ageiost EchoStar. Dix-cﬂ
alleges that FchoBtar tortucusly interfered with a contract that DirécTV
u.llegedly bad with Xelly Broadcasting Systema, Inc. ("XBS®). DirecTV alleges .

that EchaStar *marged® with KBS, in contravemtics of DirecTV's comtract with
KBS. Direc?V alec alleges that EchoStar has fslsely sdvertised to consumars
about its right to offer matwork programmicg. DirecIV furtbar alleges thet -
EchoStar improperly used certain sarks owned by PrimeStar, now owned by Dirsctv.
Pinally, DirecTV alleges that Echastar has been warketing Eaticmal Footdall
lesgue games in a misleading . The of da DirecTY ia seaking 1.
as yot unqunuuna. EchoStar istands to vigorously defend againstr thase

P-28
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claims. The cose is curremtly io discovery. It is teo early in the litisatics to
-ne an aseessment of the nrmh outcons.

kz Dispute
Eehoftar had @ comtiagon fee v with un whe
represanted Boholzer 1e Che litigatian with Wews, m 4 toe

arrangemant provides £Or TMe artaroeys 1o be ’-u pexcentIRy

recovery ohtained by RchoStar ia tha ¥ews Corpotation xm.-uu. .'nt n.untn
have asserted that they mey bu emtitled to totalfng

willions of dollars under thia fea arrangesant.

Daring wid-1993, fchoster imitisted lm‘gaw- sgainst the attorveys in
the County, District Coert avyuisg thet the fee irrangemst
is veid and bhle. 1m 1999, the umq- thﬁ an
arditration procesding Hm the hmeri The
i{cigation bas been atayed wbile tha arhitzation is uqohu tw week
unuum hurha bes besn oot to bogia wnl z. 2801, Xt u not possible

of jon or lits this fee
dlop-u m is wig iy iog the i jon of the
believes significantly cvcrstates the wagnitmde

foe
of ixw liabillcy.
XIC Premliun Televislon Led.

Puring My 3999, 5 lamguit wes filad by WIC Presiuws Televisgios Ixd.,
an Xlborta io the Court of Cansda Twial Divieiom, sgainst
[, 1 L1 200, Narmer _-iutlw. Ioc., Joka Doe,

lhnu-a. Ihxul tuu- Sstellite

and tws of Zch 's mly-un-l submidisries,
mnmandbln Ltd. 'n-lnnnudu- -ngu.hnm;q-. o
iacezie snd permsment injunction hibiti from activatios
receivers in Conads and from intrisging any -pyrl;lu held by WIC, It 48 too
early to detaruiss whether or.when any other lawpuits ex claise will be uhl.

During September 1938, WIC filcd emsther laweu{t iLe the Couwrt of
m-m.&uma-uun Otserict of Riwatos againet certain

.MC is d3ed to k cortain
copyrigited work, nﬂ-mh--lnnmm . to reaidssts of Canada, WIC
allegea that the ast/or allowsd sstellite dish

wu.—nn—muumuu-uum-mum:uu-c-
udsh:u--tmutm-dlmldpuuulh—w- residmnts
purchasing and viswing that ia only
mtbrhdurmhgutnmudm The lswsuit sseks, among othexr
thisgs, aa | and prohibiting the dsfandants irom
1wuqmmmm:muunu- is Canasa, tog:
with damages ia swcess of F17% milliem.

EchoStar filed motioas to diswiss sech of the acrioss for leck of
pnuul Jurisdiction. The Court in the Alberta sctiom reoantly denied

& Motiom to Dismi which BchoStar appealed. The Alderta Oouxt alse
granted & motice te 244 wore muz parties to the :u-ult. BahaBtar Satellite
Corpoxation, TORS, Echostar satallite

Broadcsst Corporation have hesn addad as defomiaccs im u. litigation. The sewly
3dded defendants hu-e aleo challemged jurisdiction. The Courr of Appeals dmied
Echaftar's appesl aad the Albarta Court bas asserted jusisdictios over all of
ths EchoStar defesdants. Tha Court in the Pedaral icticn has steyed thet cass
pmmu‘_uthmmi-.n-auuumlyh

ly dafend the suit. nllr.wmhho

-Ah a outcome of the litigm ine the
axteat of emy pumn :u»uuv or dansges,
d Tk prog g
Owtil July 1998, 1 baved k chasmale
(ABC, B5C, CBS sud POX) for dietributios te its PrimeTive 4.

In Decesber 1998. the United States District Court for the Soutbesm Diarrict of
Tioxids eatered & maticewids permaneat injenction requiring FrimeYise 34 to sdut
off distanc
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network chammels to many of {rs customers, snd benceforth to sell those channels
to consumers io accordance with certaim stipulations in tha injunctiam.

1n October 1998, RchoStar filed a declaratory judgment sction sgalost

ABC, EBC. CBS and POX in Dexver Pederal Court. BchoStar asked the court to sater

& judgnent declaring that irs msrbod of providing discant network

did pot violate the Satellite Boms Viewer Act and hence did mot iafringe the
networks' copyrights. In N bar 1998, the networks amd their atfiliste groups
filed a complaint sgainst RehoStur in Miami Pederal Court alleging,: among other
things, copyright infringemant. Tha court combined the cass that EchoStar filed
in Colorado vith the case im Miani and ctransfsrred it to the dismi court. The
case remains pemding in Miami. While the nmworks have pot sought mometsry
demnges, they have songht to recovar sttorney fees if they prevail.

1n February 1999, the petworks filed a "NMotion for Tewporary
Restrainiog Order, Preliminary Iojunction mod Coutewpt Pinding®, egainst Dixectv,
Iac. io Rissi related to the delivery of distsat network channels to DirecIV
customers by satellite. DirecTV asttled this lawsuit with tha natworks. Upder
the ceres of the esrtlement Detween DirecTV and the networks. sows DirecTV
customers were scheduled to lase access tO their satellite-provided distant
oetwork chennels by July 31, 1393, while other DirocTV custamers wars to be
di d by 21, 198p. Subsequencly, PrimeTime 2¢ and substsatially
81] providers of satellite-delivered netvork programming othar ‘tham Echostar
agreed to thie cut-off echedule, although Kc! ar docs not kuow if thoy adhered
to this schedulas. :

Io December 1996, the metworks filed a Motich for Preliminary
Injuncticn sgainst EchoSter in the Wismi court, and asked the court to emjoin
RchoStar from providing k g ing pt undey lindted circumstances.
A preliminary injunction hearing was held on September 21, 19%9. The court toak"
the issues undsr advisemsnt 1o cansider Che petworks' request for an imjunction,
whether to bear live teotimony before ruling wpom the request, and whether to
hear argusent oo by tha Satellite Home Viewer Act wsy be uncoastitutionsl,
asong other things. .

- In March 2000, the networks filed an smergency motiom again asking the
court to lasue an imjunction requiring. EchoStar to turm off network programming
€6 cartain of its custosers. At that tiwe, the natworks also argued that
Bcholitar'a conplisnce procedures viclate the Sstellite Eone Viewsr Isprovesent
Act, EchoStar opposed the ! motion and egain asked the court to hear
1ive testimony before ruling upos the networks' injunctiom request.

During Septenber 2000, the Court granted ths Networks' motion for
preliminary injunction, denied the Network's emergency woticn and danied
EchoStar's requeat to present live testimony aod evidance. The Court’s erigimal
ordex required Bchoftar to terminate astwork programming to certals subscribers
*oo lster than February 15,:1999,° and coutained other dates which would be
physicslly imposeible to comply with, Ths order lmposss restrictious on
EchoStar*s past and future sale of @istant ABC, NEC, CBS and Pox chaonsls
sinilar to tbose imposed on Prima¥iwe 24 (and, EchaStar believes, on DirecTV 'amd
others) . Bome of those reotrictions go beyund the Ty requl s imposed
by the Sacellite lome Viewar Act and the Satellite Home Viewer Ismprovement Act.
For thase and othsr reasons EchoStar belisves the Court's order is, -among ather
things, fucdamactslly flawed, uncooscituticnal and abould be overturmed.
Bowevar, it {s very umusual for a Court of Appeals to overturn a lower court's
order and there can be no assurasce whatsosver that it will da cuverturned.

On Octoder 3, 2000, and again oa October 25, 3000, the Court awended
ite originsl preliminery injunction ordsr in an effort o fix sows of the erxors
in the origiosl order. The twice asended prelisiosry injunction order required
Bohotar to shut off, by February 15, 2001, all subscribers who mre insligible
“to roceive distant network progrsmaing under the court'‘s order. EchoStar has
appsaled ths September 2000 praliminary injunction crder end the Octabar 3, 2000
ssended preliminary injunction order. On November 32, 2000, the United Ftates
Court of Appesls for the Eleventh Circuit stayed the florida Court's prelisminary
injunction order pending EchoStar's appeal. At that time, the Eleventh Circuit
also expedited jts conslderatios of EchoStar‘s sppeal.
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Duripg Movember 2004, Bchobrar filed its mod brief with uu llovcn:h
Circuit. Durisg Dacember 2084, the Satallite B and
Associstion submicted am saicus bitef jo support of Zxhostar’s sppeal .

o of and ths Modia Access Project have also uhdtud
an wm briet h suppart of CchoStat's sppeal. The Networks have respooded to
Rchobtar‘s sppeal brief snd tha amicus bricfe filad the Consumer Pederation-
of America sod the Media Acoess Projsct amd the Latelliva Brosdeasting and
Cs-ﬂonlm Associstion. ln it 2000, the of Justice £Sled @
wgtion to vith to Bchx # constitutienal ﬁdhq- of the
satallite Soms Viewers Act, ana e Bacicnal ion af £11ed
an amicus brief in suppart ef the Networks' poaiticn ia the appesl. During
Jasmary 260L, EchoStar um its reply -wul hrief and asked the Elevesth
Cirenit for sa oppoTtunity te respond to the amicws brief £iled by the Faticnad
Assoclation of Brosdcasters and the brief filad by tha Departuent of Justics. Oa
Javuary L1, 2001, ths Wetworks sdvised the Kieventh Circuic thav they did mot
chiect te ¢ filisg o ponse to the Matiosal Aseocistios of
Srosdcastars’ smicus brief or the chx:-ut. of Justice's brisf. Om Juuq 19,
001, 24led s 1 brisf 0 the
huir.-'- brief. Os Jamsary 13, 2001, tha Department of Justice filed a -nuu
te strike RchoStar's luuuu-ul brief or foxr aa opportuniry to weply to
EchoStax's supplewsstel brief, Ou hkun:y 3, 2001, nm uahuuu. e
Eleventh ‘Circult {ssoed a» ordex ] . Teply and
danying & an opp ity to file s P to the Dup of
Justice's wotion te intervecs. The Hleventh Clircuit has curveatly set oral
aryusest for the wesk of Mpril 23, 2001, BchoSter camnot predict vhen the
Slevesth Cireuit vill rule an its appeal, But {t could be sa caxly as April
2003. BchoStar’s appeal Bffort mdy Rot be succeasful aud EChOSTAT Wy be
requizred te comply with the Courc's n-u-uuy lqnutl- order on shazt

sotice. The woulimry lnj-nm could force livery of
distant b $a) portiom of its u-unt fetvork
subscriber dass, which cunld 2100 causs masy of these subacribers to cancel
their subscriptics to SchoStar®s other services. Such terminsticss would xesult
in a smll reduction je Echostar's par
subacriber aad could result u.mwnmm
seaxsighr

Durisg 2000, ] Isc., & mw.:y of

Genstar-TV Gulde, [iled a suit for patant Infri

certain of its subsidiaries fn the United States Dlstrict Court for the Mastern

District of Sorth Carolisl, Asheville mﬂuin- The suit slleges infrisgemssr of -

United Statas Batast No. ¢,706,121 {"the “12] patent™} which cclstes to cextaia P

alectronic program guide fancticas. SchoStar bas u-ﬁ-d this vuw nd B 3

Nlemnul:hnumﬂg-lhwl! . . i
i» ly iog the suit and has w.c m:trelﬂnl . AR

challengiog both the nltduy and snforceability of this patenc,

1n Daceaber 2000 EchoStar filed suit sgainst Gemstar - TV Quide
Istermatioual, Inc. l(asd certain of its swbeidiaries) in the United Statas
placrict Conrt for the Districe ‘of Coloreds allrging violations Dy Geaster of
vericus federal mad state nnomc lawvs snd leows governing unfsir :—wue.in
The I—dt seceha an

Ia Pebruary 2001, Cemstar illd patant
gchostaxr §n Diserict Court in Atlante, Ocormis end Sm the Jntarnaticonal Trade
commiggion (ITC). These suits allege h(rlnp—-: -E UI mu-. Bos. 5,252,086,
$.479.348 and 5.509,20¢4 which all relets to puida
functions. In additinn, Che IIT artioa allsges Anlrm-ﬂt of the “131 putm
which is asssrted in the WorTi Carolica €4ee. In The Aclaste Pdscriat Dewcs
eu-, c--ux ssaks dasmgQes and an injunctics. Jursuant to Pedarel law, the

ta case cam hm stayad panding the rasclution of the ITC actiem. It is Alee
pnulhh the Borth Caxoliss actiom will ba atayed while the ITC case procseds.
I1C sctiocne typically pmocesd eccording to e» expadited sche@ule. BcheStar -
sxpacta the ITC actiéa to g0 to trial Yy the end of 2801 or sarly 1o ZoU2. A .
£inal decisicn should be isswed by the 17C by aid-2003. Whils the ITC canoat
sward devages. it cam issus exclwaion arders hat would preveat the isportatiom
of arcicles that are found te {nfriogs the sssarted patsmts, Ia sddition, it can
issws canse and dasiat avdars chat would probibit the sale of 'i.iri.qiq
products that had bees previcusly imported. hat d thess
snd beliswe they are sot {nfrimged by asy of our prodects or sevvices. Echoktar
will -
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vigorously contest the ITC sod Atlanta sllegatioms of iafringesent and will,
smong other things, challenge hoth the walidity and enforcashility of the
asserted patents.

During 2000, Superguida Cotp. 8130 Ciled suit egeiost EchoScar, DizecTV
and otbers ia the Narth Carolima Court, alleging infriogesant 0f Onited States
Patent ¥os. $,038,211, 5,393,357 and ,751.578 whick relite to certain
clecironic progrss fumcticos, facluding the wee of electrenic progras
guiden to comtrol VORs. It {s BehoSter's wederstanding that these pateats may be
liceneed ‘by Superguide to Gemwtar, althowgh has wot d the
nuu: Rehasear, mmmwmnmanuhﬂn-m:wm

not iotringed by say of Bk » $ SchoStar § to
wigorously h!-l sgainst this action and lnnn a variety of coumterclajms.

Io the event it e uuuuly fwed that Reh 4
of sforemeationed patenta SckoSier way be suwbject to substaocisl d—:su n‘!ar
aa izjunccion that ceuld regquire Schoftar to —urhlly wodify cextais user

fzicodly electoonic p guide and it 1y otfers
ta consumars. It lluemly;o-lou of the babl at
aither suit. . .

1PW Enterprises

IPPV Exterprises, LIC and MAMAT, Ioc. filed a patamt infriogemant suft
against BchoSter in the United States District Coust for the Ristrict of
Delnu- The suit A.uegl I.l!xl-p-ut of 5 patents. The patents disclose

tor the i tm of such as fagpulee-pay-per view,
» 1 1 anad 9! l-:k—au. Doe patent velates to an sncrypticm
techoique. Thres of the patsnts have axpdred. NchoStay is vigarously d:tn-.tq
against the suit based, seong ether m-,- o m-huug-u-: imvalidiry mnd
failure to provide notice of alleged infringement.

3n the evenr it i ult od that Bcio iatringes on any
®f thess patants we may be sudject ¢o fal & axd/or an
with respact to tha Two uqind pnnu. thac enld require BchoSter to
materially modify user 1y offer te
consumers. It is too sarly to make an azl:ll of
etther puit. -

zchabtar bas h- sued by retaSlezs in thres sepazata clase octioms. In
Lol & 3atellita, InC. 4nd Jokn DeJung, eX.
al, tiled l-ndu-m €, 2550 ou bekalf of themsclves and & Claps of
persons similarly situated. The plaintiffs are attempting to certify matioowide
classss allegedly drovght on hehal! of persoms, primsrily retsil deslers, who
ware u.:eged n,unri« to certala xetallar sgreswants with BchoStar Gatsllite

The are ing the Court ta declere certain

provislons of the alleged agreements isvalid and wesaforceabls, to declare that
cartain uailatersl chengws to the nnn-t. are iwvalid and wenforceable, and
to savard for loat <harge backe, end other
compeasation. The plasntiffs are nlqlu breach of comtzact snd bresch of the
covenagt of good mm m lnt ¢aalang snd ars sesking declacatory relief.
ralisf, and pre-juigment and post-3udgmmat
iaterest. RchoStar inteeds te vigorously defend the lsweudt aod u unt: a
variety of cvuntarclains. It is tes asrly te make an ekl
ut:- of the 1itigstion or to dnmm the extent of amy pcmm 1ahsd ity
or duamges.

Sartsllite Damlers Supply, Juc. filed a Iawsuit on September l!. 2000,
on bahalé of iteelf smd a class of parecos -Lnuu!y situsted. The plaineiff s

attewptiog to certify s msticuwide class nllqd.ly on bahalf of sellers,
installers, and servicars of equipment used to previde sstellite who cootract
with Echoftar sad clains the pl. cluas has been Mmuiqup

chargsbecks.® The phhuu allegas that (11" n&nlur charged back ceytain feaw
paid by swsbers of the clame to profeasioos) imstallere is violatiam of
.contractusl tarws; (2} Reh dpulated the of b to deny
Ppsysants to clase members; and (1) ZchoStar wmisrmpresented to
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class werbers who owns certain equipment related to provision of ‘satellite
televigion service, The plaintiff is requesting a permanent injunction and
wonetary damages. EchoStar intends to vigorously defend the lawsuit and to
assert a variety of counterclaims. It is too early to make an assessment of the
probable outcome of the litigaticn or to determine the extent of amy potential
liability or damages.

EchoStar is subject to various other legal proceedings and claims which
arise in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of macagement, the
amount of ultimate liability with respect to those actions will not materially
affect EchoStar's financial position or results of cperations.

Metecroid Bvents

Neteoroid events pose a potential threat to all in orbit geosynchronous
satenir.es including BchoStar's DBS satellites. While the probability that
EchoStar's satellites will be damaged by weteoroids is very small, that
probability increases significantly when the Rarth passcs through the
particulate stream left behind by various comets.

Due to the current peak in the 11-year solar cycle, increased solar
activity is likely for the next year. Some of these sclar storms pose a .
potential threat to all in-orbit geosynchronous satellites including EchoStar's
DBS satellites. The probability that the effects from the storms will damage our
satellites or cause pervics interruptions is generally very small.

Sowe decownmissioned spacecraft are in uncontrolled orbits which pass
through the geostationary belt at various poiuts, and present hazards to
operational spacecraft including EchoStar's DBS sactellites. The locatioms of
these hazards sre generally well known and may require EchoStar to pcrfom
maneuvers to avoid collisiaons.




"84

" BCHOSTAR COMNUNICATIONS CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOULIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

10. SEGMENT REPORTING
Financial Data by Business Unit {in thousands)

Statement of Pinancial Accounting Standard M¥o. 131, *Disclosures About
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information* ("FAS No. 131°} establishes
standards for reporting information about operating segments in annual financial
statements of public business enterprises and requires that those enterprises
report selected information about operating segments in interim financial
reports issued to shareholders. Operating segments are components of an
enterprise about which separate financial informatiom is available and regularly
evaluated by the chief operating decision maker{s) of an enterprise. Under thig
definition, we are currently operating as three separate business umu

SNOSTAR
ores THQONL001AS EATELLITS ELINTIATIONE  CONDOLIBATED
L] QoebomATIas IVICES MU oTEER TorL

$ Mmom .0 DI 8 140§ 16,210 5 80

18,301 1091 26 .e09 183,126
1,309 15,85 3088 2,941 1,108,550
51,3031 $0.30 n.m o1, 8401 134,258)
2,200 - 2 21,004 36,34
axpenss, bet af Mu-n .t
copitalized . (3,042t ° (2231 - 01,3235} 17,329
Trowmn Loa besafit b--hl—) . . o oc - ise) {s4)
Bet iucaer fless) 90,3364 30,333 [URT ] [ 1350, 0031
TAAX BOED DECHSER 31. 1999
................................ $ 1IN 5§ 60N 3 o 8 a6 § 2 m,su
Depraciation md smwrtization 9,098 4,434 1% 30,73 . 3.8
Total expenses . 3,633,998 - 365,238 15,956 165,834 (T
BIWA L., ..ene. bn,3a [ 1] n, t$2,803) | 1192,
Interes tscom 26,388 1 s (es3) %37
Taterest expease, .
cmpicalized ... (202,3%6) . [t-11] - i8] e, sul
Incown tem bumsfit b (a8} .- (1e8]
Bet inmses [less) 6,800,014 (u.lui nan 1,363,470 (m-l“l

‘s I8, 8 L] 1,024 L] 44,633 4 1.M3,83

3,330 2 10,947 285,156

19,50 1.698) 197,940 1, 334,38€

1,330 54,040 {032, %q) (289,286}

- a0 o .73

apitalised ...... ecws ey, eaef {93) . - (a7} €263, 9991

Ineems tan bamglic 1—“-!-1 -u ceee (117] On .- s} {sas}
Sot Smsess llessl . trvs, sl s €2.96 L “n.n0 .

F-34

bs 8-%7




L'H

ECBOSTAR COMMINICATIONS CORPCRATION
ROTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINABCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Geogrsphic Information (in thousands)

UNITED STATES EMOPE TOTAL

1998

Total 5e~uue‘ ........ crenen [ 564,503 § 18,163 $ 982,666
Long-lived aseets ............ 978,450 1,498 300,348
1999

Totsl revesue® .......... “eeas  § 1,579,992 § 22,849 § 1,602,841
long-1ived aseets ............ 2,089,242 3,099 2,062,341
2000

Total reveoue* ... s 2,667,132 § 4,087 § 2,719,320
Long-)ived assets

2,217,741 3,546 2,221,287

* Revenues aro attributed to geographic regicms based upcn the location from
swhick the sale origiaared.

Trapsactioms with Major Customers

During the yeszs ended December 33, 1998, 1959 and 2000, export sales
to two customers together r.otnl:d $210 -Llllm. $126 aillion and 5187 million,
rospectively. Thess sxport sales for i ly 218, 8¢ and 7% of
EchoStar’s total revenue during each of the r.hree years ended Decenber 31, 2000,
respectively, Revenues from these customers sre included within the BchoStar .
Technologies Corporation business unit.

311. VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTE ' TN
BchoStar's valuation snd qualifyiag as of 31, 1988, ' :
1995 and 2000 are as follova (in thousands): ter
BALMSCE AT CRAROED TO
SLOLMING 07  CONTE MD SALNRKE
oA nrrenses DEOKTYIGNE WD 07 FRAR
YDA BOE Ereem 21, 195%:
' LW § jeem 8 .U 299
1,984 " Qe m
300 e tee31 510
ne - st s .
:
L ;e 9 33,400 8 (23,3680 - 8 13,108
a.en 108 132 1.0
s LS 13,019} 3007 .
an - wn 21 ‘

s 3.2 o, 9 2r,0531 ¢ 31,341
"

1,030 tua 1.559
3,047 6,387 {398t 3.5
10 - .- e

N ' LSy -8
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12. QUARTERLY PINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

EchoStar's quarterly unaudited results of operations are.summarized as
follows (in thousands, except per share amounts): .

oy 31 Juxs 30 SEYTRRIX 3¢ DECEYBER 31
(Dasudited)
Year Enfed Decesbex 11, 1399
TOLAL FOVMME . ..cciviioinicnaicananian .o s J09.5% $ 3%0,217 $ 428,100 ] 514,888
Oparuting Jase ... (55,6821 (50,909) £79,45%) {169, 3¢5]
Mot JOBP .. .ovieienrneaniriaciiaras 3732,3311 176.1291 (12¢,401) (218,306}
Basic and dilwted loss por adsre ............... ¢ {1.03} ¢ {e.20) ¢ f@.an)  § {e.e0)

Year Ended Decwmber 11, 2000:

s 56%,7a1 q 46,129 $ 53,802 ] 80S,19¢

Oparating Joss . (e, 01 196,231) - 02,000 a1, ne
BOE 1088 iuiieicnnninnnianrans (309, 1307 (332, 060} 1130, 893) (172,338
Basic and diluted loss per sdare ............... $ (s.a0} (5.28) § to.2e) ¢ (0.38)

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During February 2001, EchoStar ainounced an agreement with Lockheed
Martin's International Launch Services to provide launch services for the
EchoStar VII and EchoStar VIII satellites; which also includes options for
launch services for additional satellitee. BchoStar VII is expected to launch in
the fourth guarter of 2001 on a Lockheed Martin Atlas IIT launch vehicle from
Cape Canaveral, Fla. EchoStar VIII is expected to launch during the first

quarter of 2002 on a Russian Protom K launch vehicle from the Baikonur
Cosmodrowe in Kazakhstan.
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- 3.1(a)r

3.1(b)¢

d.2(a)
3.2(b)
3.3(a)*

3.3(b)+

3.4(a)*

3.4(b)*

4.1*

q.2¢

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description .

Amended Restated Articles of Incorporation of EchoStar.

Bylaws of. EcboStar (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.1{b) to the Registration Statemeat on Form $-1 of EchoStar,
Registration No. 33-91276).

Articles of Incorporation of EchoStar Satellite Broadcasting
Corporation {forwerly EchoSctar Bridge Corporation, a Colorado
corporation) ("ESBC*) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.1(e) to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 of ESBC,
Reglstration ¥o. 333-3980). :

Bylaws of ESBC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1{f) to
the Registration Statement on Form S$-1 of ESBC, Registration
No. 333-3980).

Amended and Restated Articles of Iancorporation of Dish
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(a) to the
Regietration Statement on Porm 8-1 of Dish, Registration No.
33-76450) .

Bylaws of Disk (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(b) to
the Registration Ststement on Parm S-1 of Dish, Registration
No. 33-76450) .

Articles of Incorporation of EchoStar DBS Corporaticm, a
Colorado corporation {"DBS Carp.%) (imcorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3.4(a) to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of
UBS Corp., Registration No. 333-31929).

Bylaws of DBS Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.4(d) to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of DBS Corp.,
Registration No. 333-31929). ’

Warrant Agreewment between EchoStar and First Trust, as Warrant
Mgent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-1 of Dish, Registratiom No.
33-76450).

Security Agreement in favor of Pirst Trust, as trustee under .
the Indenture filed as Exhibit 4.1 hereto (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Registration Statement on Porm
§-1 of Dish, Registration No. 33-76450). .

Eescrow and Disbursement Agreement between Dish and Pirst Trust
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registration
Statement on Form 8-1 of Dish, Registration No. 33-76450).




[}

4.6°

4“7

4.8(a)

4.9b)*

.11

€.13°

4.13°

4.4

Pledge Agreemsct .la fever of Pirst Trust. as trustes wndar the
Indenture £iled ss Bxbibit ¢.1 dercto (incorporsted by
reterence to Baibic 4.5 to the Ragistrstion Sratement ca Pooa
$-1 of Disk, Ragistracrion Bo. 3)-26456).

Iotarcreditor Mresmmt swoog first Trust, Coobinemte) Beak,

AL eod un:u Msristta mpouth- ["Martin Marietta*}

[T 4 by ibit 6.6 to the legistratica
Statement ec Pora §-3 of M Registration ¥o. 3)-T6e%dl.

Negdstration Nights Agressent by ard bscween Kchofitax and |
Charles ¥. Ergen (imcarporsted by ruferemce to Bxhibdt 4.8 to
the Registration Stateesat om Foxx 3-1 of mw.
Regietratisn Wo. 33-9127€).

§ 1/4% Beries € Cwmlative Convertible Preferved ftock
Certificate of Designatios of Echoltar {iscorporated by
reference to Sxhibir 4.19 To the Registrition Stetement on
Fors §-8 of EchoSter, Ragistrution Ro. 333-39%01).

Porn of Onderwriting Mgreessat for ¢ 3/¢¢ Series C Cumlative
Comvertidie Preferred Stock by and bacween BchoStax, DLY and
Leleusn 1 wd by ta Bebdbit 1.1 to
Ammndsent Bo. 1 £0 the Registratios Statememt an Pora 8-) of
SchoStax, Ragistration Ma. 333-37683).

Pora of Undarwritivg Agzesment for (1ass A Common Stock by aod
Detvaen Cchottar, DLI, BT Alex. Brown Incorporated asd

Sarcis | by raforence to Bxkibit 1.1 to
Anendacat Bo. 1 to the Registration Statement on Pors §-1 o!
BchuStar, tsgistration ¥o. 333-37683).

TeSenture of Trust, rulstisg to U8 Corp.’s # L/60 Benice’
Hotes @x# 1006 (*Seven 1:.: Fotas®), daced as of mn 13,

1999, amang DAS Cory., (as and
0.6, Bank 7:‘-: launni Associaticn {"8.5. Bank* !. a8 trvstes

i d by to Exhlbit 4.1 to tha lsgistretion
0:-:5-3: sn Porm -4 of B&S Corp., Registratiom Me.
333-TIM5).

Indentare of Trust, relatiag to OBS Cotp.'s ¥ 3/8% Semfox
Nates dus 3000 ("Tes Yesr Wotss'), dated as of Jammary 2§,
1999, among D36 Caxp., m mn\nml {ss detined tberein) and
U.8. Bank, as to Extibit
4.3 to the Ie'htnu- Stateueat oo Fora 8-4 of UB6 Coxp.,
Registration Po. 333-TIUS).

4 lon mighcs relsting to the Beven Year
Sotas, dutsd as of Jauary 25, 1999, by and asong DBS Cexp.,
the Ouarantors sad Che Tnitdal Purch {an
{incorparatsd by reference to mmt. 4.5 ¢o the l:uuuuu
Stotenent sa Form §-4 of DOS Corp., Registracionm Ne. .
313-T2345)

negistration Rights Agrecment, relating to the Ten Year Notes,
dated s of Jaruary 25, 1999, by and smcoy DRS Corp., the
Guarancors sod the Inftial Purchassra (as defioef cheredn)
{ipcorparatad by reference ro Rxhfnit 4.6 to the Rwgistration
’m' en Potu 8-4 of DA Corp.. Bsgistration ¥o.

33-71

dated as
a—n‘auau w;u- and U 5. !nl Trust Rational
Asoocistion, as trustee, iocluding the form of 4 7/6 ¥ .
Comvertible Subordineted Note Dus 2607 (incorporated Yy
zetarence to Bahibit (.3 o the Rrgistretion Stetement oo Form
-3 a: le?uur commmications Coxporatics, Registrution No.
133-3189¢1.

Regiscration Rights Agreement, relating to the € 7/8 ¢

Convartihle Subordimsted Notes Dus 1007, datad as of lhcﬂ-:

8, 1398, by snd among EchoStar t Lome Lom and

tha inftial purchasers  (incorpocsted by n!uane- to Exhibit

( 2 to the lqil:nr.l- Statemant om Porm £-31 of Echatar
ione iem. Rogistratiocs Bo. 133-318M).

£S2-71
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10.6¢

10.9*
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18.13e

1912

FXRIZBIT INDRX

Dexcription

lndentuve datad as cf Septembar 35, 2008, batween EcholStar
Brosdband Corporaticn sed V.5. Rank Trust Natiosal
Aseocistion, as treates {iacorpovated by reference to Bxhihit
4.1 to the Quasterly Repast sm Jorm 10-Q of ZcheStar for the
quarter ended Septender )0, 2000. Comission Pils §o.@-261761.

Registration RSghts Agreowent dated as et Eeptesber 25, 2080,
by and acoog jon, Domaldsen, Lufkia
€ Jeurutte fecuritiss Corparwtiocs, [ al Mmerice hnﬂ.tlu
LLE, Credit Buisae Pirst Beston and 1NG Do
LLC {iocorporated by reference to Exhibit,4.J to the Murlr
Report on Forw 10-Q of EchaStar for the quarter ended

e, 2608, sission Pile Wo.9-26176).

Koy Begleyss Bomus Flan, dated 88 of Jemuary 1, 1994
{iscorporsted by refervnce to Exhihit 18.7 to tha Registyation
Stotsnumt su Porw §-1 of Dish, Registyation Ne. 33-76450)*°

Comsultisg Agreessnt, dated as 0f Pehruaxy 17, 1§94, betwesn
B5C snd Tulesar Canada {incorporated by refereacs ro Daibiv
10.4 to the Bagistruvion Statemenr on Forw §-1 of Dish,
Segistration Be. I3-76450) .

Pora af Satellite Lauach Deel {1 {$ ted
By refevence to EXhiBIt 10.10 to the Begistratiom sut--t aa
Porm 8-1 of Dish, RMegistration No. 33-11234).

Dish 19%¢ Stock Pas ¢ d by ref to
Sxhibit 10.11 ¢o the Registratica Statemsnr on Forw -3 of
Diah, legistration Mo, 33-7¢454) .¢¢

Pora of i Tal 3 G ATCY
Corp. epd E5C {iacorpexsted by refezence to Bxhibit 10.33 to
the Registretion Statement on Form B-1 of m.n. Registrution
Bo. 33-11234)-.

n-zaenriq m dated s¢ of Maxch 21, 199K, mn
XY and SCI gy, Tsc. { by

Bxhibie 18.12 to the Begistration Statasent om Porm £-1 o!
Dish, Commismicn Pile Mo. 33-813M). °

Statement of Nozk, dated Jemuary )i, 19235 frem ESC ts DiviCom,
Ior. (incorporsted by refereacr to BAUBIL 10.14 1o the
Registration Btatsmast on Porm 8-1 of ZchoStar, Registretion
Mo, 33-21276).

Behokter 1995 Steck lacomtive Flan orated by 1
to Exnibit 1C.16 to the Begistration Statement on Form §-1 of
BchoStar, Begistratien Wo. 13-91376) o0

Satellite Gometruction Contrecr, dated as of July 19, 1
betwern XDBS ami Lockheed Martis Corporstiom (incerpersted by
raference to Lxnihit 10,11 to the Quarterly Report om Form
10-0 of BchoBtar fax the quartar ended Jude )2, 1996,
Cosuission File Mo. 9-36176).

Confidestial Amendaent to Satellits Comstruction Costract
betwesa DBSC ead Martia Narietta, datsd as of May 311, 1998
{incorporated by refexemce to Exhibit 12.2¢ to the i
Registzation Statameat of Poxu $-4 of IchoStar, Registmatiom
So. 323-01584). -

Agreeusst uu-unlﬂ RSC and w inc., bul .Tl-nrv
1, 1997, a8
uunml—-.l:m-mu-xo!lamrxum
year ended December 31, 3199, as ssended, Cowmimsion File No.
0-26176) .

Asandnest ®:. ¥ to Batallite Comstructicn Costract, effective
as of July 1%, 1L9% . berwwen uuea. satellite Broadoasting

on, & ion (*C38C*) ead Martia
Marriets forperation {incorporated by referesce to Exhibit
18,1 to the Quartezly Report oo Fora 10-Q of EchoStar for the
quarterly psriod uaded Juns 3¢, 1997, Commission Pils HNo.
0-262761 .
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EXAIRIT INDRX
Description

Amsnduust Bo. 18 O Sotallite Comgryuction Congract, effsctive
al of hy H l”‘. bn.nun Dﬂl: and Iaalhnd Maxtin

bibit 10.2 to the
muuzly lqcn. n Pore 16-0 of mnu foxr the quarterly
period endsd Jumy 39, 1997, Comuission Pile No. -26176).

Comaleaton File ¥o. €-26176),

Licensing Agreemsm, Gated as of Febroary 1. nu by and
among WIS, ESC aad UTech G 1ad. >y
reference to Exhikit 14.2 o the Quartexly l-pnn on Forw 10+¢
of EchoStar for the quartexly period snded Marck 11, 1899,
Comuission PFile Mo. €-2617§).

h dated bez 39, 1998, by snd sacug
Asericen Sky Broadcasting, LIC {"ASEYS®), Ine Bews mnuul
Limited {*Biwm Carporstiom®), NCI Jelechemsmicatiens
Corpoxuti: Scholitar {(incorporated by reterance to Dxmidic
10.1 to the Ourzant Repart en Porw 3-K f£ilad by Echaftrar am
Deconber |, 193¢, Comminnica Pile Mo. $-26176).

Uutq luxu-. dsted Fovember 30, 1958, ascuyg SchoStar,

jon and NCI T lons Co ien
(munm-aumnu:umm
Report on Torm 8-K of Rchastar, filed as of December 1, 1998).

ILC, dated as of Jume 23, 1998, by
and betwees hnd-llh S.A., SchoStar and E8C (incarporated by
raferunce to Pxhibit 18.28 to the Asoual RBeport oo Porm 10-K
of Echostar foc the year ended Decwmber )1, 1938, Comsissios
Pile Wo. 0-26176).

Pirst Amendaeny, Oated June 2], 1%§9, to the Purchass
Agreemsar dated Nevesber 30, 1998, by and swong Americen Bey
ne-dc-u-n. UL, The News m:.im Linited, W
_ Commenications
! 4 dy to Bxhibit 10.3 to the ~
Current. Report em Purm 8-k of Echosver, “1-‘ e of Nly 2,
1993, Commiewion Pile Wa. 9-2€176§.

Regd Rigkts datad June 24, 1999, D; and
nuu luhon.lt h—-xmtm Corporation, NCY

| h-rie-: ky k—dsmiﬂ.
LC, and News Americs ]
te Exhibit 10.¢4-to the Oaryest Report co Foom 8-K of Rcholtar,
filed ap of July 2. 1935, Commiesion Flla Bo. 0-26178).

Satellite Conetructiom Coutract dated as of Jamury 37, 2000,
Oordiedl on 308 lockhesd Martia

( by to 4 10.1 to the
auuuzl taport. 06 Purw 10-0 of BchoSitar for tha quarter
ended Nn'ﬁ 3, 2000, Commissice l';h No.0-36176) .

loe-uiu nw-tncuu Cootract Moa as of Pedmvery 4, 2000,

Oxhital ico snd SBpecc Systsms/loral
loc. (incorpormted by rafarencs to Rxhthic 12.2 o the
Quarterly fepost em Poxw 10-0 sf EchaStar for the quarter
anded March 31, 2000, Commissica File ¥0o,0-3€1%), :

s-umu mm&- Coutxact dated as of Pedzuary 32, 2009,

Oxbital fon and Epice Systese/Loral
1sc. {iscorpormted by referance to Bxhibit 3¢.3 te the
Quarterly Report an Powwn 10-Q of Bchotar for the quarter
ended March 31, 3600, Cosaission File No.0-26176).

Agxwemsot dated 3 of Y 22, 1040,
Orbital Corporation itd Loral Skyoet. » divisiom of Lorul

by to Exhibit
10.4 to the o-nuuy lm o Fora 18-Q of kmut for the
quarter emded March 31, 2000, Commiswiva File Bo.0-26176).

©53-7%
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit No. Description
21+ Subtidiaries of EchoStar Communications Corporaticn.
24.1+ Powers of Attorney authorizing sigmature of O. Nolan Daines
and Raymond L. Priedlob,
. Incerporated by reference.
b Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
+ - FPiled berewith.
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EXHIBIT 21

ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATIONS AMD SURSIDIARIES

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Rs of December 31, 2000

State or Country
of Incorporation

1ot
Owvnerahip

Neme Daing Business
As

Dish Bntartainsent Corporstion

Dish Factory Direct Corporation

Dish Netwexk Credit Corporatice
hoStar Br d ioa

EchoStar Orbital Corporatiom

EchoStar IBS Corporation

EchaStar Engineering Corporsrion

EchoStar JuX Corporatica

EchoStar 110 Corparation

Echoftar PAC Corporation X

BchoBtar Real Bstate Corporation II

EchoStar Real Bstate Corporation IIX

Kelly Brosdcasting, Inc.

OpsaStar Corporstion

ZchoStar YisicnStar Corperatiom

Echo Acceptance Corporatiom

Disk Hetwork Gervice Corporution f/k/a
Digh Installation Netvork Corporation

Echoephere Corporation

EchoStar Iotarnational Corporatian

EchoStar Jorth America Corparation f/k/a
Bk i ico

EchoStar Rsal Betats m'!pnmhm

EchoStar Satellite Corporation .

Z-Satr, Inc.

r Technologiea Corporstion f/k/a
Houston Tracker Systems, Inc.

Moustaon Treckar Systems, Inc.

NT VYentures, Inc.

2choStar Data Carporation f/k/a
vediog, Inc.

Esgrastax LC

Sarellite Commuynications Operating Corporatiom

satellice Source, Inc.
Sky Vista Corporstice

Transponder Racryption Services Corporaticm

ZchaStar Spacs Corporation
Bchoftar UK Xal
Eldon Tachnolegy Limitad

(1)
(2)

Colozado
Colorado
Colorado

Colorado
Colorado
Colozado
tolorado
Colerado
Colorado
Colorado
Colorado
Colorsdo
flew Jersey
tolorado
Colorado

Colorado
Colorado

Colozado
Colorado
Colorado

Colovado
Colorado
Colorado
Texas

Colorado
Colorado
Colorade

Colorado
Colozado
Colorada
Colozado
Colorado
Colorado
Poreign

Foraign

100%
100%
100%
100%

- 100% {1}
1008 {1}
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

6.9
100% {2)
100% {2}

1008 [2)
100% (2}
100¢

100% (2}
100¢ (2}
80%(2)

1008 (2)°

100%(2)
100% {2}
100%

sa%
100%
1004 (2)
100%{2)
100%
100%
1008
100¢

This is a subsidiary of EchoStar Broadband Corporatiom.
This is a subsidiary of EchoStar DBRS Corporation.

Dish Bntertelnmenc

:Dish Pactory Direct

mce

EchoStar Eroadband
Rchoftar Orbital
EchoStar DBS -
EchoStar Englneering
Kuk

BchoStar 130
EchoEtar PAC

. EREC If

EREC IIX

s .

OpenSrar

Echoftar VisianSrtar
EAC

bNsC

Bchosphere
BchoStar Internatiomal
KchoGtar North America

. EREC

BSC

EB-Sat

BchoStar Technologiss
TS

gy

chostar Daca Nstworka
NagraStar

sooC

Satellite Source

Sky Vista

TBSC

Space

UK Holdings

¥idon

. .

.\. o
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EXHIBIT 2¢.1
PONER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THEESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature
ppears below itutes and appoints David K. Moskowitz as the true and lawful
attorney-in-fact and agent of the undersigned, with full power of subatitution
and resubstitution, for and in the name, place and stead of the undersigned, in
any and all capacities, to sign the Annual Report on Form 10-X of EchoStar
Conmunications Corporatiom, a Nevada corporation formed in April 1995, for the
year ended December 31. 2000, and any and all amendments thereto and to file the
same, with all exhibite thereto and other documents in connection therewith,
vwith the United Stdtes Securities and Excliange Commission, and hereby gramts to
said attormey-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform each
and every act and thipg requisite and necessary to be done in comnection
therewith, as fully as to all intents and purposes as the undersigned might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said
attormey-in-fact and agent, or his substitute, may lavtully do -Oor cause to be
done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
Power Attorney has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on
. the date indicated.

Signature - Title Date

-------------- com-

/e/ Raymond L. Prielob Director March 11, 2001

Raywand L. Priedlob

/s/ 0. Nolan Daines Director March 13, 2001

0. Nolan Daines

P

oo



